AUBURN AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE STANDING FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

L - WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 21, 2026, 11:00 AM

CANYON VIEW COMMUNITY CENTER, BOARD ROOM
471 MAIDU DRIVE
AUBURN, CA

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the District after distribution of the
agenda packet are available for public inspection by contacting the District Administrator at
X auburnre n or by calling (530) 537-2186 (M-F).

The public may participate in the meeting in-person or through Zoom. The link for this
meeting is hitps://us06web.zoom.us/j/87918283561. The public can use this link and/or call 1
669 900 6833 Webinar ID: 879 1828 3561 to participate.

People using the Zoom website will be able to see and hear the Committee, and the Committee
will be able to hear the public. The Committee will not receive any visual/video from the
public. This is done to avoid inappropriate visual content at the meeting.

Questions and comments can be sent via email to the District Administrator no later than one
hour before the meeting. These emails will be read aloud at the meeting and responded to
accordingly. Emails can be sent during the meeting, and staff will work to ensure that all are
read, however the best way to have your comment heard is through the Zoom meeting or the
associated phone number.

If you are a person with a disability and need an accommodation to participate in the
District’s programs, services, activities and meetings, contact Kahl Muscott at (530) 537-2186
or kmuscott@auburnrec.com at least 48 hours in advance to request an auxiliary aid or
accommodation.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

Lynch Ingle

2.0 AGENDA REVIEW, CHANGES, AND APPROVAL

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT - This is the time wherein any person may comment on any
item not on the agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Committee
Chairperson, please state your name and address for the record (optional). There is
a time limitation of three minutes.

4.0 BUSINESS

4.1 Approval of Minutes from December 10, 2025 Standing Finance Meeting
(Pages 3-5)

Recommendation: Review and approve minutes.



4.2

4.3

44

Review of Cash Requirements for December (Pages 6-9)

Recommendation: Review and approve cash requirements for December, 2025,
forward to the consent calendar for review and approval.

Review of Financials — December (Pages 10-38)

Recommendation: Review and approve Financials for December, 2025,
forward to the consent calendar for review and approval.

Resolution #2026-1: Transfer $38,531 of Future Capital Reserve Funds for
Completed Projects (Pages 39-41)

Shall the Auburn Area Recreation and Park District (District) approve and adopt
Resolution #2026-1, a resolution authorizing the transfer funds from the Future
Capital Construction Reserves to the General Fund for completed projects?

Discussion Items:

1. 2025 Events P&L Review (Pages 43-52)
2. 5 Year History of Volunteer and Work Release Hours (Page 53)
3. County Mitigation Fund, current balance $518,320
4. City Mitigation total is $391,579, with $151,579 not encumbered
5. California CLASS as of December 31, 2025 (Pages 54-57)
6. Placer County Investment Report as of November 30, 2025 (Pages 58-70)
7. Placer County Investment Report as of December 31, 2025 (Pages 71-84)
8. CEPPT Account Update Summary as of December 31, 2025 (Pages 85-88)
5.0 ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AT FUTURE STANDING FINANCE
MEETINGS
None.
6.0 PENDING ITEMS REQUIRING MORE DETAILED RESEARCH
Financial Sustainability
ADJOURNMENT
AUBURN AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
This agenda is hereby certified to have been posted as follows:
QQM ng’(‘— o l l.' 30 Ao QL‘R’CELL( L& Ll Q—ol_:‘\
Pate !

Time Secretary t({tj'A'e‘*Board



SECTION: 4.0

ITEM: 4.1

DESCRIPTION:

INFORMATION:

STAFF

RECOMMENDATION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM DECEMBER,
2025 STANDING FINANCE MEETING

SEE ATTACHED MINUTES

REVIEW AND APPROVE



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

Auburn Area Recreation and Park District
Meeting Minutes
of the Standing Finance Committee
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 at 10:30 AM
Canyon View Community Center, Board Room
471 Maidu Drive
Auburn, California 95603
CALL TO ORDER
The meeting of the Standing Finance Committee was called to order at 10:39 AM.
ROLL CALL
Chairperson Ingle and Vice-Chairperson Lynch were present.
AGENDA REVIEW, CHANGES AND APPROVAL
The agenda was approved by the Committee as written.
PUBLIC COMMENT- This is the time wherein any person may comment on an item not on
the agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Committee. After you are
recognized by the Committee Chairperson, please state your name and address for the
record (optional). There is a time limitation of three minutes.
None.
BUSINESS
4.1 Approval of Minutes from November, 2025 Standing Finance Meeting

Chairperson Ingle and Vice-Chairperson Lynch approved the minutes from the
November 12, 2025 Standing Finance Meeting.

4.2 Review of Cash Requirements for November, 2025

The Committee moved to approve the Cash Requirements for November and forwarded
this item to the consent calendar for review and approval.

4.3 Review of Financials - October

The Committee moved to approve the Financials for October and forwarded this item to
the consent calendar for review and approval.

4.4 Review of Financials - November

The Committee moved to approve the Financials for November and forwarded this item
to the consent calendar for review and approval.



4.5

4.6

5.0

6.0

Sierra Pool Heater — Repair vs. Replace Approval

The Committee sent a recommendation to the Board to continue to use the Sierra Pool
Heater as is.

Resolution #2025-28: Transfer Continency Funds to the CLASS (California
Cooperative Liquic Assets Securities System)

The Committee recommended to approve Resolution #2025-28: Transfer Continency
Funds to the CLASS (California Cooperative Liquic Assets Securities System).

Discussion Items:

1. County Mitigation Fund, $518,320 — this item was not discussed.
City Mitigation Fund, $391,579 with $151,579, that is not encumbered — this item
was discussed.

3. California CLASS as of September 30, 2025 — this item was discussed.

4. Placer County Investment Report as of June 30, 2025 — this item was not discussed.

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AT FUTURE STANDING FINANCE
MEETINGS

None.
PENDING ITEMS REQURING MORE DETAILED RESEARCH

None.

ADJOURNED

As there was no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:27 AM.

ko § Dae. 14 360§
Board Sécrgtary Date




SECTION: 4.0

ITEM: 4.2 REVIEW OF CASH REQUIREMENTS FOR
DECEMBER, 2025

DESCRIPTION: SEE ATTACHMENT

INFORMATION:

STAFF

RECOMMENDATION: REVIEW AND APPROVE, FORWARD TO THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL

SEE ATTACHED LISTING
OF EXPENSES: $303,749.09



System: 1/2/2026  9:39:00 AM
User Date: 12/31/2025

Ranges: From:

Check Number First

Vendor 1D First

Vendor Name  First
Sorted By: Check Number
* Voided Checks
Check Number Vendor ID
28394 1099-271
28395 A0018
28396 A0115
28397 A0167
28398 B0049
28399 B0O063
28400 C0113
28401 G0014
28402 K0031
28403 K0095
28404 N0O12
28405 P000S
28406 P0023
28407 PO067
28408 Q0003
28409 R0025
28410 RO074
28411 50163
28412 51007
28413 TEMPR
28414 V0007
28415 w0001
28416 1099-269
28417 1099-295
28418 1099-375
28419 1099-376
28420 1099-385
28421 1099-397
28422 A0174
28423 0129
28424 DO010
28425 D0025
28426 D0101
28427 EQ031
28428 F0038
28429 H0060
28430 K0011
28431 10039
28432 M0019
28433 N0OOO3
28434 P0007
28435 P0113
28436 RO025
28437 $0009
28438 $0152
28439 TEMPB
28440 TEMPF
28441 TEMPG
28442 TEMPJ
28443 TEMPL
28444 TEMPP
28445 TEMPR
28446 00035
28447 w0001
28448 w0044
28449 1099-271

Auburn Rec & Park

VENDOR CHECK REGISTER REPORT

To:

Last
Last
Last

Vendor Check Name
Koelsch, Anthony dba Kelpro Se 12/5/2025
Auburn Chamber of Commerce
Avburn Hardware & Rental LLC
Auburn Chrysler Dodge

Baldoni Construction Service I

Blain Stumpf

Cooks Portable Toilets & Septi
Gold Country Tractors, Inc.
Keller Supply Company

UKG Kronos SaaShr, Inc.

Nevada Irrigation District
Placer County Water Agency

PG&E

PolyJohn Enterprises, LLC
Quality Automotive
Rotary Club of Auburn

Rainout Line

Steffen's HVAC Services
Stationary Engineers, Local 39

Gabby Royal

Verizon Wireless
Walker's Office Supplies, Inc.

Deborah Lynn
Juli Land-Marx

Jennifer Rogers

Joanna Britt
Sarah Simmons

All Seasons Archery Range & Le
Applied Landscape Materials db
Cornerstone Environmental Cont
Diamond Pacific

Dawson 0il Company

DuPratt Ford Auburn

El Rgave Taqueria

Fastenal Company

HercRentals Inc.

The Permanente Medical Group I

Leaf
Kahl Muscott

Norris Electric, Inc.

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Placer Co Community Developmen
Rotary Club of Auburn

Sierra Saw Sales And Service
SiteOne Landscape Supply, LLC
Christine Burdette

Susan Forbes
Steve Gordon
Kristi Jogis
Kelly Lee
Vesna Petrilla

Kaitlin Roberts
U.S.Bank Equipment Finance
Walker's Office Supplies, Inc.

Wave

Payables Management

Check Date

12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
127572025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/5/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/72025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025
12/12/2025

Check Date
Checkbook ID

Checkbook ID

CoMM 1ST
coMM 15T
COoMM 15T
COMM 18T
CoMM 18T
COMM 1ST
CoMM 18T
CoMM 18T
COoMM 18T
CoMM 18T
COoMM 18T
COMM 18T
COMM 18T
COMM 1ST
COMM 15T
COMM 18T
COMM 18T
COMM 15T
CoMM 18T
CoMM 18T
CoMM 18T
CoMM 1ST
CoMM 1ST
CoMM 1ST
CcoMM 18T
COMM 1ST
COMM 18T
oMM 18T
CoMM 18T
COMM 18T
COMM 18T
CoMM 1ST
coMM 18T
CoMM 1ST

Koelsch, Anthony dba Kelpro Se 12/19/2025 COMM 1ST

Page: 1
User ID: D Shaw

From:
12/1/2025
COMM 18T

To:

12/31/2025

comM 1ST

RAudit Trail Code

PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHKO00003245
PMCHKO00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003245
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHKO00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHKO00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK00003247
PMCHK(0003248

-

$2,560.00
$150.00
$253.48
$205.12
$1,750.00
$1,778.76
$765.00
$229.93
$1,513.09
$5,000.00
$496.24
$2,598.79
$109.57
$191.10
$1,608.38
$22.00
$399.00
$663.00
§433.00
$80.00
$822.83
$1,252.06
$234.00
$1,800.00
$484.25
$336.70
$104.00
$70,00
$4,499.75
$2,950.00
$223.27
$3,172.47
$180.00
$814.00
$562.26
$1,477.52
$130.00
$159.80
$255.50
$255.75
$163.91
$8,454.80
$22.00
$48.24
$150.88
$25.00
$145.00
$155.00
$25,00
$145.00
$145.00
$145.00
$171.41
$75.06
$245.48
$2,199.00



VENDOR CHECK REGISTER REPORT

Page:

2

User ID: D Shaw

System: 1/2/2026  9:39:00 AM Ruburn Rec & Park
User Date: 12/31/2025
Payables Management
* Voided Checks
Check Number Vendor ID Vendor Check Name
28450 A0013 AT&T
28451 AC014 AT&T
28452 A0029 Watson, Connie DBA Auburn Trop
28453 AQ051 Anderson's Sierra Pipe Co.
28454 AQ115 Auburn Hardware & Rental LLC
28455 B0069 Bidwell Water
28456 B0078 Buckmaster Office Solutions
28457 B0080 BearPrint Industries
28458 C0004 CAPRI
28459 c0121 Cole Huber LLP
28460 D0010 Diamond Pacific
28461 F0015. Folsom Lock & Key
28462 G0095 The Garland Co, Inc
28463 K0031 Keller Supply Company
28464 M0013 Meadow Vista Hardware
28465 M0098 Meadow Vista County Water Dist
28466 00025 Oracle America, Inc.
28467 P0007 Pacific Gas & Electric Company
28468 ROO73 NAPA Auto Parts
28469 50009 Sierra Saw Sales And Service
28470 50054 Souza's Tire Service
28471 $0143 SMOA
28472 50163 Steffen's HVAC Services
28473 $0173 Sherman Steel
28474 51007 Stationary Engineers, Local 39
28475 51016 Webster Bank
28476 T0031 Turf Star, Inc.
28477 T1000 Transamerica Life Insurance
28478 TEMPA Alix Abram
28479 TEMPB Ashley Barker
28480 TEMPD Shannon Davis
28481 TEMPJ Kristina Jukich
28482 TEMPP Kelly Plubell
28483 Wooo1 Walker's Office Supplies, Inc.
28484 w0010 Waxie Sanitary Supply
28485 w0044 Wave
28486 W0054 Wizix Technology Group
28487 1099-375 Jennifer Rogers
28488 1099-398 Stephanie Diamond
28489 A0001 Recology Auburn Placer
28490 A0027 Recology Auburn Placer
28491 A0051 Anderson's Sierra Pipe Co.
28492 B0020 BSN Sports, Inc.
28493 €0041 CPRS
28494 C0111 Cal.net
28495 D0010 Diamond Pacific
28496 F0038 Fastenal Company
28497 H0056 Humana Dental Ins. Co
28498 NOGO8 Sunbelt Rentals, Inc.
28499 N0045 Near U CO2
28500 NOO46 Norman's Nursery
28501 P0023 PG&E
28502 P0058 Pitney Bowes Inc
28503 P0120 PNP Construction
. 28504 w0001 Walker's Office Supplies, Inc.
ACH384 1099-313 Alison Lloyd
ACH385 C1011 Kasey Casl
ACH386 50154 Mike Scheele
ACH387 W0045 Williams, Jesse
ACH388 1099-103 Terry Masten
ACH38% 1099-374 Sarah Violett

" REMIT000000000000030 W0003

Warehouse Paint Incorporated

Check Date Checkbook ID Audit Trail Code Amount
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $93.44
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003248 $94.36
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003248 §34.32
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003248 $418.22
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $45.29
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003248 $85.50
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $94.14
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $674.60
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003248 $120,064.50
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003248 $541,50
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 §70.76
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $300.37
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003248 $923.46
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $879.37
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003248 $15.00
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003248 §556.98
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $224.55
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $10,381.58
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $21.14
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $182.43
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003248 $157.82
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003248 $711.00
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 §7,052.00
12/19/2025 CoMM 18T PMCHK00003248 $1,335.00
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 5433.79
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003248 $81,521.80
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHR00003248 $97.80
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003248 $560.00
12/19/2025 CoMM 18T PMCHK00003248 $155.00
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $165.00
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $155.00
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $145.00
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $155,00
12/19/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003248 $391.22
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $79.82
12/19/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $1,152.26
12/19/2025 CoMM 1ST PMCHK00003248 $97.65
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $156.00
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $560.00
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 5680.66
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $1,437.73
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $145.22
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $257.14
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $170.00
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $66.94
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $25.13
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $252.21
12/26/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003249 $2,932,08
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $1,565.49
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $483.42
12/26/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003249 §1,050.14
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $109.52
12/26/2025 CoMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $168.94
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $9,068.00
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003249 $267.85
12/12/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003246 $499,20
12/12/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003246 $35.70
12/12/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003246 g $301.00
12/12/2025 COMM 18T PMCHK00003246 ‘%? $72.10
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHEO00003250 $295.75
12/26/2025 COMM 1ST PMCHK00003250 $175,50
12/5/2025 PMCHK00003245 $0.00



System: 1/2/2026  9:39:00 AM
User Date: 12/31/2025

* Voided Checks

_ Check Number Vendor ID

Auburn Rec & Park Page: 3
VENDOR CHECK REGISTER REPORT User ID: D Shaw

Payables Management

Vendor Check Name Check Date Checkbook ID Audit Trail Code Amount

Total Checks: 118

Total Amount of Checks:

$303,749.09




SECTION: 4.0

ITEM: 4.3

DESCRIPTION:

INFORMATION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

REVIEW OF FINANCIALS FOR DECEMBER, 2025
SEE ATTACHED
REVIEW AND APPROVE, FORWARD TO THE

CONSENT CALENDAR FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL

NONE

-10-



Prepared By: Diane J Shaw
Title: Accounting Clerk IT
Date: 1.15.26

December Financials Summary Report

Period Covered: December 2025

Executive Summary

For the year 2025-2026, the Financials reflect the Mid-Year budget for 2025-2026. This report
outlines key areas where actual financials deviated by $10,000 or more from the budget, both
over and under budget.

Revenue Overview

o Total Revenue: $6,715,470 YTD
o Budgeted Revenue: $6,644,886 YTD
» Variance: +$70,584

Significant Variances:

1. Park & Recreation Services
e Actual: §1,425,596
e Budgeted: $1,401,070
e Variance: +24,526
e Explanation: We earned $16,913 over budget for both adult & youth basketball.

2. Miscellaneous Revenue
e Actual: $67,416
e Budgeted: $45,574
e Variance: +21,842
e Explanation: We were reimbursed $16,137 from insurance for F&G wages
related to the gym roof claim.

3. Grants & Donations
e Actual: $53,151
e Budgeted: $38,362
e Variance: +14,789

-11-



e Explanation: We received a one-time $8,189 stabilization & Cost of Care
payment from PCOE as an eligible provider ($431 per child based on April 2025
enrollment). We also receive $154 per eligible child each month which we cannot
include in the budget as we have nothing in writing from them indicating how
long it will continue.

Expense Overview

o Total Expenses: $5,132,537 YTD
o Budgeted Expenses: $5,258,908 YTD
o Variance: -126,371

Significant Variances:

1. Operations & Supplies
e Actual: $426,194
e Budgeted: $440,615
e Variance: -$14,421
e Explanation: Small Tools expense is under by $6,136, Field Marking is under by
$4,032, and Safety Supplies expense is under by $4,742. It is anticipated these
expenses will even out over time.

2. Utilities
e Actual: $175,989
o Budgeted: $212,829
e Variance: -$36,840
e Explanation: The largest two anomalies are Gas/Electric at CVCC running
$5,402 under budget and Gas/Electric at Sierra Pool running under $13,529. 1

believe these items will be true savings for the District. Staff’s estimates were
originally too high.

3. Building & Grounds Maintenance
e Actual: $437,806
o Budgeted: $451,326
e Variance: -$13,520
e Explanation: This is primarily due to Sierra Pool maintenance being under
budget by $7,900 and Tree Maintenance at Rec Park is under budget by $5,000.

4. Salaries Expense
e Actual: $2,048,305
o Budgeted: $2,079,019
e Variance: -$30,714
e Explanation: Salary expenses are under budget district-wide.

-12-



S. Benefits & Payroll Costs
¢ Actual: $911,281
Budgeted: $937,544

]
e Variance: -§$2¢,26%
e Explanation: The savings in Salaries Expense savings is directly related to
savings with Benefits & Payroll Costs.
Summary and Recommendations

Recommendations:

« No recommendations at this time.

-13-



I 90s'coz'1s | 8262091 | ose'esi'is | | z28'0sz'z | sro‘eze'z ¢ | | osi'e6s § | foosvez ¢ |
L1L2'6LL'y 806'85¢'G 815'ZEL'S %00l S9L'LYS %00l Sv8'68Y %00L €68'0¥G'.  %00L GL6'ZP.'L
v09'€SL L19°€51 Z19°€S) %SGl Zv8'08 %LL cZGle %C  €£0'/91 %C  GOLZ91
055'92€ 6€0'LLY LWLy %l 959y %0L- (/88'8Y) %6  2£6'789 %L  000'G50'L
ger'/8 00L'9LL €LL'oLL %l 6.2'9 %L- (008'2) %y  00Ll'/6T %E  SLS'LbT
L¥€'098 vrG'L€6 18Z'LL6 %l 169'GL %9l ¥19'LL %LL  G6ET6Z'L %Ll 8SL'¥6T'L
0Z1'686'L 610'60'C 50€'810'C %BE  LOV'ELT %Ly  800'€0Z %6E  L¥B'8LB'T %8E  ¥9Z'626'C
€6L'SL 99v'6. 850'8 %bl  €6L'GL %Ll 858'€8 %L  989'08 %L  €1L0'08
€6.'/6€ 9ze'LSY 908'LeV %y 0.9'LT %9 vhl'se %8  €G6'129 %.  €01'89S
660'L9 IPL's8 veL's8 %0  €0'L %L  99/'S %Z  656'6YL %L  8L9'00L
66€'961 628'2L2 686'S.L %y  S0L'0T %E  96L'CL %y G8L'OEE %t 101'SZE
59.'vey SL9'0bY v61'9Z %9  08€'€E %8  995'0Y %8  895'9Z9 %8  8€6'GE9
¥16'90C z19'Lee ¥00'222 %C  98'8 %L 85T/ %S G£9'99¢ %y Y6Y'SHE
€2.'28%'9 982'198'9 898'G88'0 000l 2b0'Z6L'T 9.6  €98'TL6'T  %00L €.0'0v6'L  %00L GL9'1/6'L
- 0009k} - %0 - %0 = %L 0009LF %L 00068
v12'0L sov'/81L 069'881L %0 - %0 - %C  S9v'/8L %€ 000'00Z
£88'62 968'0€ 129'0¢ %L 129'0L %L €20/l %0  190'LE %0  6VZ'LE
GEL'90¥'Y S9Z'S.S'Y 978'8/5' %.8 0BL'SZV'Z  %.8 SZ¥'STS'T %.S  9Z'095'y %S  ZEV'69S'Y
- - 000'0Z %0 - %0  000'0L %0 - %0 -
£26'621 00%'02 00+'02 %L  ¥8S'€T %0 - %S 685'00F %0L  000'08.
005'22 000'08 000'08 %E  00S'LL %0 - %  00€'€6T %€ GLO'LLZ
zse'LeL €65'851L 198'291 %l 9v6'LL %l 125'sT %Z  620'SSh %l 825'60L
86¥'99 z9g'8¢e LSL'es %0  L8E'C %0  Z€6'8 %€  00S'VET %0  ZE6'ST
889'/S v/S'Sh 9LY'L9 %0  €68'L %l  168'8Z %l  €55'G9 %L /8l'SL
0S€'261 199'202 L0€'80Z %0  £8¥'L %0  9£5'8 %E  LOV'LYT %€ 68L'8ZC
080'FLE'L 0.0'LO%'L 965'SeY'L %8  ZE8'6LT %8  £25'822 %lZ  S06'vS9'L %Lz  €80'C99'L
92-5C 92-5T
139ang SIVNLOV STVNLOV [eJ0LJO Uuoisiey [ejolj0  1ebpng
alA alA Jaquiadaq % IA-PIN % paaosddy
92-5202 92-5202 S20Z

saJnjipuadx3 JanQ anuanay 18N

sainjlpuadxy [ejoL
S90IMI8S 1980
syoaloid yuswanoidw) jeyded
asuadx3 jessy paxi4
s1s07) ||j0JAed 9 Syjeusg
sabepn
‘ulwpy xe] Auedold
SoUBUSUIBY SPUNOCID 9 Buipjing
S3DIAISS |euUOISSa)0ld
asuadx3 saun
sa||ddng g BuneladQ
asuadx3g weiboid
sainypuadxy

anuaaay bunesadQ |ejo
anuanay uonebnipy Ajunod
Aay/siejsuel] uonebiy AuD
poomiy
anusnay xe|
slajsuel] pun4 Aousbupuo)
slgysuel] vay g AINOD ‘ded aining
slojsuel| anlesay juawdinbg
SWODU| JUBWISAU|ASaI|
suoneuoq 9 sjuelio)
anusnay ISIN
snusney Ajjoe
anusnay weibold
sanuaAay bunesadQ

18bpng penrosddy 9z/5Z
SSO7 9 1140¥d

=14=



Date:

1/15/2026

Auburn Area Recreation and Park District 1

Balance Sheet

12/31/2025
ASSETS
Current Assets
Imprest Fund (Petty Cash)
Cash Tills

First Foundation - Friends 501(c)(3)
First Foundation Bank

CLASS - Contingency Fund
CLASS-Equipment Reserve
CLASS-Future Capital Construction
Placer County Treasure-General
Placer Co.- Equipment Repl Reserve
Placer Co.- Future Capital Construction
Placer Co - ADA Reserve

Less: Placer FMV offset

Placer Co. - Contingency Fund
Placer Co. - Arboretum Fund

Placer Co - Atwood Fund

Placer Co. - Atwood Equip Fund
Placer County Treasurer - City Trust
Accounts Receivable

Due From Other Governments

Due From Other Funds - Atwood
PCOE Receivables

ELOP Receivables

Lease Recievables - Current
Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid Liability Expense

Prepaid Workers Comp Insurance

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets
CEPPT (CalPERS) Trust
Lease Receivables

Total Non-Current Assets

Restricted Reserve Funds

Total Restricted Funds
Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets: Land
Fixed Assets: Structures
Fixed Assets: Equipment
Fixed Assets: Computer Equipment & Software
Fixed Assets: Vehicles
Fixed Assets: Office Furniture & Rec Equipment
Construction In Progress
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pensions - Def Outflows of Resources

TOTAL ASSETS

Current
YTD

500.00
130.00
21,005.73
418,334.83
70,000.00
510,188.13
510,188.13
1,657,939.97
280,580.72
726,559.52
23,008.75
(14,904.09)
70,000.00
15,613.73
524.42
1,496.08
394,097.09
14,877.15
28,597.66
2,020.08
6,615.00
38,405.00
35,203.00
266.75
120,064.50
60,867.90

4,992,270.05

682,949.51
36,823.00

719,772.51

0.00

1,970,546.12
11,192,210.76
3,928,266.23
70,252.13
438,473.65
290,954.92
542,990.69
(9,162,326.65)

9,271,367.85

709,123.00

708,123.00

15,692,533.41 _15-



LIABILITIES AND NET PROFIT

Current Liabilities
Deferred Civic Rec Revenue
Prepaid Revenue
Unearned Civic Rec A/R Offset
User Credits Payable
Stale Checks Liability
Refundable Liability (Refunds)
Accounts Payable
PGE Tru-up payable
Due to Other Funds - General
Retentions Payable
Gift Certificates Unearned
Gift Certificates - Not Purchased (Prizes)
Prepaid Newcastle Discovery Club Revenue
Compensated Absenses
Sales Tax Payable
Worker's Comp Payable
Lease Payable - Current

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Lease Payable - Sterling Bank
Net OPEB Liability

Net Pension Liability

Total Long Term Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Pensions - Def inflows of Resources
OPEB - Def inflows
Deferred Inflows - Leases

Net Position
Investments in Fixed Assets
RFB: Reserved City Mitigation
GFB: Youth Assistance Fund
General Fund Balance
RFB: COVID Relief Funding
DFB: Annual Equip Replacement Reserv.
DFB: Annual Contingency Reserve

DFB: Designated for Future Capital Construction

RFB: Arboretum Grant Fund

RFB: Atwood Reserves

RFB: Atwood Equip Fund

RFB: 501(c)(3) Fund

GFB: General Fund (ADA Reserve)
Net Profit (Loss)

Total Net Postion

TOTAL LIABILITY AND NET POSITION

Current
YTD

38,754.87
3,382.00
10,773.92
12,906.47
860.96
300.00
(37.91)
18,903.91
2,020.08
3,108.04
69.90
234.00
20,480.00
238,698.13
94.97
19,948.45
127,000.00

$497,507.79

1,589,000.00
241,537.00
1,382,607.00

3,213,144.00

3,710,651.79

70.662.00
212,287.00
66,957.38

349,906.38

7,555,368.00

195,952.00 -

756,788.73
§557,746.44
4,649.00
640,580.72
70,000.00
892,310.52
15,613.73
524.00
1,495.00
21,005.73
18,008.75
1,582,932.62

$11,631,975.24

$15,692,633.41

-16-



1566 (z2'995) 00°002'0LL gz'ecL'oLl (00°008'2)
0Z'.6 (zo'e92'92) 00'¥PS'LE6 86°082'L16 18°€L9°2.
z6'86 (LvvL2'08) 00'61L0'640'C £8'¥0E'8Y0'C 04°800'€02
8/°G01 L126G'Y 00'99¥'64 L1°850'v8 11°968'c8
00/6 (ge0zs'el) 00'92ZE'LSY 29°608'LE¥ €OEYL'8T
ZE 00l 0£'99Z 00'L¥¥'Z8 0€,0.'28 §6'¥22'S
LLZiL 00°22¢ 00002 00'220'c 05°L¥S
6978 (89'6£8'9¢€) 00'628°clT 2£'686'GL1 96'66.'€l
£1°96 (8L 1ev'vL) 00°'SL9'0vY Z8'€6l'9Zy 19695 0
G8'G6 (ez'809'6) 00zl9'iee 11°€00'222 €862,
90’10t 66'€85'0. 00'988'v79'9 66'69¥'GLL'O 26°198'Z¥8'2
%9€0L1 00°000'0.$ 00°00v'G29% 0000%'SP.$ 00°000'0.$
9e 0Ll 00°000°0L 00°00%'G.9 00°00¥'SyL 00°000'0.
%90°L0L 66°€85'0/$ 00'988'¥¥9'9% 66'697'GLL'9% 26°198'Zv8'2$
L0001 BE£'Z6Z'S 00'191'909'v 6L ESY'609'Y e8P 'TYs'T
59001 1ZA T4 00'S9V'/81 vP069'881 000
69201 91892y 00°'€65'851 g17198'291 19'925'sT
GG'8El GT68.L'vL 00°29¢'8¢ GZ'LSL'ES 05°'1£6'8
€61l 0czre'ie 00'vLS'SY 0c9LY'9 9/°968'82
L£°001 GZ0v9 00°,99'202 GZ'L0£'802 £9'6e6'8
52104 02'925'¥C 00°0£0'L0V'L 02'965'sZ¥'L ¥0°€25'82C
1ebpng atA atA yuop
1O Juaoiad SouBLIBA 1obpng fenjoy wsiINg

| :abey

spiuswbag |y 104

sjswbag |y 104

§C0C/LEICL 01 GC0Z/ LIy
Aewiwing - $s07 g J40Id

Nied R 09y wingny

asusdx3 jJossy paxi i

1500 jjoiked g sysus

asuadxg ssueey
0O4vluonessiuiwpy xe| Auadoid
asoueusue Spunoio) 9 Bpig
SaDIAISS [BUOISSDJ0IH
sosuadxg [eban
asuadx3 saminN
asuadxg saiddng g suonesedp
sasuadxgy weiboid

SIAHUNLIANIIX3

SINNIATH TV.LOL
S30HNOS ONIONVYNIH H3H10 Tv.L10L

$82IN0S JYI0 WOJY) Spun4 Jajsuel |
S30HNOS ONIONVYNIL ¥3HLO

INNIATY ONILYYHIJO V101

anuaAay sexe]
JUSLWILIBAOS) - BnuaAay Joalold
T N BRI
suoneuo( g Sjuel
aNUBASY SNOBUEB|SISI
SUOISSBJU0)) B Sjudy
S8OIAIBS UONEBI0Y B ed
FNNIATYH ONILVHIdO

920c/sL/L e



%L YLl 29V56'961$ 00'8.6'68¢'L$. 29'7£6'285'L$ 66°9L0'€6£'2S
%LTYLL 29756'961% 00'8.6'G8€'LS 29'26'285°L$ 66'9L0'€SE'TS
%0926 (c9°0.£'9219%) 00'806'852'6$ 1€°/£5'2¢€1L'6$ £6'7v8'68v$
9e'0Ll 00°000'0Z 00°00¥'S.9 00°00V'S¥. 00°000'0.
9go0LL 00°000'04 00°00¥'6.9 00°00v'SY. 00°000'0L
09'/6 (€9°0.£'02Z1L) 00'806'85Z'G 1€°1€6'2EL'S £6'vvR'68Y
00001 (ov'0) 00°L19'€G}) 09'919'eS1 08'125'L8
80°00L v 1.8 00°6€0'LLY L9y LY (26°988'8Y)
1ebpng ata alA Yiuow
JO JuBsdIad aouBUBA jobpng {enjoy usiny
stuswbag iy 104
sjjuawbag ||y 104
GZ0Z/LEIZL OL G20y
Alewiwing - $so7 9 1oid
Z :obed Mied @ 08y wingny

SIAHUNLIANIIXI HIAO INNIATY LIN

SISNIdXT Y3AO INNIAIY

SIHNLIANILX3 V101

S3IDHNOS ONISNIIXE ¥3IHLO TV10L
NQ siajsuel]

S30UNOS ONISNIdX3 ¥3IHLO

SIHNLIANIAX3 V101

aoIAIBS 199d
sj09o1d Juswanoidw) [eyde)

9¢02/SL/1 Bkeg

-18-



167001
00001
00001
00001
00001
00001
L0001
00001
00001
€516

96601
01601
00001
(AR

0666

YXA 44
65801
6E8YL
9€'86

9’86

ye'L6

8001
00001
A4S
00001
£5°00L
89°¢0L

19bpng
10 usdlad

| :@bed

00'0¢clL
(sz'0)
000

000

000

620

ov0
(0og0)
000
(00'sL)
G195V’
062042
000
(00'968'1)
(sgevrl)
0S'vEL
05°GLS
GY'S0Z'Y
(§2°219)
(LsveL'e)
(0g'z6E'E)
GZ'0€T
000
86'26.'C
o¥'0
61186
06'¥0S'C

aouelBA

0058Z'vL
00'80Z°0€
oozizel
00'2€T'6¢
00'2Z5.'9
00'999'2¢
00°660'9
00'8/8'9L
00'20.'8
00'G88
00'LLC'PP
00'069'6€1
00'2LL'C
00'GEL'E
00'926'8C
00'cle
00°€00'9
000698
00'L/T'se
00'829'061
00'8¥.'8¢
00°£20'19
000L0'6
00'186'691
00'0LZ'or
0019081
00'GEV'E6

alA
18bpng

00°GLY'vL
§1°/0Z°0¢
ooziz'zl
oo'zez'ee
0025’9
62°999°¢C¢
0¥°660'9
0.°228'9L
0020.'8
0o00i8
GL'L99'9Y
0S°L6€'2S1
002CLLT
00'6€2't
6128282
08.0v
05'8L5'9
Gr'G68°CL
SZT'€69'VE
67 €6V .81
0Z'GSE'SE
ST'LST'LY
00°0L0'6
86°€LL'ELL
ovoLZ'op
61 C2P0'G8L
05'6£6'G6

aiA
[enjoy

oooct
000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000
0004¢
00°£00°b
05'2vS'TSL
000

000
0009}
000V
600

000

000
vE'99.'L1L
00'GEV'L
000

000
00°€CL'LL
000
00'851'€C
00¥ST'LL

Yluop
waung

spuswbag ||y 104
sijuawbag |1v 104

§coc/Le/cL 01 Geoe/Liy
liejaQ - $s07 '8 Woud
sied @ 99y uingny

wes | oJydsulg

anuaAdy WEs | WIMS

Hd - SUOSSaT WIMS

SUOSSa] WIMS

j00d SiiiH 1998|d - WIMS Jlignd
100d BUBIS SN - WIMS oliand
BNUBASY WIMS ISISEN

J00d BIIBIS - SaRIMOY dnenby
lleaksjion yinoA

neaing - A9Y SSE|D UINOA
SasSSe) UINoA

lleqiexseg UinoA

anuanay bolid jleg aoo0g
nesaing - A9y SSe|D )Npy
sasse(D JINpY

snuaAay |leg spidld
I1eaAS|IoA INPY

lleqiexseg Inpy

Ilegqyos Hnpy

anusAay DS SlISEIMaN
anuanay jooyosald

A8y (93y) dwe) Aeg
sdiyssequuayy dwen Aed
A8y (D3Y) dwe) Aeq

Aay abpuing dwed Aey

AeyY 0SQa abpulig

ASY OS(Q Waj3 any

!
=)
i

i

S80IAISG UOHEBI08Y '3 Yed

INNIATY ONILVYHIL0

9202/5L/L Breq



000 00°00V 000 00°00¥ 00°002
86'66 (8Z'0) 00'v0S'L z.L'€08'L 000
S0°001 020 00'Z8¢ 0Z'z8¢ 000
00°00} 000 00°008'L 00'008'L 000
00°001 (z10) 00'190'0L 88°090°01 000
18'8LL cL0vL'L 00°690'9 £1°602'L 90'50Z'L
6508 (ge'zve) 00'958'v 29€lL6'e 96'288
S¥6. (zz'951) 0009. 8/°€09 26'62
¥6°GZlL 02'6€5'S 00vv9'cl 0z'esl'LL 68'0/8'L
G/°90L €656 00°602'tL e voL'GL 0L'0zZL'L
Z0°001 ov'0 00°€9v'C ov'eor'e 000
ZrzLl ov'861 00'865'L ov'96.'L 09'661
ov'9el (15'9¢9) (00'vLv'L) (150L0'2) (08'¥52)
¥0°'801 (8g'69¢€) (00'c09'v) (88'2.6'%) (g1 zow)
S.'L0L 02'925'¥2 00°0.0'L0¥'} 02'965'Geh'L ¥0'€25'82C
X WARE 00'6¥L 00058 00666 00vEL
L1201 LL'E0L'L 00'SLE'PL LL8LY'SL 00vEL'S
0,204 0062 00'6Z6 00°056 000
£2°€0l 00°001 00°00L'E 00°002'€ 000
00°001 000 00'9.¥'L 009Vt 000
zszel 02'50¥'C 00'189'01 02'980°¢l 0Z'659'L
9¢'1L01 8L/LE 00'50€'€T 8L'2e9'ce 000
00'00¢ 000002 00°000°L 00'000'¢ 000
1866 (rreL) 00'/2.'6 98'¢clLL'6 000
00°001 000 000LL'E 000LL'¢ 000
00°001 000 00°008'v€ 00°008'v€ 000
00°00L 000 00'G61'29 00'G6L'£L9 000
jebpng ala atA Yiuo
10 Juadiad aouBLBA jebpng [enjoy asung

Z .ebed

spjuswbag ||y 104
sjjuawbag |y 104

Geoc/ierzlL 01 s2oe/Liy
jielaQ - s807 ¢ oid

3ed g 08y wingny

jelUSY WooY pieog

08y - SNUSASY [EJUSY SOUBIBIUOD &

DOAD - WOOY J8AlY uBdLBWY
S|iIH JaoB]d - ASY [BljuUaY |00d
ysejdg/elisig - A9Y [ejusy {00d
DOAD - [BIJUSY WO0Y SIHYI00]
DOAD - [BJUSY WO0Y MBIA uocAue)d
DOAD - [BlUdYy WOoY jesung
DOAD - [BlUSY WOOY BLBIS

BHoay - snuaAay [ejuay apisede
29y - anuaAay [euay Bung eels
DDAD-WO0Y piig snig
uoHBWERIDaY ‘Oliand 'SISABAA 984
aaNd 'SIOAIBAN 994

SUOISSa0UOY) g Sjuay

SOOIAIDS UONESI03Y pUE SHied [elo]

neaing - $894 10SI(] JO INO
$834 oIS 4O INO

anuaAay JUBAT Nied S8uj Ul SINON
anuaaay juaag syoniy Big N syied
anuanay juny 663

ASY |BAIISO ISAAJBH uiNgny
anusAsy aoey 3oeISqO

A} 1S8YD S.elueg

anuanay yied ayl uj Aued
JO0YDSBId - ASY SjuaAad |eioadg
neaing - Ay dwe) YInoA
anuaAay sdwed) YinoA

9c0oc/si/L Bieq



, ]
lv'i6 (89'1L€) 00°zeEEPL TE096'ElL 00°00¢ $984 [BIPpOISND A

07101 LO'6€ 00'659'S LO'¥69'C 69'6/¢ neaing - SUOISSSOUOD B SIUSY ISIN 1
¥8'66 (se'1) 00°'9¥8 S9'¥¥8 L9l SUOISSB0UO0D P SJUBY ISIN
000 (00°282'1L) 00'262'L 000 000 AW - [BJusy ,J90008 samasd, PIsi4
2Z'c6 (L2'6v2) 009G0°LL 62°90€°0L 69¥LT peayjiey - [eudy ,g 18020g,, pidld
61729 (o0'9eg) 00°€06 00295 000 piei4 1800085 Hd -~ P1dld
76'68 (GL¥v0'L) 00°/G€'0L G8'ZLE'S 000 pesyjiey - [gjusy v 1923008, piald
12891 oLovL'L 00'6¥5'2 0L'682'Y 000 AW - [BJusY .V 182008, plaid
oL'LL (02°00L'L) 00'908'% 0£'60L'¢ 000 [ejuay Jjeuoibay 192008, plold
00001 000 00'v9Z 00'$92 000 [elusy piai lieg 90009
2626 (o1'628) 00€LY'L 06'/88'9 000 Bay - |eyuay (ilegeseq) O pivld
1066 (00°s¥1) 00'6ES'SL 00'06€'G1L 000 o8y - [ejuay ,sewer, p|al4
18001 08'.S 00'€0L'Z 08°091'L 000 Bay - Aay (jleqyos) g plaid
Z9'60} 89'¢€2S 00'EbP'S 89'096'G 06'651 o9y - |eyusy ,sbbeg, pioid
8816 (0z'8pe) 00'68Z'V 08'0¥6'C 000 181S8UOUIN-|BGRSEEG/18000S piald
€6'G. (06°1.85) 00°LL¥'C 01'Ge8'L 000 AD - [BluaYy plal4
£8°201 0£'88¢ 00'296't 0£°0S€'S 000 AW - [ejuay ,[leqyos,, plald
16101 0.Lvez 00'896'C 0.261'¢ 000 v Bay - jpuay ,sueag g, pioid
€5°1L01 GE'Z6 00°0¥0'9 GeZeEL'9 00'€6 anusAsy [ejusy ,uoneaday, piald
Gt'G6 (00'v22) 00'626't 00'1L0L'Y 000 AW - 8nuBASY [ejuay Baly dludld
1118 (oo'ez2) 00'€2C'L 00°000'L 000 UYSY - SnNUBARY [BjUSY BaIY Ojudid
8¢'L6 (o0'091) 009681 00'969'L 000 Bay - enuanay [Ejuay E8IY JIUdid
'66 (00°58) 00'08.'6 00'62.'6 00'96 29y - 8nuBARY [BjUSY BalY DlUDdId
09'€Zl 087¢CLL 00'8.¥ 08°065 00'velL DOAD - BNUSASY [BIUSY UBYIIY
00°00i 000 00'22S 00'22S 000 28Y - SNUBABY [BJUBY UBYDIN
0Tl Z1'8€9 00°L0E'S ZL'6€6'S 0Z'¥99 Juswesiby asesT Jayo] ot
L1116 (00°20%) 00'89€'t1 00'196'¢l 00'66¢ Boy - snuansy [elusy WA
S0°001 050 00'6€0°L 06'6€0'L 000 09y - anuaAdy [BlUSY WAD
LS6VL 00'9L1L 00'vET 00°06¢ 000 sjejuay ogezen
L0°00} 080 00°'666'S 08'G66'S 02'999 Juay JBINPO YOOUBAQ
1ebpng atAa alA Ujuon
10O JUSdiod aoueuen ummbzm {enjoy jusing

syjuawbag jjy 104
s|juswbesg jjy 104

S20Z/LEIZL O} STOT/LIY
lejaq - $SO7 '8 oid

¢ :abed died @ 98y uingny 9¢0¢/Si/1 =ked



£5'60¢C 00°08.'vL 00'¥6¥'cl 00'viZ'8C 000298
00°001 zLo 00'688'L1 Z1'688'LL 000
6666 (ze0) 00'26£'C 89'16€'C 000
00°001 (010 00'€S6'L 06'256'1 000
9£°00L 656 00'£9'C GS'EYI'T 0G'LLE
£6'LY1 0c'Zye'Le 00'v.S'Sy 0c'9LY'.L9 9/'968'82
00°001 000 00081 00'08L 000
96°L.L€ L'8EL'9L 00'908'S Ly pv6'Le £0'8.6'9L
000 LLLOY 000 L LoY Loy
9/'901 86°100'C 00'809'6Z 8G°609'LE 29'966'L
000 00°00t'Z 000 00°00¥'2 00°00¥'2
66'66 (0€0) 00'€9e'y 0L°29¢'Y 000

000 00'051 000 00°0S} 00°0S
000 00001 000 00001 000
€L°€0L 0092 00°269 00'€Z. 00'szlL
16'18 (00'08) 00'8¥E'y 00'¥PS'e 00°0S
199821 05'¥S8 00'Z. 05'926 00°98Y
000 00'G.S 000 00'6.S 00'0S¥
00°001 000 00°00S 00°00S 000
LE00L GZ'0v9 00'199'20T GZ'10£'802 £9'G£G6'8
96'88 (00°L1L1) 00°G00°L 0068 00081
(c8'891) 00°202 (00°L4) 00°0€L 000
6€°16 (00°¢6) 00955'c 00'eov'e 00'sze

jebpng atAa alA yiuop

30O JU8diad QoUBLIEA ummvzm |enioy usiingd

p abedq

spiuswbag |y 104

siuswbag |y 104
GZOZ/LE/ZL 01 GZOT/ LIy
jfeleQ - $507 9 old

yied 9 o8y uingny

Sa0IAIBG "A - SP83%0Id JueiD
9 B dJ - ASY uohEUO(]

enby -~ A8y uoneuod

08y - A8y uojeuo(

ADY BDUBISISSY UINOA

-22-

suoneuoQ ¥ SIURID

aNUBASY SNOBUB|PISHA [B10]

seleg MIUS |

£) 9 4 - SUODU| SNOBUB|IBISIN
S80IAIBS YINOA - SWOdU| SNOSLER|[20SIN
8SEa7] SS3JBIIAA UOZUSA

UONESI0RY - BNUBA3Y SNOBUEB|ISISI
‘LIWPY - BLUIOJU| SNOBUB|ISISIA

894 [eIpoIsnd DOAIN

89} |0Yodly - DOAIN

neaing - Juuadd |oyooy

934 jlulad [oyodly

sjejuay 49 wwodH AN

anuaaay Buisiuaapy

9 9 4 - }J9sSy ue Jo sojes

SNUBARY SNOBUE|IBISIN

SUOISSaDU0T) PUE SjUaY |80 |

neaing - §894 UMO(] e /dn 188
s@a-4 umo( axe/dn jas
neaing - s8a4 [BIpoISn)D

920¢/51/1 Bieq



LO00} (01°0) (00+e9'L) (0L ve9'L) (oL ve9’L)
yxa V) (90°28) 00621 ¥6°'16 159/
€166 (1¥'692) 00'068'0¢ 65'929'0¢ 00'€z0’LL
009/ (vZ'0) 00’1 9.0 9z'0
€02zl ZS'LLE 00 ¥L¥'L AR TAM Z9'€90'L
29201 LL9LL'E 00°LL8'LPL L122G6'6¥L 9t'000°'¢c8
0¥'88 (z6'6£0'7L) 00¥¥0'LZL 80°%00'20L LLIET'Eh
0L°001 9¢°G8 00°0/1'88 9£°662'88 76'886'9
€96 (L1 082) 00'605'02 £8'¥G.'6L £8'v..'6
05°001 Wlly'6l 00°0v¥S'v06'E L LL0'VZ6'E 11'996'602'2
69001 vygez'L 00°Gov'/81 ¥¥'069'881 000
59001 vpGee'L 00°59¥'/81 P 069881 000
69201 oL'892'y 00°€65'851 91°198'291 19'925'62
96°€01 92'9.7 00°009'61 92'9.£'0¢ oLsve'e
00'8LL 98'/v¥2'6 0068€'LS 98'9£9'09 YA WAZAS
9e vl WA A 00°/£0°. 65 ¥5V'6 GE'8LG'T
0,68 (9z'v92'8) 00°€€2'08 ¥/°896'L. gLeleoL
oL'lzlL LL°06 00'¥€E LLYZY .28'8¢
GS'8elL GZ68.'7L 00°29¢'8E GZ'LGL'ES 05°1£6'8
1ebpng ata alA Wuow

1O JU8vIBd aoueLeA 1ebpng {enoy uaung

G :abed

spuswibag ||y 104

sjjuawbag (v J04
GZO0Z/LEICL 01 SZOZ/L 1Y
jlejaqQ - 807 9 Jold

Med g 08y wngny

jjauag [EMINW 10} 189S0 XB 1 POOMIY SS87
Ay xe| jeuswiddng jusnbusQq
anuanay Xe| POOMIY

sl|jueieng) Xe| Jequil

soxe| Auadold paindasuf buag

xe | Auepun-uoN do 2 Aenun

soxe] Auadoid jeyuswaiddng juaung
jelauacn) saxe] doid painosasup jusungd
Jaay xe] ‘doid $J9UMOSWOH

jeiauac) saxe | Auadold paindeg jualind
SNUDASY XB]

-23.-

JUSWIUIBAOS) - BnuaAay 10sfoid jejoL

anuanay uonebmy A0
JUBWIUIDAOL) - BNUBASY 1038foid

SLWOOU} 15aI8}U] 810 ]

1salaju] SSVI1D VO

1SN uoIsuadd - }salalu|

1snig AyD - isasaiu|

AUno? - anusaay salajul

JByiO - awosuj 1salaju|
awioouUy 1saJalU|

suoljeUo( puUe SjueIo [BJo L

920c/GL/L #eQ



L¥'8E (52-€52) 00°6ZZ'L T WAZ 000

97'/8 (0g°225'2) 00'L¥8'6l 0LELELL T TR
90°L0L 66°'€85'0L 00'988'¥#¥9'9 66°697'GLL'D z6°198'2v8'C
geoLL 00°000'0. 00°00¥'G.9 00°00¥'GY. 00°000'0L
00°001 000 00°000'S 00°000°S 000

00°004 000 00°000'0G€ 00°000'06¢ 000

00°001 000 00°000'022 00°000'022 000

z.691 00°000'0L 00°00%'00L 00°00v'0LL 00°000'0Z

%9001 66°€85'0.$ 00'988'vv9'9$ 66'69¥'GL.'9% Z6°198'2v8'C$

10°00L 6EZ62'E 00°191L'909'v 6S°€SY'609'Y A1 2 AA LA
000 (00z6) 0026 000 000

82'86 (.¥'620'S) 00'vEY'¥6Z €G'¥GE'68¢C 99'898'¢c/1L
6€°201L 6E€LT 00688'C 6£°20L'E z5'928'L
(so'g) (B6Lev2) 00'9€2 (61°2) 000

L0001 0L0 00'PE9’L oLvE9’L 0L'PES'L

1ebpng alA alAa yiuow

JO WUBdIad S0UBLBA ummﬁsm 1enjoy usting

g :abed

spjuswbag |y 404
s|swbag |y 04

Geoc/ielet 01 Geoe/iiy
fleyeQ - 807 2 oid

yied g 99y uingny

neaing - S8SSE|D Jnpy/Joonasy)

sasse|) YnpyAopngsu) F

sasuadxg weib__},

SAYNLIANIdX3

SINNIAIH TVIOL

S30UNOS ONIONVYNIH ¥3HLO TV10L

sanlasay YAy - U] sisjsuel]
uononIsuo) feude)n aimn4 - uj siajsued ]
aAlesay juswidinby - uj sieysuei]

pun4 |eJauac) - u| sigysuel]

saoinog Buipund J8yjO Wolj siajsuel

SIOUNOS ONIONVYNIL ¥3IHLO0

INNIATY ONILYHIdO TVIOL

anuaAay xeJ .ol

auljedid

sybnoiyi-ssed vay

saxe | Auadoid Asjiun peoljiey
saxe] Auadoid painoag juanbuyaq
Jjouag NN 10} UONNGNIUOY - POOMIY

920¢/Si/1L Ped



]
0i°001 9v0 00°8vv i 14 000 seosuadx3 junH 663 n

00°22L 162612 00°0ZL'8 Lgzie'ol 09'668'L sasuadxg [eAlsed JseneH ungny
¥9'G6 (L6°¥ES) 00'182'C) £0ovL'LL 6t°G95'L asuadxg aoey 9|oeIsqO
000 £8'6G1 000 £8'65) 000 sesuadx3 jsayQ sejues
92'86 (z¥ ove) 00°LLL'EL 8G°9€G'€lL 000 sesuadx3 ied au ut Aued
2000t €e0 00'E9Y £C'E9r 000 jooyosald - dx3 sjuang jeosds
8012 (09'ovv'L) 00€e8’t 0y'98¢ 00°0G1 sasuadxy sjuand |eloadsg
L0'00} 600 00'¥¥9'L 60'¥¥9'L 000 sasuadx3y wea| o1youkg
00'L¥T 11'800°L 00°GLL LV'ETL') 000 wea | Wimg
6966 (ov°0) 00'LbL vGovL 000 100d Hd - dx3 wims anand
0£'66 (ze'iL) 00'609'L 89'/65°L 000 asuadx3 WIMg oiand
L0001 #L°0 00952’ ¥1°952'L 000 sanIAOY olenby
10°001 9g0 00'€5.'2 9¢'€6.'T 000 asuadxd ||eqAsiioA YINOA
05201 82'19¢ 00 Lb¥'vL 82'808'v1 1152 asuadxd [leqiayseq YINOA
000 (00°861) 00'8G1 000 000 asuadx3 [leqiaxseg Inpy
og'er (1'650'1) 00'898'tL 68'808 000 asuadx3 |jeqyos Hnpy
00'68 (Lr'2sP) 00ZLL'Y 65'659'C 000 asuadxg weiboid a)seomMaN
6082 (68'vEY) 00'G86'L LL°0GS'L 000 dx3 weiboid - jooyosaid
00°001 (zo'0) 00/88'L 86'988'L 000 asuadx3 93y dwe) Aeq
1598 (L2820) 00'LO¥'S 62'2/9't 000 dx3 weiboid oay/dwe) Aeq
L0001 S0 00'6G.'L GL'6G.'1 000 dx3 wesboid abpulyg dwed Aeq
16011 ¥9'¥8e 00°505'€ ¥9'688'¢ 000 dx3 weiboid/ebpuiig
G£'00L 88/ 00'%52'2 89'192'2 000 dx3 weiboid/welz any
00°00L 000 00'88L'61 00'88L'61 000 neaing - dwed A/su|
8816 (00'920°}) 00°296'8¥ 00'LE6'LY 000 sdweD yInoA/onsy|
00°00L 000 00281 00Z81 000 IIBGASIIOA UINOA/SIEIOO
188/ (00°606'L) 00'686'8 00'¥80°Z 00'LLL [legieMseg Jnpy/sieowo
£V'66 (26°5v9) 0022l eroLv'ElL 000 I1eqYOS INPY/SIedO
G6'6. (00'89) 00'6EY 00°'LS€ 000 neaing - S8SSE|D YINOA/SU|
99'G6 (oL'85%'L) 00'¥65'€E 06'G€L'ZE 0T 'Ly¥'L SOSSE|D YINOA/I0}0NAsU|
186png alA alA YIUoN
1O JUBdIad souelLieA 1ebpng enoy auny

syiuawbag jiy Jo4

s|juswbag |1y 104

GZ0Z/LE/ZL O G20T/LIY
lelaq - $SO7 3 Woid

L ebed Jed g 98y wingny 920¢/GL/L Bed



z9'66 (s5°02) 00 ¥OV'8L Sy EEE'8l 00'€EE
99'95 (ov'90¢) 00°'20. 09'00% 000
00°001 000 00°005 00°005 000
v8'e8 (ov's601) 00°L.9 09295 900
Y68 (65°9¢) 00°9¥¢ L¥'60€ WA
1£°86 (0o6'v) 00°L0¢g 01962 L8°GE
0519 (08'00%) 00°'L¥0°} 0Z'0¥9 19°¢
zZesol Zl ey 00'19.'2 ZLYLL'S G6PSL'L
000 601 000 601 €Ll
000 (o0'v1) 00¥l 000 000
9v'66 (9g°0) 0029 ¥9'99 000
£2'G6 (c6°0L) 00'62Z 10812 6,92
96'¢9 (00'091) 00 vi¥ 00'v82 (00°06)
€2°00L 18°0¢ 00'L¥Z'Y 18112y L0°0Ly
02'66 (z9'8¢g) 00'€E8'y 8EV6L'Y 89'vES
12021 9v'661 00'v86 or'esl’) Z90vL
00°001 000 00°028 00028 000
L0001 9z0 009202 92'920'C 000
Lv'Z6 8/°/61 (00°209'2) (zz'601'2) (09'822)
000 6ECLE'L 000 6eELE'L 000
€e'.9 (2229 00'Z61 8Z'6C!L (96'8)
£0'86 (gg'20€) 00°695'GlL §9'/GZ'Sl LESEY'L
Lv'20i £¥'00% 00°0¥9'01 cYov0'LL G1'065
19'66 610 (00°051) (18'6¥1) 000
G8'G6 (£2'809'6) 00Z19'LEC L1'£00°C2T £2'852'/
€08 (09'982) 00'85¥'L ov'LLL'L (ov'9¢e2)
G9'e0lL 0Z'er 00'G8L°L 0z'82¢'L 000
1ebpng alA ataA yuop
1O uadlsd souBLEA 1ebpng |enjoy uaung

g :obed

spjuswbag |y Jo4
sjjuswbag ||y Jo4

S20Z/LEMTL OF GTOT/LIY
lleya( - SO %8 Woid

sed 9 09y wngny

asuadxg aping AIALROY

unwpy - abejsod

Alag 1sn) - ebejsod

abpuiyg - suoydsie |

I3 gny - suoydaje |

B)ISEOMBN - suoydsis |

duien Aeq - suoydsid |
spunolc) B sapiioe - auoydsje |
jooyosald - auoyde@ i
jooyosald - suoydoe |
uonealoay - suoydae |
Sa0IAIBS YINOA - duoydsis ]
(pejeuop) pesuadx3 sejeoyie) Yo
uiwpy - (DDAQ) suoydsie L
AJBG I18ND - auoydse |

j00d S|t Jeoeid - suoydea]
asuadx3 suogeuo(

saeusad

SOAIJUBDU| pieD) [BD

(se|es) asuadx3 BIUS |

uaye | sjunoosic

AJBG I8N - 5894 JuByOIaN
SB8OIAISS UINOA - S99 JUBLDION
AISS ISND-IBAQMIOUS YseD

i

w

o~
1

sanddng 9 suoneiadQ

sasuadxy welboid |Bj0 |

asuadxy JUsAT ied dU} Ul SINOW
asuadxg syoni| Big N syied

92c0z/Si/L Bied



60°0LL
000
LZ'19tL
6€°'2S
000
6686
ov'es
GZ'16
16'66
90'.¢
06'26
96'251
1616
vZ'8LL
82°00L
00221
1828
1£°0€
9’26
0226
0’18
88°/01
$59L
59'86
ze'85
vr'E6
¥6'08
91091
000
veLL
1ebpng
JO Jusdiad

g :abed

0022
9¢'S
G.'622'L
(ot0s¢€)
00008t
(os°008'L)
(95'Z61)
(0g'6£0't)
(s¥°0)
(0201)
(08'22)
o€l
(06°6¢)
09'Zel
00'L
000LL
(00'L€)
(8o'vLL)
(65'82)
(zL'z01)
(52'%09)
Le'LolL
(81'696)
(og'0¢)
(1e'6.7)
(L122)
(coell)
€€'2Cy
00zl
(00'v62'2)

aoueLBA

00'8ie
000
00600
o0o'eel
000
oo'LZY'LLL
00°09L°L
00'/8L°L€
00'v8Y
00°L1
00'ice
00°L¢
00'ecy
00°L2.
00'9s¢
00°005
00’181
00°05¢
00'6.L€
00vLIE'L
00'299'C
00'8¥0°C
00'LEL'Y

.00¥€9C

000G}l
00'ElY
00'965
00'20.
(o0'2t)
00'€00'8
aLA
Jebpng

000ove
9e's
G.'8ET'C
09'68¢
00°008°L
05'029'G.LL
by [96
0L°LvL'9E
GG'esy
0’9
02862
oE'LYy
0148t
09698
00°LGE
00019
00051
c6'GL
L#'0Ge
88'99C'L
GTISL'T
LE'60Z'C
z8'iol'e
0L€09'C
£9'0.9
68'G8E
FANKA) 4
EEPTL'L
000
00'60L'S
ata
lenjoy

000
000
00°29%'L
ceve
00°008°}
§5.0LZ'8l
000
LSSPSE
000
000
0l°6¢e
000
000
06'65¢
000
00 vy
000
000
000
vL'v6
S9°L6
G1°00s
6C'iE
£6'861
£9°¢Crl
000
6TVS1
L1°96¢€
000
00°GLYy
YIUOW
uanuny

spiuawbag |y 104
sijuawbag |y 104

SZOZ/LEMZL O) SZOT/LIY
leJaq - $s07 9 10id

yied g 99y uingny

S$BOINISS YINOA-suonduosqng pue sang
asuadx3 snoauelsosiy

A19S Jsn) - Bunexiepy/suonegy dland
asuadx3 pieog

aoueinsu| Ajiqer] POOMY

ulwpy - doueinsu| Ajjiger

ulupy - dx3J sAeASILIWPY [BIBUSD)
0 %3 4 - asuadxy sbesjip/seD

QA - selddng Bujuesipd

jooyosaid - abesp/se

SA - asuadxg abeapp/sen

enby - asuadxy abesjp/ses)

0y - asuadxgy abesp/sen

unupy - asuadxg abesjip/sen
ARG D - asuadxg abeajn/sen
asuadx3 Buiuig

g0 - asuadx3 Buuiqg

094 - asuadx3g buuig

uiwpy - Juley dinb3 a0

AJBS 1SN - Juiep dinb3g soO
URLPY - [R1uay dinb3 800

AIBg 1SN - {ejuay dinb3 8010
uipy - saiddng 80140

Alag 1snD-saiddng 800

9 % 4 - s8yddng 80O

S80IAIBS YINoA - saiddng 8010
o3y - seyddng 20O

sabieyd 1dd3o

$834 pied Jpai] g dueg

asuadx] adUBRISISSY YINOA

1
o~
N

!

9z0T/sL1L Beg



8Z'¥6
868
2266
61201
€0°00L
6666
152e
G602
000
AN
59'L81
80281
9025
G801
G5 001
6 PPl
19'98
¥9'62
98'8¢cl
0Z6LL
000
8v'9LE
6Z vl
90'cy
9.6l
(62%1)
8666
¥8'Z8
99'v6
000
1ebpng
1O usliad

ol :abed

(15'8¥)
(88°98)
(615)
Sv'op
£8°0
(50°0)
(9z'2vl'y)
(£6'2€0'Y)
G8'60¢
(zzoci'o)
69659
Z0°ev8'e
(r9'0€0'L)
SvoEl
G50
0S5’y
(62°858)
(91'6g¢)
00°0S1
0£°09
6.'861'¢C
09'65Z'}
(oo'0s1)
(L'82)
(00'€02)
00'¥61
(zvo)
(00°081)
(00°292)
(00'v9)

aouBLIBA

00'8¥8
00'9Z8
00699
00999'L
00'98L'S
00'8€€
00°£20'.L
00'LOL'S
000
00'€l8'9z
00'808
00592’
00°00¥'2
00'299'L
00°001
00201
00'6E¥'9
00'Z8Y
00'98¢
00'vlLE
000
00°08S
00'S.H
00'6EL
00'€52
(00'691)
00'98%
00'6¥0'L
00°.5E'PL
00'¥S
alA
1ebpng

6V'66.
cl'6es
18'€89
SreLL'l
£€8°98L'¢
G6°.let
vLv82'C
Ly'890'L
68'60¢
81'919'0C
69°L9¥'}
20'80L'9
9e'69¢€'}
Geel't
GG°001
05¥GL
L208S'S
y8'crl
00'9¢es
0eviE
6.°86L'€
09°6£8°L
00'sC
G865
00°0S
00's¢C
88°G8Yy
00698
00065l
000
QLA
fenjoy

61'G9
65¥S
66°CY
1998
LZ'€6
000
000
000
000
06'966
000
00'008'2
000
(zL'es)
ZLo
8Ly
000
000
000
000
000
6.'686
000
000
000
000
00'66¢
0001
000
000
uow
usimg

spuawibag |iv 104

sjjuswbag |y o4
§z0z/LeiZL 01 ZoT/LY
feye(d - ss07 @ Wold

Ned g 08y wingny

3led peayjiey - saiddng woosnsay
Nied BISIA mopealy - saljddng woolissy
syied piojysy - sajddng woonsay
Mied [euoibay - sayddng woolsay
3ied uonesioay - salddng woonsay
sonenby - seiddng Asjes

O % 4 - sa|ddng Asjes

asuadx3g Bupjew peid

uiwpy - juswdinby jews

spunolo) pue sayioed - dinbg  sjoo] jlews
MBS A - Juswdinb3 jews

enby - juswdinbg jews

jdaq 08y - dinb3 jjleWS

9 3 4 - dx3 wiopun

SA - dx3 wuojun

sonenby - dx3 uiojiun

O 3 4 - Juswdojaaaq yeis

S80JAIaS UINOA - Juawdolpaa Jels
sonenby - JuswdoeAsg yels

09y - Juswdopaa(q IS

Sa0IAISS A - 8suadx3 siqaq beg
suoneigsen Auedwo)

ulpy - uonealddy yels

9 % 4 - uojeoaiddy Jels

S80IAaS YINOA - uoneioasddy yelis
sonenby - uonedaiddy yeis

0 9 4 - suonduosgns pue sang

"0y - suonduosgng pue sang

uiwpy - suonduosagng pue seng
80IAIaS ISND - suoiduosgng pue sen(Q

gcoc/si/1L =ked

]
@
N

!



LELY (8v'625'cl) 00'G.0'€Z ZG'SPS'6 S0'LL
97’89 (6'10%'G) 00°120°21 G0'6L9'LL 66'115'C
eveel (z1'g81) (007062) (zv'sie) (pz'512)
6126 (6£'€L) 00°0V6 19'998 A TX
1815 (v6'v0Z'L) 00°098'Z 90'669'} Zy'eoe'L
60°C6 (oc'€65°L) 00'zZsl'oe 0.°855'81 26°'GL6'L
Z6'201L (ro'6€) (00'€s8't) (rozig'L) 000
L0°GY (¥6°199) 00'502'L 90'cYs S¥'¥S
16°96 Z9'561 (00'29¥'9) (8£'992'9) 000
€201 86'/EC 00'289'0L 86'616'0) 28'80.
#0'501 (vz'6L) (00'eL8'1) (yzzeg't) 000
£L'¢6 (62°6LE) 00'259'y RATAN NS 60°0L¥
€196 (8L'L2r'vL) 00'SL9'0vY z8'c61'9Zy 19'G95 0
09001 €€0 00°'6S €€'6S 000
¥9'66 (16'2) 00'158°L 60'8¥8'L 00'¥€2
G886 (Liey) 00'Zvl'e 69'869'C L ARA4
08'66 (zs'11) 00'¥1L8'S 8¥'208'S v €69
06'86 (06'8v7L) 00'6.G'Et oL oer'el 99'089
1186 (00'08) 00'sZe' 00'G62'C 00'SST
18’86 (00°0€) 00'625'2 00'G6¥'C 00'552
1286 (00°0¢) 00'G2€'2 00'662'C 00'652
69'1L01 ¥8/€ 002v2'e ¥8'6.2'C 89'191
£8'06 (2+°99) 00'260'2 £6°0£0'C 251
802Z. (zo'196) 00°Zhr'e 86°08Y'C §Z'SS1
1666 (0z'0) 00'¥99 08'€99 66'CH
G8'Z6 (€519 00°198 LY'66L 61°69
196png ala ala yuon
10 Jussd aoueBA 19bpng jenjoy usunD

11 :abeyd

spjuawbag |y Jo4

s|juawbag v 104
G20e/L e/l 01 §20T/ LYy
ifejeq - 807 3 Woid

Nied ¥ 09y uingny

1004 BLBIS - O1108]3/seD
DDA - J08|T/sED

11D Wwod AD -'quuiay o083
11D Wwod AD - 0Hj09(3/seD
119 wwo) Bay - ou0s|3/sen
SPID) R 0B4 - JID WWOD 08y - 109|3/SBD
piel4 o8y~ 'quuiay Bunybi
piaid 09y - syb

pleid sewepr-quiey Bunybi
piei4 SSWer Yd 08y - siybr
piel4 sbBag--quiey Buinybi
plai4 sBBeg nd 29 - sybI

i
o))
N

i

asuadx3 sapiin

saiddng % suolelsadQ ejo L

AIBG ISND) - asuadx3 g8 peg
[esodsiq - DOAD - Uoljelues

|esodsi@ - AN - uonejues

[esodsiq - 4d Hay - uonenueg

xog sugaQ - dd 09y - uojjejives
19110 | Hod ied ajig DOAD - uojjejiues
18101 8d vay - Bay - uonejiues
Joll0L - Yd Bay - uonejues

1D WWod DOAD - saiddng woossay
1D wwon Bay - ssyddng woonsay
119 Wwon 29y - sajddng woossey
Nied s|iiH Jaoeld - saiddng woonsay
Nied NoouaAaD - solddng wooljsay

920e/SL/L =g



Lol
8788
628
G¥'v8
8v'68
96'¢6
GG'GLL
or'c6
Zr'e6
0L'L0L
18°€6
60'v6
6799
96'L
¥6'9.
LTl
00°00}
6866
Z8°9v
0
9008
€026
00°G0L
€1'e0l
08'601
01’16
oF'v6

(98'99)

1ebpng

3O u8didd

Zi :abeyd

(98'200'1)
(89002)
(8°168'L)
(60°L¥S)
(otg8t)
(P 222)
18'G88'L
(00'522)
(18°119)
£9'8.
(zg'8L)
(96'L€€)
(20'86%'1)
(06'909)
(z8'88%)
(og'eL¥'L)
(€0°0)
(o)
(g1'98)
L0vLo'L
(Lt9'010't)
(c6°86¥)
¥.'661
(pr2iL)
9/'Gv8
(91°602'1)
(e8°261)
(eceiz'd)

aouBLBA

00'65¢€'e
00°216'G
00'G/501
00616’
00'EVO'y
00°685'¥
00°0gL'CL
00'902'¥
00'862'6
00'vE9'Y
00°20¢
00'8L9'G
000V
00619
00'0ZL'2
00'82L'S
(00'8¥¥'6L)
00'85G'L
00291
(00'9v0'2)
00'690'G
00'192'9
00'266'€
(oo'cig's)
00'1£9'8
00'V5L'6L
00895’
00'Liv'L
ata
yobpng

XA XA
ze'942's
gL'ezL's
16'L16'C
09 ¥5L'Y
98'LLEY
/8GO0l
00'L€6'E
617989'8
€9CLLY
81882
¥0'982'S
€6'116'C
oLz
8L'1LE9'L
0S'¥59'E
(co'8vv'6l)
G£'955'L
G8'G/
(6671€0'L)
6£'850'v
1029L'S
v.'961't
(r2'G89'G)
9.°9/¥'6
y8'8hy Ll
FAN I
(e£'208)

aiAa
[enoy

S6°ES1
GE'601
€L9LY
o' 202
8.L'v9¢
gZ'8c
ZL'LLS
19veT
8vvLl
65682
000
000
G102
(L62v)
18291
L1808
000
0681
000
(96've€)
88°606
Z5°Lve
G6'8LE
000
S8'voP
78091
vZ 1G€
¥8°01
yjuon
wauny

spjuawbag |y 104

sjjuswbag ||y 104

SZOZ/LEITL O) GZOT/LIY
teaq - S0 *® 1oid

Nied 9 09y uingny

POOMIY - JSIBA

3ied siiiH J8deld - 18leM
NIBd MOOUBAQ - 18JBA

Yed OOAD - 1S1eM

Ned peauyjiey - 191eM

3ed AD - 181BM

Med AN - J81lem

Mied piojysy - Jolepn

yied jeuoibay - 191epn

Mled 03y - J81BAA

[ood Hd - J81eM

j00d BLIBIS - ISJBAA

DOAD - 181ep

J1D Wwod AD - 19)e

110 wiwon) bay - 18jepn

13D Wwoo 29y - I81BAA

100d 09j3/sED) - Sjuswasinguiey
Nied J8ISaydUIpA - DUI08(T/seD
Nied MOOoUBAQ - Jujos|d/ses
peayliey-quiey Bunybin
yied peayjiey - oujoa(3
Yied AN - O1309(3/SeD)

Nied pIojysy - oL309[J/seD
yed Bay -quisy Bunybr
yied Bay - ou3os|g3/se0
Nied UoiBalI09)Yy ~ 08]3/SED
dwen Aeq - o093

[00d Hd - 01198|3/seD

92¢0c/Si/L -8keq

1
(=]
o

i



Ze0ot 0£992 00’28 0£°20.'28 G5¥2Z's
00°001L 000 00°005'61 00°005'61 000
62601 956992 00°0.¥'8C 9GS'GLL'LE G5¥TT'S
2266 (egect) 00°050°ZL ¥€£'916'91 000
82001 06'GL 00°LLL'S 06'98.2'G 000
95°/9 (05°1L06) 006/.'C 05°./8'L 000
19¥8 (00'09¢g'L) 00'1.8'8 00'LLG'2 000
LLgLL 00°22¢ 00002 00°420'€ 05°LvS
ArARE 00°/2¢ 000042 00°/20'¢ 05'L¥S
6928 (89'6£8'9¢) 00'6Z8'CLZ ZE£'686'GLL 9566/l
00°00L 8¥°0 00°'869'0L 8v'869'01 000
9666 (ze0) 00cLl 89°CL/ 000
¥.'66 (8¥°0) 00°€8l 25281 000
Z000L 820 00088'L 8z088'L 000
00°00L (62°0) 00'eSL'0L L2°ZsL'ol 000
00001 000 00°208'6 00°208'6 000
zZo'0oL (1v0) (o0'8YY'2) (Lyev¥'T) 000
178V (Ly8ri'e) 00209'. 65 EGP'S 000
1ebpng alA aiA LUOW
3O JuLdiad soueLeAa 19bpng fenjoy wusung

¢} ebed

spjuswbag |1y 104

s|juswbag ||y 404
GZ0Z/LE/CL 01 GZ0T/ LY
lleyaQ - $s07 B oid

sed 9 09y wngny

aoueuajuiep punoley g b &
™
i

SB0IAIDS [BUOISSB)0.d [BI0L

s984 JONpnY/Bununodoy

UIWPY - SBJIAISS JBUOISSDJ01

AIBS D) - SOOIAISS |BUOISSDj0Id

S3OIAISS [BUOISSSJ0Id - POOMIY

© B - - S8JIAIBS [BUOISSS}0Id

29} - S80IAIBS |BUOISSB}0.d
SB0IAISS [BUOISS8)0Id

asuadxg jebe |B10L

saa [eba
sosuadxy |ebs

asuadx3 saninn feloL

(1emag) DDAD - uoienues
(18mag) MOOoUBAQ - uolel)iueS
(1amag) Yied peayjiey - uopejiueg
(1amag) sied plojusy - uoejiues
(1omag) xied jeuoibay - uonelues
(1amag) yird 08y - UOHBHUBS
|00d BLBIS - I9JBAA - qUIIBY

piai4 siauuny abpiy - 121epn

920¢/SL/L -8ed



000 (00°tL) 00¥L 000 000 looyosaid - Julepy/dey oy

8L'¢lS 95'8v8'2 00209 95'05¥'e 6801 sied 6o Aajusy - urew 7
000 (00'906'4) 00'906°L 000 000 abpukys - jurep/dey
z6'¢6 (r9'802) 00'0£6'0L 9£'122'01 00°0¢€€ Yed ayig - juleiy
000 (00'%9) 00'%9 000 000 sied Aspooys - Juiley
05°€E (0og'€85'v) 00'268'9 04'80¢'C 15°22S poomiy - JUBiN
16°16 (0z'e6) 00°09L'L 08'990°L 000 Med JeISayduim - Jureiy
95'c9 (ze7221) 00'€lY £9°00¢ 000 syied 184004 - JUIBN
Z8°'16 (66°66) 00'22e'L 102211 000 Med SiiiH J190e|d - Jule
26'/8 (zsovs) 00'Z8L'9 8¥'SEV'S 00'Gb¥ Yied YOOUBAQ - JuleN
10’66 (2£'89) 00688'9 £9028'9 000 }ed DOAD - e
6816 (00viv) 00'20L'G 00'889'% 8v'/29 Yied peayjey - julepy
0€'89 (ee'v63) 006/8°L 19082’ 000 sied As|ieA uensuyo - Juley
9¢'/6 (g5'289) 006022 Sv'96¥'1LZ 99'gy/ Yied BISIA MOpea - Juley
96'G8 (91°0vv'L) 00'2.6'6 ¥8'1€5'8 G0'LS. Mied plojysy - Juley
S LLL 0£°089'c 00'688°L€ 0£'695'GE ov'2o¥'9 sied jeuoibay - Julepy
9626 (61'945'2) 00'509'9¢ 12'820've ¥G'€6€ Mied uoneaioay - Jurepy
L0201 66°0. 00°.£5'€ 66°209'¢ 85'826 dwe) Aeq - ue/day
£0Ct (69'v01L) 006LL LEPL 000 SUNOY legsiyold / sluua] AW - Julely
000 (o0'+1) 007l 000 000 plel4 190008 AN - Uiy
S9'v01 Z90LL'L 00'Z61'G2 29'29¢'9C GL'96. 100d Hd - Juteiy
AR AN AW 00'8£9'69 L1'6G2'9L 06'98% juswidinb3 - sireday B Juleiy
L0001 (s¥'0) (00'c66'L) (Gr'e66'L) 000 j00d Juiel -juswasINquIey
98'28 (r9'668'2) 00'/80'9Y 9£'/81'8¢ 16'991'2 j00d BlRIS - Juie
rv'88 (Lev9g) 00'LGlL'E 69'98.'C 000 piol4 sbbag - jule
86'v8 (tzozs't) 00'6v¥'LL 6.'82.'6 000 piei4 ssuler - Juleiy
0’8y (£¥'680°L) 00'680'C £6'€00'L 000 pial4 uonesioay - Jule
vi€lL (1o'616) 0020G6'¢ 6£285'C 000 |elauas) - saliddng uonebiij
68°L1 (00°000°t) 00'GeL'L 00'sEl 000 [ejuay uswdinby
1666 (81°¢€2) 00'125'62 78'16¥'6Z v6'¥10'C aouBUSJUIBI BIOIUBA
186png alA aia Ujuon
3O Jusdiadg aoueleA 1ebpng jenjoy uaung

spjuawbag |y 104

sljuawbag v Jod

SZOZ/LE/ZL O) GZOT/LIY
liejaq - ss07 '8 Wold

1 :obed J}ied @ 98y uIngny 920eg/sL/L =ed



1686 (2Z°095) 00'SLE'LS €L°¥5.'0S 65°6.9'G
81°601 L1266t 00'99v'6. 11'850'¥8 11'858'c8
000 L6'60€ 000 1G°60€ 15°60€
8666 (£2°1) 0009¢'.L £2'86¢'L £€z'8s¢e'L
80'901 1£'89¢'Y 00'2e8'LL LE06L'9L 1E061'9L
ZvoL (00'v8) 0082 00002 000
00°/6 (g8e'02s'cl) 00'92e' LSV 29'608' LY €9'evl'sT
L6V6 (62'66Z'L) 00'¥48'sZ LT Yes've 90'Lv8'L
00'001 000 00°000'S 00'000'S 000
000§ (00°000'6) 00°000'0L 00°000'S 000
¥6'¥6 (PGS ¥9L) 00'6¥2'E oF'¥80'¢ 000
8£°201 06'2¢ 00'Z8¢'L 06 viy'L 000
00'96 (gs'ozt) 00'LL0'E Zr'068'C 000
9926 (zZ1'129) 00'960'Z 88'7/5'9 000
£0'e8 (29'9v) 00642 ££'822 000
80'86 (PseLl) 00'806'G ob'v6.1'S 000
ov'68 (18°6.4) 00°02¢'.L 6L PPS'9 000
0g'LlL (Lv'v62) 00°2eE £6/€ 000
6676 (0s°21) 00°6¥¢ 05'1e€ 000
KA 66'/82'¢ 00'008'¥1L 65°/80'81 1G'¥69

v Lyl gz 18y 00'/20'1 TPl 000
6,68 (G1'€28'2) 00'¥59'.2 G8'0£8've 0Z'LLG'L
0L'LS1L 8Z'¢Gl'9 00'922'01 82'626'0lL €6ELY' .

1°bpng alA aila yiuopy

10 uddiadg soueLBA yobpng fenoy uaung)

Gi :abed

stpuawbag |y 104
sijuawbag |y 104

GZOC/LE/CL O G20T/ LIV
jleleQ - ss07 8 1jold

Med 9 099y wingny

1oBeuepy - (Mg A) - sabepn q_u
asuadx] sale m
H

04y uonessiuwpy xe| Ausdoid feloL

8994 UONOBJj0D AJUNOYD - POOMIY
s994 02Je7]
uonessiuwpy xe Auadoid
894 UIWPY SS SHAIED

024y uoielsiulwpy xe] Apadoid

aouBUBUIBK Spunos) pue Buiping B0l

asuadxy sxeday wsiepueA

wed Bay - juieiy 991

MiBd 08Y - JUBIN 881 ]

D pial4 jeuoibay - Juley

g pial4 leuoibay - ureiy

plaid ueagd |iig leuoibay - Julepy

g 192008 HY - JUIe

130008 83MP9d AN - WIBI
180008 pjai4 [euoibay - Juieiy

V 48000G HY - JuieiN

SUNoD jlegepiold/siuua [euoibay - Jule
1BINPON YOOUSAQ - JUlei

11D Wwod DOAD - Juley

51D wwio) AsjleA uensuyQ - julely
0 Wwiwo)) [euoifsy - Juiep

41D WIWOD uonealoay - e

9zoe/sL/L ered



0000t
00001
00°001
00001
00°00L
L0001
60001
yv'66
GG'86
lees
BE'GLL
¥9'66
¢6'86
96'CLS
68°66
L1001
00001
€566
o¥'L6
8566
Sv'iLc
YRA]
56'66
¢0°001
00°00%
L0001
85001
L0'col
10001
66'66

yebpng
10 JusdIsd

9| :abey

800
L0
(20°0)
(ri0)
(pz°0)
2e0
6.°09
(91°6%)
(o1°0£2)
(9g'9e.'8)
68°025
(L5'20g)
(v9°6)
10'99
(81'86)
66Vl
€00
(.5°8)
(09'162'2)
(65'68)
(95°69)
(voeiz'y)
(810)
ANt
000
010
£9'/GY'Y
LT PES'e
(ovo
(9L%1)

souelLEA

00°€EL'VL
00069l
006812
00PvLL'Y
00'6..'GL
00°/LE6'G
00'ELL'69
00'2.6'9
00'9/8'SlL
00'/2.'C€
00°/8¢€'c
00'2€6'9
00°968
0091
00'G/¥'/8
00'G.L'9€EL
00°092'92
00°'L¥8'L
00°S0£'06
00'650'12
0085
00'L0L'68
00°'1L9¢
00'€25'¥S
00'05.'61
00°€£5'L
00'122'29
00'.L¥6'GZ
(o0'ces’t)
00'G05'L L1
ala
18bpng

80°€EL'VL
LP069'CL
£6'88L'2
98'clL'y
9.°841'GL
ZELEB'S
6,169
¥8'Z£6'9
06'6¥9'GL
¥9'066'€Z
68°,06'C
6°629'0
9¢£'988
1028
28'9/¢'/8
66°L16'9¢)
£0°092'92
£v2es’l
ov'£L0'88
L¥'696'02
vzl
96°'/88'78
Z8'09¢
ZTYES'PS
00°06.'61
0L'€es'L
£9'822'2L
1Z18v'82L
(oi'ees'L)
vz 06Y'LLL
aila
{enjoy

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

86°€8

6’6801

8Ty

000

000

000

66°0L2'0L

ZL'Z80'51L

000

98'viL

eL/8L'y

000

000

66'€/8'01

000

S9'%98'9

00°00S'2

0L€eSL

86vEL'LL

6V L¥6'SL

(01'ees'L)

€SIV LL
WUow
uauung

syjuswbag |y 104

sijuswbag |y 104
GZOT/LEITL OV GZ0Z/ LIV
fleja( - ss07 ' 1yoid

yed g 09y wingny

YoBO ) WIMG PazZiuoIyduis - (enby) - sabepp
$8U2e07) Wea] Wimg - (enby) - sabepn
wimg Jaise - (enby) - sabepn
Hd-suossa wimg - (enby) - sebepp
SU0SS97 WIMG - (Bnby) - sabepp
Hd-wimg oand - (enby) - seBepa
wimg 2ljgnd - (enby) - sabepp
salIAY onenby - (enby) - sabepp
Iojeuipioo) sonenby - (enby) - sabepp
jooyosald - (Meg°A) - sebepa
lleqiaseq Jnpy - (09y) - sabem
lleqyos Jnpy - (99y) - sabem

awi] ued - (0ay) - sebepy

WIBW ON - (Me57A) - sabem

1d -8nseomaN - (Asg A) - sabepa
awi| |in4 - (oY) - sabep

duwen ke Bay - (neg A) - sebepp
e 0g - (Aeg'A) - sabep

1d - dwen feq - (nsg°A) - sabepn

1d abpufyg dwen Aeq - (Msg A) - sebep
e abpuiyg - (magTA) - sabep

1d - 8bpuiig - (MBS A) - sabem

wiep 3y - (MeS'A) - sebem

1d - wajg any - (neg°A) - sabep

Aed pleog - (UiLpy) -~ sabepn

sdn joy 3 sabepn ulWpY - pOOMIY
awi] ped - (uiwpy) - sabep

awiy jind - (uiwpy) - sabep

19510 UILIPY POOM]Y (SSa

aw| Ind - (Mag IsnD) - sabem

i
<
™

1

9¢0¢/Si/ sked



S1S07) I0JARd 9 SIBL ™

in

[ag]

1

2586 (LypL2'08) 00'6L0'620'C £8'¥0£'8¥0'C 04'800°€0Z asuadx3 saueles [ejol
z8°c8 (£Z'81L0'2) 00'9/¥'CL €L°/5¥'01 v1'9. souemo|ly wiolun (9 g 4) - sebep
00001 000 00'62L'L 00°'GCL'L 000 pied spuadng uoneoyiuad (9O @ 4) - sebep
v209 (ov'eip) 00°0¥0'L #5929 000 sjuaAg [B199dS - (08Y) - sabep
Z0'001 9£°0 00'162'2 9e'162'2 000 smopesy Joluel - (foid © B 4) - sabep
G6'66 (68°29) 00'€L5'LLL LLGLG'LLL 0265911 lojensiuiwpy joulsiq - sebep
£e'zL (ze 14¥'2) 00'¥56'8 89'9/¥'9 yLpSL sjuaAg [e108ds (9 B 4) - sebem
viLzL 16'€0€ 00°0ZL'1 L6ETY'L G8'/G1 Med axig - (spio g oed) - sabep
9568 (98°002) 00°€z6'L vLeel't 000 Auadoid Aspiooys - (spig) @ oe4) - sabem
0,601 Ve Lbp 00'LLO'Y #£'850'G £6°GLL'L poomy - (Spio) @ oe4) - sebep
88°901 26'5€2 00'LEY'E 76'999'€ 19'8.6 Med J8Isayouim - (Spio 9 oe4) - sabem
Z£00L L0 00'82Z1 L8zl 000 Med UOUIBA IN - (Spio 3 oB) - sabep
1168 (LT 129) 00'860'9 €L0LY'S Ge'/E6 siied 193204 - (SpIO B oB4) - sabem
Zv'L6 (68'81€) 00'89€'CL LLev0'zl €90/, Med SiiiH 18oe|d - (Sp1D 3 oB) - sabep
02'96 (Zo o9p) 007LL'CL 86'¢S9'L1 pL'6.2'1 Yied YOOUBAQ - (Spi9) % oed) - sabem
2.08 (0L°8v¥'c) 00'688'L} 0g'9ev'vl Z0'¥8. DOAD - (spi9 g de4) - sabep
GZ'2ol 0€'L¥E 00'60%'SL 0£'9G2'GL 80'98/'L Mied pesyjiey - (spi9 @ oed) - sabep
8v'L6 (1z'10¢g) 00'GEG'E 6.'€€2'c 650LY 18JU8D WWOoY AD - (SpID % oed) - sebepm
¥2'86 (zzoie) 00'vEL'LS 81'€28'0G 82°€80'G Med BISIA Mopeay - (spio % oed) - sabep
€1'801 zTLIL'E 00'62.'sE zTTys'se 06'1L€0'S Yed pIojusy - (spio 3 oe4) - sabem
¥8°06 (8L'106'cl) 00°09¢'L¥L z8'8g8'eel 6701611 sied jeuoibay - (splo 3 oe4) - sebep
ze001 59'62. 00'5v8'622 69'¥.5'0€C G9'GEL'6T sied uonesiosy - (spio 3 de4) - sabep
€e'1L0L 11'610'C 00'256'GS1 L1'1€0'8G1 06'LEL'LL juswabeuel - (Sp1o g oB4) - sabep
glel (96°LL1L) 00’861 ¥0'9Z 000 YOOUBAQ WY 0B - (SPID) % OB) - sabepm
¥6'G6 (89'6€5'1) 00'G96'/€ zesey'oe Z56¥¥'S Boy - Juepuany oe - (SpIo) ¥ oB) - sabep
€L2LL 11050 00'928'L€ 11'918'G¢ gsoLe's DOAD - WY 284 - (spi1o ¢ oe4) - sabep
0526 (zoveL'9) 00'9Z.'68 86°166'Z8 958106 09y - JuBpuBlY dB4 - (SPID p oB4) - sabep

1ebpng ala ala UIUOW
10 WLdiad |ouBLBA 1abpng lenjoy usung

11 8bey

stuawbag |y 104
s|uswbag |y 104

GZOZ/LEZL O G20T/iiy
[leya( - ss07 ® Wold

sed g 99y wingny

9¢0¢/SL/L -8ked



60°L01
1766
00°001
187001
20001
6116
61°06
1Z'86
L£°00L
59'96
1866
196
0L'26
¥8'66
62'v9
€9'601
00°00L
82'89
79'66
15°€6
1666
2566
89°001
TL16
ve'66
£9'G6
06'66
Z1'86
#0001
#0001
18bpng

JO W9oIad

g} :ebey

GL'SY
(88°21)
000
z6'€le
29¢
(25°080'2)
(1vosi'e)
(vre'sp)
6L°LY
(¥9080°2)
(ve'ze)
(86°221'8)
(99'£9)
(68°9%)
(00°02)
G/'65
000
(6z'29)
(ov°0)
(Lo'L)
(s10)
{(o10)
09°¢9l
(9g'9.1)
(Zo'086'2)
(€2°006'L)
(zrel)
(vZ'202)
(€1°0)
€10

adueLEA

00'88L'Y
00'20%'c
00'¥16'091
00'66.'€E
00'705'¢€L
00'sle'eL
00°0VL'Ee
00'22.'C
00'80%'EL
00'€21L'29
00'2.£'6Z
00'995'L12
00'1L16'LZ
00'628'62
00961
00°190'L
00'+9
002Le
00221
00'S0L'}
00'985
0012
00'580'C
00'€CL'L
00'686'€9
00'95€'¥E
00'L£8'CL
00'€V.'0L
(oogie)
00€LE
alA
186png

SLEET'Y
ZLvec'e
00'716'091
26'2.0'vE
29'905'¢c}
syvieLs
65'686'6Z
91'819'C
6L6¥P'CL
9£'2v0'09
99'6££'G2
Z0'88£'€0T
y£'9.2'12
L1'8/2'62
00'9Z1L
GL0TL'L
00'¥9
SL vl
¥5'9zZ1
66°€£0'L
68686
0602
09°'8¥2'¥C
$9'OpS'L
86'800'19
12668'2¢
8G/18'¢cl
9.°0¥5'01
(eieLe)
gLele

aLA
[emoy

69°L
8y Gvy
000
6G'268'€
€L'G6Y'L
06°€L2'8
zT'198C
000
L6067}
6L°69L'G
65'869'C
£L'80¥'LC
vE'80€'C
Lz'Lie'e
000
000
000
000
00°0
0001
000
000
68°0€0'e
AR
Y€'v96'9
Z8'SS6'C
€v'g
G6'90L°L
000
000
yjuow
jusLng

spjuswbag ||y 104

sjjuawbeg 1y 104
STAVTARRN AR R YAV T W) 4
jreyaq - $807 9 jjold

sled ® 09y uingny

sofenby - dwo) s Ja)JONA

29y - dwon SI9XIoAA

Butpunjeid SHIdIED

uiwpy - 'dx3 juswaipey 1elojdwiy
AI9G 1Sh)) - dxJ Juaweiay Jefoidwg
spIS) g 0B - "dx3 Juswiaiey s9hojduwiy
$8OINBS UINOA - 'dxT juswsijey seAciduig
sonenby - 'dx3 Juswainay 18kojdwg
29y - "dx3 Juswanay Jekodwz
unupy - asuadx3 sjyauag

AlBS 1SN - asuadx3 sijjausg

splo) § oe4 - asuadxy sjyaueg
S80IAIBS YINOA - asuadxd sjjsuag
uoieainay - asuadxy sysuag

spio) g o4 - dx3 Buuudiabuig
S90IMDS YINOA - dxg Bunuidiabuiy
sonenby - dx3 Bunuudiabuiy
uoneaoay - dx3 buyuudiabuly

uiwpy - asuadxz Juswhojdwy

splo) g oe4 - esuadxy ewdoidwg
SB0IAIBG UINOA - asuadx3 juswhodwg
sonenby - asuadxy juswiojdw3
UlLpy - saxe | Y4

AIBS ISND) - saxe] YJ

spio) g 0B - saXe] ¥

SO0IAISS UINDA - Saxel ¥

soijenby - saxe} 43

D9y - saxe | ¥3

sdn [joy abepn - poomyy

sdn |0y POOM}Y 10} J8SHO

[
\led
[\

i

9z0c/SL/L Bl



00°001 000 00000'22} 0000022} 00°000't9
80°00L v1LLE 00'6£0'LLY v1 9Ly LIy (,5°988'8Y)
25001 LG'G0L 00°00v'0C LS'50G'08 000
6106 (c9s82'LL) 00°000'GLL LEVLL'EO0L L6'820'8
£9'66 (zZsv¥) 00°008'G2 8¥'65.'Ge 000
00001 000 000052 00°00S'. 000
Ze' 101 L6'65Y'8 00°0¥S'SLL L6'666'€ZL 08'P5¥'8
00°00L 000 00°028'¥ 00°028't 000
0969 (oo'0v0'c) 00°000'0} 00°096'9 000
00°00L 500 00°220'.5L G0'220'/S1 000
€5 /YL 00'€8L'9 000L0'ct 00°€61L'61 (88°69¢'69)
1666 (85°0) 00'.¥6'L Zrove’lL 000
LG'66 (z2'999) 00°00.'9L1 gz'ecL'oll (00008'2)
0000} 000 00°00.'08 00°00.'08 000
£v'86 (z2°999) 00°000'9¢ 8z cep'se (00°008'2)
0C'.6 (zo'g9z'92) 00 ¥¥S'LE6 86082116 18°¢€19'L2
26'¥6 (85°112) 00°€9L'y Zr'Ls6'e a4
8186 (L v1) 00'8.L 19°€9/ PEGL
L0'¥6 (92°20v'V) 00°0.2'v. #2298'69 626V
G6'L6 (8v'v98) 00°086'0L 25°660°01 91808
19bpng aia alA Yiuon
3O Juddied aoueUBA yobpng jenjoy VETHlg)

61 :abed

spjuswbag |y 104

sjuswbag |y 104
S2T0zZ/LE/TL 01 STOL/LIY
jleja(j - ssO7 ® Wold

yed '@ 09y uingny

sueg Builalg -jJuswihed sseat jedpuld

aoiusg 0 o~
nesic I
!

sjoafoid ewaaoidwyi [eude)) [gjo}

uonelEisul uigluNo4 Buniulg - ©3IY
38B1] 10 Yled B punolbieid wea10 A - 93y
inobn/preogalodg pisid jleqesed - AN
ali4 - POW uo BuipiS - dO
IOAA PBIBIBY R 00(] JSUOD ~SMOPESIA OB
Buineg/siieday aanaT -pIojusy
sainjonig Jejog e siadwng bunied
sueday qind g 107 Bupjied - HY
100y WAD Jswg - 09y
$S07 ali4
s109f01d Juswanoidwy leuded

asuadx3 19ssy paxid (Bjol

SpI0) %9 DB - SOSBYDIN 19SSy paxid
sonenby - S8sEYDINd J9SSY pPaxid
asuadx3 J9ssy paxi4

51809 ||0iAed pue spjauag [ej0|

uiLIpY - dwoD S JaMJOM

ARG 1SN - dWo) S ISNJOM
sSpic) %9 o4 - dwoD) SISNIONA
Sa2IAISS YINOA - o)) S I9)I0M

9z02/5L/L ®jeq



%LlZ Ll (Zo¥56'961%) (00'8/6'G8€'L$) (Z9'ze6'285'L9) (66°910'€5€'2$)
%LZ YLl Z9'v56'961% 00'8.6'G8¢'L$ 292¢6'285'L$ 66°9L0'€GE'TS
%096 (€9°0.£'9219) 00'806'862'6$ LE°/€6'2EL'GS £6'v¥8'681%
9e 0L 00°000'02 00°00¥'G.9 00°00¥'SPL 00°000'0.
000 00°000'02 000 00°000'0. 00°000'0L
00°001 000 00°00%'02 00°00t'02 000
00°00L 000 00°000'08 00°000'08 000
00°00L 000 00°000'G.S 00'000'G/S 000
00004 (ov'0) 00°219'€G} 09'919'¢S1L 08°125'L8
00001 (ov°0) 00°219'9Z 0991992 08'125'LL
1ebpng aitA aiA uow
JO Ju8d48d aouUBLBA 196png [enjoy jusung

oz ebed

spjuswbag j|v 104

sijuawbeg |y 104

Geoe/Le/TL O3 GeOoe/L iy
jielag - ss07 B J0id

sed 9 09y wngny

-38-

SASNIdXT Y3AO INN3IATY 13N

sain)pusdxg JAAQ SnuaAay I8N

sainyipuadx3y jejo |

SADHNOS ONISNIIXT ¥IHLO TV1LO0L

pun4 Aouabunuon - INQO si8ysuel}
uoponisuo [eude) ainind - JnQ sisysuel |
anjesay uawdinbg - 1no sieysuei]

pun4 [B1aUa9) - JNQ Sivjsuel]

S30UNOS ONISNIdX3 J3IHLO

B0IAI8G 1g8( [BloL

asuadx3 JsoIe)u| aseaT] JBISGaM

920¢/Gi/L 8ied



4.4 Cover Sheet: Resolution #2026-1: Transfer $38.531 of Future
Capital Reserve Funds for Completed Projects

Auburn Area Recreation and Park District Finance Committee Meeting, January 2026.
The Issue:

Shall the Auburn Area Recreation and Park District (District) approve and adopt Resolution #2026-1, a
resolution authorizing the transfer funds from the Future Capital Construction Reserves to the General
Fund for completed projects?

Background:

At the March 27, 2025 Board meeting, the Board of Directors authorized the Project list for the
following completed projects:

1. Regional Park - Dry Creek Playground replacement and ADA path of travel
e Total project authorization: $125,000
¢ Future Capital Construction Reserve funding approved: $40,000
2. Overlook Park - Modular Roof and Siding Fire Repairs
e Approved funding: $7,500 (remaining portion of insurance deductible)
e Funded by Future Capital Construction Reserves
3. Parking Bumpers - Recreation Park and Regional Park Solar Structures and Rec Shop
¢ Approved Future Capital Construction Reserve funding: $10,000

At the September 23, 2025 Board meeting, the Board of Directors approved a mid-year project list
revision to include:

4. Bike Park Signage Project
¢ Approved funding from Future Capital Construction Reserve: $4,347

Project Completion Summary

* Regional Park Playground and ADA Improvements
¢ Contractors: Kompan California, Inc. (playground equipment) and Baldoni (ADA pathway)
Total Project cost: $104,717
County Mitigation funding: $85,000
Amount funded by Future Capital Construction Reserves: $19,714

¢ Overlook Park Modular Fire Repairs
¢ Contractor: KYA Services
¢ Total repair cost: $58,169
¢ Insurance coverage: Total cost less $10,000 deductible
¢ Future Capital Construction Reserves funded: $7,500

e Parking Bumper Installation
¢ Contractor: PBM Construction

-39-



¢ Final project cost: $6,960
® Project completed under the authorized amount of $10,000

¢ Bike Park Signage
¢ Contractor: F. Loduca Co.
¢ Total cost for signage and installation: $4,357

Total Transfer Amount

The total amount of Future Capital Construction Reserve funds used for the completed projects
equals 838,531, which is now appropriate for transfer to the General Fund.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Finance Committee review and recommend approval of Resolution #2026-1,
a resolution authorizing the transfer of $38,531 from the Future Capital Construction Reserves to the
General Fund. Staff further recommends forwarding this item to the Board of Directors for review and
adoption on the Consent Calendar.

Attachment:

Resolution Number 2026-1

-40-



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2026-1

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE AUBURN
AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF
FUTURE CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION RESERVES TO THE GENERAL FUND.

WHEREAS, the Auburn Area Recreation and Park District (“District™) approved the Project List
for 2025-2026 in March of 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Regional Park Dry Creek Playground and updated Path of Travel were approved
for $125,000, to be funded by County Mitigation and Future Capital Construction Reserves; and

WHEREAS, the Overlook Park Modular Roof and Siding project wase approved in the amount of
$7,500, representing the District’s remaining insurance deductible related to a vandalism-related
fire, to be funded by Future Capital Construction Reserves; and

WHEREAS, Parking Bumpers at Recreation and Regional Parks were approved for $10,000, to
be funded by the Future Capital Construction Reserves; and

WHEREAS, the District approved a mid-year Project List for 2025-2026 in September of 2025;
and

WHEREAS, the Bike Park Signage Project was approved in the amount of $4,347, to be funded
by Future Capital Construction Reserves; and

WHEREAS, all four projects have been satisfactorily completed and eligible costs have been paid
from the General Fund.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Directors of the Auburn Area
Recreation and Park District hereby authorizes the transfer of $38,531 from the Future Capital
Construction Reserve to the General Fund as a reimbursement for completed capital project
expenditures.

APPROVED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED ON January 29, 2026, by the following roll call vote:

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:
Abstain:
Mike Lynch
Chairperson of the Governing Board
ATTEST:

Clerk to the Governing Board

-41-



DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1)
2)
3)
4)
)
6)
7)
8)

2025 Events P&L Review

5 Year History of Volunteer and Work Release Hours

County Mitigation Fund, current balance $518,320

City Mitigation total is $391,579, with $151,579 not encumbered
California CLASS as of December 31, 2025

Placer County Investment Report as of November 30, 2025
Placer County Investment Report as of December 31, 2025
CEPPT Account Update Summary as of December 31, 2025

-42-



Discussion Item #1: Cover sheet — 2025 Events P& L Review

Auburn Recreation District Finance Committee meeting January 2026.

The Issue

A review of the Profit and Loss (P&L) statements from the 2025 events at ARD.
Background

ARD puts on several events per year. A P&L for each event is attached.

A side-by-side comparison for each event is also attached.

Recommendation for the Finance Committee

Staff recommends sending this to the Board for review.
Fiscal Impact

The Fiscal Impact for each event is on each P&L
Attachments

2025 ARD Events side-by-side comparison
2025 ARD Events — P&L for each event and Auburn Community Festival prize breakdown

-43-



L6Y'pT
6LLTT
108°€e
61191
619

SEL'OT
LBE'6E
06v'CT
50S'8T

798°€T
jeloL

VDN NN N NN

00°0SS‘E |erol
00°00T eloJeo uopuelg |[ossny upidwing a%e(d Yy§
00°00T elJeo ssny upjdwing 92e|d Yy
9107 00052 Jamaug uyor upjdwing aoe|d pJg
LT0T 00°'00S J9A3IN uoser upjdwing a3e|d puz
8102 00°00S uauiep Apuey UMOJD J3de|d 1s934e7
610C 00°000°T uauep Apuey upjdwing 3s984e7
020z

120¢ 00°00S |00Y3S LIOP|EM XeQ =2Al MO0123.1e2S 32I0YD _mw_Qowa
Yadird 00°00T uolieg uny| MOJI2JBDS 3JB|d PIE
L rdird 00°00¢ |O0Y2S JUOpP|eM M BQ A1 MOJJ31eIS 2d8|d puz
20 00°00€ uosme >Cm_®Q MOJDD1eIS adk|d I1ST

sieaA Joug umopijealg 9zlig J1e 1SonIeH

(1ed a19) (jooyosaud)
TTITLT €0°€0T'0T 8E'LE0'D SLTEE'S 08'TL6'T {o9'zv'v)  (ov'122) 8£°8€8 19°2€6'T (sso1) /3304d
86'66L'TT ST'6IS'ET 98'02L'LE 00°€vZ'9 07'822T 97'955'pT ov'TLT'T cTLe9 6€E°L6E asuadx3 |00
SY8LY'T 00°Sv9vT 0008T'T 005028 luswulepsiug
LYV L8Y'T ZT'€C0'T 0Z'0T6T ¥'9¢s - 88'6T0T = 94°881 8€'0TT sadem eix3
59'88L°¢ 9,'STV'S T6'v9 = spiemy
TT6SS'Y S6'79L9 98°LI¥'0C 9€'966'¢ S6°0vL 98'86C'V 00°'S€6 97'6€T TV'ey sa||ddng
61'98Y ¢eLTE 08'LVL €C0rs STL8Y cLees 0v'9€e 6C e 09°eve SuIsiaApY
Jsuadxy
0T TISVI 81°79'ee v2'8SL'EY SLSLSTT 00°00Z°€ 98'E€TL'6 00°056 00°9L¥'T 00'0EET anuanay |v3ol
- 8T'TLT'ET ¥£°088C€ 00°G€8'C 98'2T0C 00'9LYy 00'0€EC soles
00'LT¥'9 05285, SL'STY'S 00°00¢ 00°10LC SI0PUIA
0Z'¥80°8 00°00S0T 00'5ze’E 00'Se€E’e 00'000°¢ 00°000°S 00°0S6 00'000'T suoneuoq/sdiysiosuods
NUIAJY
JeAnsa4 asey 1524 peaq eysaly SyINIL Nded ayl yied uny WEIN
1soAIeH speIsqo | AjpdessoaN | yonal pood | Sig g ssped | urtAuied  [ayl ul salnopy (833 duneold | Suneys
LUy 19]|0Y

SIUdA3 20T

-44-



Roller Skating Night

Revenue
Ticket sales
Total Revenue
Exgenses
Supplies
Spring clamps, ties, glovds
Batteries
Advertising
Image.net
Facebook

Extra Wages
Staff - Recreation
Staff- O/T
F&G - O/T only

Total Expenses

Profit for Roller Skating Night
NOTE: Fundraiser for Preschool

Revision date: 6-25-25

4/18/2025
$2,330.00
§2,330.00
$43.41
$36.99
$6.42
$243.60
$236.40
$7.20
$110.38
$110.38
$0.00
$0.00
$397.39
$1,932.61

-45-



Party in the Park

Revenue
Platinum Sponsorships *
Vendor registrations through CivicRec
Auburn Rotary (beer sales)
Total Revenue

Expenses
Entertainment
Rythum Vandals (band) 1,000.00
Lifetime Rocker (band) 6,000.00
Sound 600.00
Stage 700.00
Light Tower 145.00
Drinks & meals for band 260.00

Supplies/Misc

Entertainment for kids 104.00
(Sun Squads, Ollyball, Flying Discs)
Cooks Portable Toilets 850.23
Trash bin 171.51
Snacks, Ice & drinks 166.59
Security 1,403.38
Park N Pour 570.00
White marking chalk for vendors 72.84
Cable ties 63.25
SESAC 289.75
ASCAP 111.71
Mileage (Mark) 12.60
Environmental Health Permit 483.00
Advertising
Facebool $9.92
Imagenet $472.80
Meta $50.00

Extra Wages

Recreation O/T only $42.54
Staff - O/T only $0.00
F&G - O/T only $977.34

Total Expenses

Loss for Party in the Park

*Platinum Sponsorships

Ascent [PA $3,500
Auburn Kiwanis Foundation $3,500
IFC & Insurance Mktg $3,500
LiveOak Waldorf $3,500
Maki Heating & Air $3,500
Old Town Pizza $3,000
Precision Orthodontics $3,000
Sutter Health $3,500

Revision date: 10-15-25

$5,000.00
$2,701.00
$2,012.86

$8,705.00

$4,298.86

$532.72

$1,019.88

$9,713.86

$14,556.46

June 20, 2025

($4,842.60)
e AT SRV

-46-



Parks & Big Trucks

Revenue
Sponsorships*
Poppy's Sno Biz vendor
Total Revenue

Expenses

Adveritising
Image.net
Banner
Web
Speaker

Other
Hats

Decals/table cloths

Extra Wages
Staff - Rec
Staff - F&G (overtime)

Total Expenses

Profit for Park & Big Trucks

*Platinum Spensorships
Ascent IPA
Auburn Kiwanis Foundation

IFC & Insurance Mkig
LiveOak Waldorf
Maki Heating & Air
Old Town Pizza
Precision Orthodontics
Sutter Health

Revision date: 10-16-25

$236.40
$32.18
$75.00
$143.67

$321.60
$419.35

$0.00
$0.00

$3,500
$3,500
$3,500
$3,500
$3,500
$3,000
$3,000
$3,500

July 26, 2025

$3,000.00
$200.00
$3,200.00
$487.25
$740.95
$0.00
$1,228.20
S 1,971.80

-47-



Revenue

Food Truck Fiesta

Sponsorships *
Alcohol Sales

Revenue from Booth Sales

Expenses

Sub total
FOARD Admin fee
Total Revenue

Entertainiment

Robert Woods (band)
Stage/Curt's Auto Body
Food & Drinks for the bands

Advertising

Supplies

Graphic Design/Web Dev (image.net)

Signs/Banners
Face Books advertisement

Sesac Music License

Ascap

Compostable plastic cups
Staples for Signage

Zip Ties/Cable Ties/LED lights
Ice & Water

Other Costs / Adjustments

Insurance

Commissions to Rappe winery
Commissions to Lone Buffalo winery
Area Portable Toilets

Kelpro security

Recology

Alcohol License

Park'N Pour (tap trailer)

Liability Insurance (1/3)
Alcohol Insurance

Extra Wages

Staff - Rec
Staff - F&G (overtime)

Total Expenses

$3,500.00
$5,850.00
$2,835.00
$12,185.00
(608.25)

$1,180.00
$500.00
$600.00
$80.00
$540.23
$472.80
$62.50
$4.93
$949.64
$266.75
$111.71
$523.86
$8.14
$10.71
$28.47
$2,273.64
$212.00
$384.00
$256.98
$120.00
$680.66
$50.00
$570.00
$773.08
$441.00
$332.08
$526.41
$0.00
$526.41

Profit for Bike Park Fundraiser

*Platinum_ Sponsorships

Ascent [PA

Auburn Kiwanis Foundation
[FC & Insurance Mktg
LiveOak Waldorf

Maki Heating & Air

Old Town Pizza

Precision Orthodontics
Sutter Health

Revision date: 1-2-26

$3,500
$3,500
$3,500
$3,500
$3,500
$3,000
$3,000
$3,500

August 15, 2025

$11,575.75

$6,243.00

$5,332.75

-48-



Revenue

Ain't Necessarily Dead Fest

Sponsorships *

Sponsors specifically for Dead Fest**

Placer County Revenue Sharing

Alcohol Sales

Sales through ARD for Vendor Booth rentals
Raffle Sales

Camping Pass Revenue

Expenses

Sub total

FOARD Adrmin fee (5% on all axcepr for slcohol commission)

Total Revenue

Entertainment

Stu Allen & Mars Hotel Band

Jason Wilcox - Bob & Jerry Band

Joe Nipper - Nipper Brothers Band
Jason Beard - Bring Joy Band

Gary Campus - Brothers & Beyond Band
Matt Gillies - KNUF Band

Matt Defer - Tattered & Tied Band

Jim Lewin - Band

Andrew Wilson - Lighting Engineering
KD Sound (Stage & lighting)

River City Rentals - Light tower & hitch
Mark Materne - Sound & Sound Engineering
Derek McReavy - Sound Equipment
Food & drinks for bands

Advertising

Supplies

Image net (graphic design)
Facebool Ads
Poster Illustration & Design

Sesac Music License

Ascap fees

T-Post Caps & Fence

Water, ice, water station

Food & drinks

Plastic Buckets for beer cages
Pupup Canopy

Compostable cups

Area Portable (Portable toilets)

Other Costs / Adjustments

Kelpro Security

Sheriff

Recology, trash bins

Park 'N Pour (tap trailer)

Propane

Liability Insurance (1/3)

Environmental Health & Convenience fee
Alcohol Commissions

Lunch planning meeting w/volunteer coord.
Ext Cords (2), diagonal cutter/tape measure
(3) Thank you plaques

Payment Processing Fees for Camping Rev
Signs (Re: Unauthorized vending prohibited)

Extra Wages

FRG-0O/T
Rec-0Q/T

Total Expenses

$3,000.00
$1,000.00
$400.00
$1,200.00
$1,200.00
$400.00
$300.00
$500.00
$500.00
$4,000.00
$145.00
$500.00
$1,500.00

$472.80
$125.00
$150.00

266.75
$111.71
$284.51
$317.73
$668.31

$23.57
$162.98
$520.41
$909.48

$520.00
$2,008.95
$159.38
$570.00
$21.40
$441.00
$508.83
$12,331.63
$72.20
$75.52
$112.61
$229.00
$101.89

$1,910.20
$0.00

Profit {Loss) for Youth Assistance

September 13, 2025

$3,500.00
$7,500.00
$450.00
$24,663.27
$6,370.00

$2,929.00
$45,412.27
($1,654.03)

$43,758.24

$14,645.00

$747.80

$3,265.45

$17,152.41

$1,910.20

$37,720.86

$6,037.3"
=—-49



Dead Fest P&L Page 2

*Platinum Sponsorships
$3,500 Ascent IPA
$3,500 Auburn Kiwanis Foundation
$3,500 IFC & insurance Mktg
$3,500 LiveOak Waldorf
$3,500 Maki Heating & Air
$3,000 Old Town Pizza
$3,000 Precision Orthodontics
$3,500 Sutter Health

**Sponsors specifically for Dead Fest:
$1,000 Veronica Blake Foundation {Placer Community Foundation)
$6,500 Armrod Charitable Foundation
§7,500

Revision date: 1-2-26

-50-



The Great Auburn Obstacle Race

September 28, 2025

Revenue
Sponsorships paid to ARD * $3,500.00
Donations ** $7,000.00
Registrations: Athlete Registration $13,122.18
Total Revenue $23,622.18
Expenses
Advertising $317.32
Banners
Facebook postings $254.82
Update event sign $62.50
Runners $7,790.76
Ribbons, Metals $1,796.07
RFID timing announcer $2,375.00
T-Shirts $3,619.69
Supplies $4,387.95
Marking paint/cautiion tape/ties $153.33
Kelpro Security (2024's paid Jan 2025) $350.00
Kelpro Security $400.00
Image.net (graphic design & web) $472.80
gloves/ties/cutters $62.07
Lumber $45.29
Mini pumpkins $124.75
Rental of 2 utility vehicles $1,565.49
PVC pipe/landscape fabric/caution tape $601.57
Dish soap & cups $80.15
Ratchet tie, cutters, tarp $289.67
Trailer w/brakes & hitch $85.00
Topsoil (3 yards) $148.19
Snacks & snack bags $9.64
Exira Wages $1,023.12
Rec $180.13
F&G-0O/T $842.99
Youth Services $0.00
Total Expenses $13,519.15
Profit for The Great Auburn Obstacle Race $10,103.03

*Platinum Sponsorships
$3,500 Ascent IPA
$3,500 Auburn Kiwanis Foundation
$3,500 IFC & Insurance Mktg
$3,500 LiveOak Waldorf
$3,500 Maki Heating & Air
$3,000 Old Town Pizza
$3,000 Precision Orthodontics

$3,500 Sutter Health

**Spaonsors speicifically for Obstacle Race:
$2,000 Gold Rush Chevy
$5,000 M45 Automotive
$7,000

Revision date: 1-2-26

-51-



Harvest Festival

Revenue
*Platinum Sponsorships
**Sponsorships for Harvest Festival
Vendor registrations/CivicRec Revenue
Eco Valley straw bale donation
Feed the Hungry - Toy Donation
Auburn Tropies donation of Trophy

Total Revenue

EXjpenses
Entertainment
Samual Berns
SESAC Music License
ASCAP
Stage/Curt's Auto Body
Advertising
Banners
Image.net
Facebook
Prize Winners
Pumpkin Contest Winners
Scarecrow Contest Winners
Trophy donated by Auburn Trophies
Prizes
Supplies/Other
Snacks & décor
Propane
Debris box
Straw bales (donated)
Mileage reimbursement
Toys Donated by Feed Thy Hungry
T-Shirts
Marking chalk
3 Coolers
Pop-up tent/canopies
Extention cords
Speaker (purchased YS 24/25)
Placer County Health permit
Exira Wages
F&G-0O/T
Youth Services

Total Expenses

$4,000.00
$2,425.00
$6,427.00
$1,119.20
$500.00
$40.00

$500.00
$266.75
$111.70
$600.00

$78.78
$394.00
$13.41

$2,450.00
$1,100.00
$40.00
$198.65

$208.60
$22.16
$680.66
$1,119.20
$12.60
$500.00
$523.38
$76.66
$204.66
$518.96
$39.85
$143.66
$508.83

$1,026.84
$460.63

Net Profit for Auburn Harvest Festival

*Platinum Sponsorships

$3,500 Ascent IPA

$3,500 Auburn Kiwanis Foundation
$3,500 IFC & Insurance Mkig
$3,500 LiveOak Waldorf

$3,500 Maki Heating & Air

$3,000 Old Town Pizza

$3,000 Precision Orthodontics
$3,500 Sutter Health

**Sponsors specificaily for Harvest Festival
$1,000 Thunder Valley

$1,425 $1500 Harris Gasses Donation thru 501 - $1425 after 5% admin fee

$2,425.00

Revision date: 12-10-25

October 18, 2025

$1,478.45

$486.19

$3,788.65

$4,559.22

$1,487.47

$14,511.20

$11,799.98

$2,711.22

Smeee————

= B



Discussion Item #2 - Cover Sheet — 5 Year History of Volunteer and Work Release Hours

Auburn Area Recreation and Park District (ARD) Standing Finance Committee January 2026.

Background

On September 24, 2019, Director Lynch requested a 5-year history of ARD’s Volunteer hours by others, on an annual basis.

The average annual Volunteer hours (last three calendar years, and 2 prior fiscal years): 4,370

ARD peaked with the highest volunteer hours in 2022-2023 with a total of 5,887, most of which came from Youth Basketball

Coaches for the Recreation Department.

ARD’s lowest year is 2020-2021 with 2,565 hours reported for volunteers.

Volunteer and Work Release Hours

2021-2022 Hours

Youth Serv. Volunteer hours: -
F & G Volunteer hours: 1,637.26
F & G Work release hours: 14.00
F & G Communtiy Service hours: 245.50
Recreation Volunteers: 3,643.00

2022-2023 Hours

Youth Serv. Volunteer hours: -
F & G Volunteer hours: 896.99
F & G Work release hours: 32.00
F & G Communtiy Service hours: 182.50
Recreation Volunteers: 4,776.00

Calendar Year 2023 Hours

Youth Serv. Volunteer hours: -
F & G Volunteer hours: 1,053.12

F & G Work release hours: -
F & G Communtiy Service hours: 127.00
Pickleball Hours 131.00

Recreation Volunteers: -

Calendar Year 2024 Hours

Youth Serv. Volunteer hours: -
Admin Intern 127.05
F & G Volunteer hours: 573.67
F & G Work release hours: 389.50
F & G Communtiy Service hours: 167.00

Pickleball Hours -
Recreation Volunteers: 3,275.00

Calendar Year 2025 Hours
Youth Serv. Volunteer hours: 0.00
Admin Intern 6.32
F & G Volunteer hours: 501.75
*F & G Work release hours: 0.00
F & G Communtiy Service hours: 591.00
Recreation Volunteers: 3,481.50

5,539.76 Total Hours for YR '21-'22

5,887.49 Total Hours for YR '22-'23

1,311.12 Total Hours for Calendar YR 2023

No longer included w/ARD

4,532.22 Total Hours for Calendar YR 2024

*Per Jesse, we don't participate in work release anymore

4,580.57 Total Hours for Calendar YR 2025

-53-



WIOD SSBIOBIUIOIED MMM

€125-086 (£28) 1L

-54-

92°92£0Z0°L 89°6EL2L0'L 9Z'9.1£'02 0L8¥e's 000 00°0 9§°220°/L0°L Wi0L

£1'881°01S 6.'295'80S €1'g81'0t SEVI9'L 000 000 8L°€15'805 uoonAsuo) felided auning |enuuy  £000-+bZ0-10-VYD

£1'881'01S 64°195'805 €1'881'0} SEV/9'L 000 000 8/°€15'805 anssay Juswisdeiday dinb3 jenuuy  1000-¥FZ0-10-VO

anuejeyq asuejey o.u_.pvm psue3 S[emelpyiim suognquo)  aduejeg

puz3 yuow Apeq abesany p 3 30U Buuuibag

awosuy

%L9.8°¢ ‘PIBIA Ajyjuoly sbeisAy SSVY 1D BiulojijeD

SSVT1O eiuiojlje)d

y¥Z0-L0-VO 4l 40359AU|
¥ o | abed

SZ0¢ ‘L€ Jequisdag
uswislels Alewwing

£0966 VO ‘ungny

00¢C 9)S 9ALQ Npleiy LY

1oUISI died pue uoRealday ealy uingny
Shi9i8  14Qd 6¥60000-6220000

SN



-55-

WIOD SSRIOBIUIONED MM £125-0€6 (£48) 181
£1'881'01s souefeg Buipul GZOZ/LETY
SEPIO'L JuBWISBAUIRY PUSPIAIQ SLI0dU] GEoZ/ et
8/°C15'80S souefeg Buuuibag SZ0T/10/T)
1aquiny uonoesuel ) aosuejeg sjeMmeIpUyiiM suolNgUIu0D uondiiosa@ uodesueRi]  3jeQ uonoesuel]
>w_>_u0< uopoesuel |
£1'881'01S 61°285'80S €1881'0L SVl 000 000 8/°€15'80S SSV10 BILIOJIED
sJurjeg oouejeg ailA pauiely SIEMRIPUIIM suoHnquue)d souiejeg
pu3 yjuon Apeq abeiany pauiel Lo Buiuuibag

awoou]

%.9.8'C ‘PIBIA Anjuoi abeisny

LO00-PPZ0-10-VO JBquUInp Junoddy
¥ o Z abed

§Z0Z ‘1€ JequisoeQ

JUSWIale]S JUNOJDY

Alewiwing junooddYy

ansasay juswaoejday dinb3g jenuuy

S



1
WOD SSBIORILIOH|BD MMM €126-0€6 (2/8) ‘1PL -
H
£1'881'015 aoueleg Bupuy SZ0Z/LEMRTL
Sevig'L JUaWISBAUIDY PUSPIAI] BWODU) SZTOZ/LERZL
8/£15'805 souejeg Bujuuibag SZOZ/LORT)
J9qUINN uonoesuel} aouejegy SIEMBIPUIIM suoinqgUuo) uondiuosag uopoesuel]  3)eQ uoHdeSURL]
AIAOY uonoesuelj
£1'881'01S 617295806 £1'881°01 SEvL9' 000 000 8L°€15'80S SSYID BlwojieD
asuejeg aouejey atAi pauley Sjemelpyim suonquuo) aouejeg
puz yjuop Ajreq sbeiaay pawieg auoouy Buuuibag

swosu)

%.928°¢ :PIBIA Alyjuoy aberany

€000-vP20-10-VO J3qunp Junodoy

v jo g abed
G20z ‘L€ JequedeQ

lusuwiglels JUnoddy

Arewiwing juno2oYy

uondNIIsuoy feyden ainyng fenuuy

SN



W00 SSBIOBILION|BD MMM

10/pue [eIoueul Auy S}nsal aimn jo sojuesenB ou si aoueuliouad jsed PRASIUOE 99 IiM KBoyely

oN ‘tediouud jo ssof a|qissod sy} Bulpnioul 3sil SSAJ0AU! JUBLUISOA

uj sebueyo Buipnjoul soueuLiopad Josye s10108] Auepy "sBujuiE® JBUI0 PUEB SPUBPIAIP JO JUSLIISSAUIR] a8yl 3

u| ‘syuewidojeasp [elouBUY JO

‘feonijod ‘ol

£125-0e6 (£48) 1L

s usalb e jo saAoaiqo aouewiiopad au e
WIOUOJD Jeylo 0} asuodsal Ul pue s8jel e
seysl pue sasuadxe pue $83} |jE JO J8U UMO

1
B~
LN

1

-59§S0] JNoU} AW UOISIOIP JUSUISIAUI
Yy uaaib aq ued soueINSSE
JaJUI PUB SUOINPUOD J9xJBeW
ys ale S}jNSaJ BIUBLLIOHUSY

v Jo v afed
GZOZ ‘L€ JequiedsQ

saley Ajied

%6.G98'¢ 9695040000 Geoz/Le/ct
%GPS8'c £09601000°0 GZ0Z/0E/TE
%1G6S8'E 0295010000 gcoe/eziet
%8028t 000000000°0 gcoe/se/ct
%80¢8°E 0000000000 geoe/Leiel
%80C8'E yEOYLEQ00 0 §eoz/9ozict
%0v08°c 000000000°0 geoz/se/et
%0p08't g8e¥802000°0 Gzoe/velil
%PELBE S/yP0L000°0 seoz/ee/clL
%.TL8'E 85¥01000°0 seozieeret
%986.°¢ 0000000000 geoe/veict
%986.°¢ 0000000000 Seoz/oT/iTL
%986.L°€ £1LZZLE000°0 geoz/eiiet
%EQBLE 90v01000°0 geoe/siiet
%BT6L'E 916€01000°0 geoz/LLet
%1818¢ 09010000 Geoz/oLieh
%E0C8't G98v0L000°0 gzoz/siich
%¥808°¢ 0000000000 §zoeZ/vLict
%808t 000000000°0 scoz/eLiel
%808t 020ELE000°0 Geoegrei el
%5968'¢ £5/901000°0 Gecoe/LLigh
%Q8E96't 0668010000 geoz/oLich
%08.6'¢ 9868010000 Gc0zre0/Ct
%GEBE'E LEL601000°0 §20z/80/Tt
%LELEE 0000000000 §20Z/L0/C)
%LELEE 0000000000 §202Z/90/Tt
%1ElB8'E 65592€000°0 §coz/soict
%E8.6°C 6668010000 AV VAT
%6600V 1986010000 §20e/e0/T)
%0¥90 'V Lbe11100070 L TAVATAV AT
%E0L0'Y £09411000°0 5¢oz/Loiet
piatA Aired 818y pPuapiNg sje(d
SSVYID BlLIOjiED
SSVY1D eluiojled

SNID



D) /A0B 02 1800|d MMM

£2 17688 (0£G) xod | 0Z17-688 (0£S) Buoyd
£09G6 VD 'wngny ‘8ALQ UOSPIOYDY 9 /A7

G303 “0€ I9qUILAON] JO PUOIN 31} IO,

LIOdHE LNANWLSAANI A TOOd SHAUISVHYLL

dAOVId A0 ALNAOD

dOLOAdTIO) XVL-d4dSVHY.L
H4HOLNE NVLSTY.L 40 431440

-58-



‘sKep (g1 1XoU oY) Ul SULINBWI SJUSUNSIAU] PUB YSED UI 80"H/£60< T LH$ AQ PAIRNSUOWAP ST SPSIU MO[J Ysed SiI Josw 03 Amseal) AjunoD) 1e0e[d 9ys Jo ANfiqe oy,
‘sKep 119 St AInseal] oyl [Ila SJUSULSIAUL 9Y] Jo AJLngepy o8e1oAy paiySiom syl

ues] 08181 S|IOA\ AQ YIHOW YOEa JO PUL 311 I8 paoud sIe SoNLINGSS [EnpIAIPU]

"£91j04 TUSULSIAU] JO JUSWISILLS S AIUNOD) 1908]d PUE 9p0O)) JUWILIBAOL) BIUIOJ|E)) iim 9oueljduwios

1IN (M SPRW U35q SABY SUOISIOSP PUE SUOHIESURH JUSUNSIAU [[Y "H0dy JUsunsaAu] A[YIUOIN S J2INseal], 2y} Ul popnjdul aIe SJUSUISIAUL [2npIAIpUI JO S[Ie1op
1N "9H9ES UONDAS SPOd JUSWILIBA0D) BIWIOF[ED) 03 juensind Kmseal], Auno)) 1oe]d 343 ur 11sodap uo spuny Jo sjepdn A[YFUOW B ST UONRULIOJUT SUIMO[O) SY L,

110day sduerdwo)) 9p9ES IPO)) JUIWUIIACL)

"PIOS 5Q 0} S19M JUSULSIAUI SIJ129ds a1} J1 AUO Pazi|eal aq PInoMm s50] Jo 3oid “Amyew 03 Jotxd PJos ST JUSULSIAUI ST} JI JUBAS[AX AJUO 1B SIN[RA IDLBN
"SOSLIR [[9S 01 Pasu oy 10 poaoud I 31 oUM} 9Y) J& P{OS 9q UeD AJLINDIS B OIYMm 18 9Nfea 9Y) S IN[EA JPNIEN
-fumgew e pred 5q i 1oy [edivurid Jo junoure sy pue AJLMoss e Jo junowe [edourid oyl s anfeA 18d

‘junossip e e Jo wnrwaid e je paseyoind sem ALmoss
a3 Joeym uodn Supuodap ‘OnjeA 298] Uey) Ss9] J0 10w 9q Avw SIYJ, JUnodsip 1o wmrwaid Aue Jo uonezipowe snid A31moss e o aopd aseqoind 23 S1 anjBA joog

"papiacid uasq SBY SULS} JUSWISAAUT JO Alesso]S Suimorjoy o ‘ALepo Jo ssodind oy 104

ST0T ‘0€ FdqudAON

110day] JUomISIAT] PIjood S JAINSEIL] A1uno)) Jade[d

COLACR. L

-59-



I

ey ¥ 0
L1'g'/ I8/ podey O
11e2 (LING™4¥d) 31 1Z:01 - €ZOZIEO/ZY BEa L |

M 1Z:01 S202/€0/Z} 'dYNSANNS palepdn 2ieg

9]
HOd oljesHod §202/0¢/14-5202/40/1 1 poirad Buinodey
HOL0371100 XVL-¥IHNSYIHL 1SSV 1aINHOS zzwIH(ZO.a
%28'¢ %00'% uinisy 1o 832y dAlcay3
IANNA AT R TS 07°142°202°¢22"2 souejeg Apeg sbessay
£8'9.7'96€'/€ £9°067'GLE'2 Je9) BNy

812 oL iegA {eosid Bulpuz Yiuow 0F JOQLUSAON sBujuieg 2305
620°% v26°¢ Li9 8911 29'910'280'6€2'Z 25'%11°01€'€82°2 81°800'220'6¥2'2 SaunsaAul pue yses 12101
. . . . (suonejnojed m_m.i Uf Dapnjsul ou)
0000 000'C L L 80'7.£'608'82 80'%2£'60£'82 80°7.€'60€°82 BupppaUYMOcgssSed
uyseg
. ‘ ai S —— NPT T SjuSWISIAU}
6207 vi6°¢ (37%°] g9L'L %00°00% 8E2Y9ZiL 022 79009 1906222 119928202272
88Y'c ovy'e 850'% ¥88'L 100 1.°699'0Z¢ 08'968'VLE 12'699'028 WioSjo4 - iamogul
LLLe 099 S18'y cal'L ze0 75°691'190'L 1e°e62'ce2'9 $5'g91'100'2 192Bld JamodW
1662 9862 8.S'y glLe's 60 L0°eve'289'8 ££°119'620'8 LOEYE'Z89°8 puog Asusdy (2007
6e8'e z08°¢ 0 S 8E'E 00°000'000'S.L 00°000'000'62 £0°000'000'Z Buiziowy- “osiq Jedzd [21018Wwiod
42: X 68.°€ oLe'i 106'L €z¢ 62'€66'25¢'67 6£'L0%'059'6% 00°000'000'0S jeuoieuaIdng
0T'¥ vy ¥9 99¢ 0L 00°000'000'€2Z 00°000°000's2 00'000'000's2 $QQ p3zZY=ISL|0]
9/2v 8LZ'y GlL gge 88'G 00°000'000'0€L 00'008'0¢L'0S} 00°000'000°0€ L usodaq o sa)esuag ajgenoban
0sL'y £60'7 L L €20 00°000'000'S 00'000'000'¢ 00°000'000°¢ 1sodaq Yueg 2ARdRU| pazZieIleliod
£06'C 6v8'c 128 L6v'L 7S°9% 68'212'956'820'L 00'029'8£2'8€0'L 00°000'c00'620'% suodnog Aouaby ferspes
0oL’y 14487 zie'e 1€€'L FAN] 8y'/21'004°C 19'222'668'C 68'6GY'869'C iz BuoT - 1808id samodw
517 00L'v 6y §50'y 15°€€ 1%°0£9'86.'0%.2 00°00v'iSZ'9vL 00°000'000°0S 2 stodnog Ainseal} SN
09zt 0¥ L L £€'9 00'000'000'0¥L 00°000'000°0¥ L 00°000°000'07L 4197
"AnDb3 §9¢ "Mnb3 09¢ Aunjen unal ollopiod  3nRA 3nIeA onieA SHEI I
MIA LA ) sfeq 0% Heog e fed

6202 ‘0¢ 1equisAON
Arpwiuing ojjojlod
JuswsBeuriy ©10§3I0d
pund jeisuan
Alunen isdelg




t1€°L Jop poday

ez {TWd ddd) Wd

!
i
‘o

1Z01 - szozicorel e, L

ov 12:01 GZ0Z/S0/ZL (dYNSANNA peiepdn ejeg
HO1d oljojiod
QZOZ/LES0 181 Sty S/8%  PL696'9P0'GL 00°052'820'GL 00°000'000'G1 $Z0Z/0/1L 1 NOdNOD AHNSYIUL SN Z60v2 8SM0Z8ZI6
9Z02/51/80 886 5Ly $/8°Z 21°590'228 v1 00°001'59L'Y1 00°000'000'S L $Z0Z/R0/LL NOdNOS AMNSYIYL S N L80VZ 8APRZEZLE
g920Z/LE/80 YOO'L 291V SiEy  88°0V8150'0L 00°001'822'04 00'000'000'04 $ZOZ/B0/L L NOJNOD ANNSY3YL SN 060¥Z TXHOZ8Z1L6
920Z/51/90 961 0zey STy 6£'9€0'066'61 00'000'¥p0'0Z 00°000'000'0Z $202/80/1 NOJNOD AMNSYIYL SN 680¥2 LHHOZ8Z16
1202/51/80 229 ZiEY 052 8yEee'oge'sl 00'009'96'61 00°'000'000'02 YZOZ/B0/L0 NOdNOD AHNSYIYL SN YEYEL 1374 14:141 ]
£202/51/180 T8 5158 4 0s2¢ LY YvLL'SBY YL 00°05%'289'YL 00°000'000°61L $202/60/£0 NOdNOD AYNSYIHL SN EEVET X886
9zZozZISLILO SY 68Z'f gi8'¢ 8¢°/Z£'066'61 00°008'666'61 00°000'000'0Z £20Z/LLZL NOdNOD A¥NSYIXL 'S N 90Zee $390Z8ZLE
920Z/SLISO S81 7% 4 529 8Y'S57'9L6'6 00°001'€66'6 00°000°'000°0} pravaiira NOJNOJ AYNSYIYL S N s0zZee 08HOZ8ZL6
9ZOZIGLIL0 92z FA- 108 4 00s'v 1¥'88€'8.0'0V 00°008'064'0¥ 00°000°000'0F €20Z/1ZEL NOJNOD AUNSYIHL 'S N POZET SIWHOZ8ZLE
B20Z/S1/80 886 0z6e $/82 61'9¢G'/8¥'6L 00°008'989'6} 00°000'000°02 gzoznerL NOGNOD AUNSYIML 'S N £0Z¢ee BAYSZ8Z16
9ZOZ/SLISO SOl 659 6z9'€ £F'1££'956'6 00°004'€66'6 00°000'000°01 £202/90/L L NOdNOD AUNSYIHL 'S N zsiee 0gHOZRZLE
9Z0ZISLIL0 SY 8eld §l9'¢ 96'266'696'6 00'006'666'6 00°000°000°01 £202/90/11 NOdNOD ANNSY3HL SN LGLEZ §39028Z1L6
9z0ZIsLIL0 92e SEQ'Y 005y $8'880'766'6 00°00Z°2v0'0} 00°000'000°01 €202/90/1 1 NOJNOD AUNSYIHL 'S N [s1:12 A SWHDZ8ZL6
820LIG1ISO 968 896'¥ 51872 SLYEO'BIE YL 00°059'284'v1 00°000°000°G}H £202/02/01 NOJNOD AUNSYIHL S N zeiez INYEZETLE
L20ZISL/S0 0ES $1L0'S [F2:94 pYZ8Y'6LY YL 00°000°L6L'v1L 00°000°000'G1 £202/0Z/0L NO4NOD AUNSY3XL 'S N Lelez 88X828Z16
9z0e/SL/L0 922 £20°S 00§y 05'921'/96'B 00°00L'2b0'0} 00°000°000'0) £20Z/0Z/0L NOdNOO A¥NSYIYL 'S N OELET INHOZS8ZLE
Q20Z/SLIL0 SY LELS 618'¢ £E'ELP'G86'6 00°006'666'6 00°000'000°01 £202/02/01 NOdNOD AYNSYIHL SN 6212 §30028Z16
8Z0Z/SLIG0 968 Zy9't G187 yZ'9LL'9Ze'61 00°00Z'0LL'6L 00°000°000°02 £20Z/91/01 NOJNOD AYASYIYL S N 6L1€T INYVBESTIE
L202/51IS0 0ES €ZL Y S8 S9'¥90'6.E'61 00°000'899'61 00°000'000°02 £202/94/01 NOJNOD AMNSYIUL 'S N gLiee 98X828TL6
920Z/SLIL0 92E 6Z8'Y 005'¥ 15°9/6'196'61 00°00t'660'0Z 00°000'000'02 £Z0Z/91/0L NOJNOD AYNSYIHL 'S N JAYE 4 9NHOZ8ZLE
9202/51/L0 Sy Pri:R4 Gi8'E 21°/04'GL6'61 00'008'666'6} 00°000'000'02 £202/81/01 NOJNOO AHNSYAHL SN 9L1Ee §39028Z16
9ZOZISLIRO LST SoL'Y GlEY  YEVBY'8/6'6 00°002'5¥0'01 00°'000'000'0L £202/82/80 NOJdNOD AHNSYIHL SN §S0£T 8NHOC8TLE
9Z0ZISLIZ0 9L 2Ly 000Y  ZTLPiD'986'6 00°004°€00'0t 00°000'000'04 €Z0Z/0LIL0 NOdNOD A¥NSYIHL 'S N £L9¢e 679028216
9ZOZ/SLI80 961 1450 4 sZL'y  yv'v69'SL6'6 00°000°220'04 00°000'000°0L £202/01/L0 NOJNOD AYNSYIHL SN 4% 744 ZHHOZ82L6
g202/51/20 908 1oty 06LC G1'684'8EY'6L 00°008'£89'61 00°000'000°02 £202/62/90 NOJNOD AYNSYIHL 'S N £6522 8MESZETLE
8202151120 908 v9'e 0S4C P68 L6V'028'6 00°008'cp8's 00°000°000°01 £202/1L2v0 NOJNOD AYNSYI™L SN Y2 744 8MEBZBZLB
1202Z/54/80 €29 189'¢ 052'Z 90'085'255'61 00°008'928'61 00'000°000'02 £202/412/¥0 NOJNOD AYNSYIHL 'S N §Lpee 04Z8z8ZL6
9zZ0TISLIB0 152 664'€ 0051 08'961'869'61 00°002'069°61 00°000'000'0Z €202 EH0 NOGNOO AYNSYIYL 'S N yivee JAZ4:T4:TARS
9Z0Z/82/20 68 98/.°0 0050 96°081'€66'6 00°005'L16'6 00°000'000'01L 120211120 NOJNOD AUNSYIHL 'S N 85502 £090T8EL6
9ZOZ/LE/L0 18 £5L0 GlE°0 9Z'98£'€66'6 00°00%'0v6'6 00°000'000°01 L202/LL/E0 NOdNOD ANNSYIHL 'S N 15502 £HEOZ8ZL6
GZOZNE/ND 18 €400 SLE°0 71'040'€66'6 00°00%'0¥6'6 00°000°000'0} LZ0Z/0L/E0 NOJNOD A¥NSYIHL 'S N 6¥S02 £HEOZ8ZLE
suodno Ainseal} ‘s'n
8 09T’y 00°000°000°0V1 00°000'000'0V1 00°000°000°0F1 00°000'000°0%1 abesaay pue jejojgng
L 09Z'¥ 09Z%  00°000'000'08 00°000'000°08 00°000'000°08 1snyies SYEET SPEEZSAS
L 09Z'+ 092’y  00'000'000°09 00°000'000'09 00°000'000'09 Boig Wby Jessy eluiogeD 98%2Z dion
dio1
ajeQ fgumelw s9t ajey  anjeA joog anjep Jaxiel anjeA Jed aeQ acueleg Ianssy # JuBUIISOAU} disno
Quniew o) skeq WIA paeis aseysing abesany

| abey

S20Z ‘0¢ 1aquuasoN
SjusWiSaAU| - sjieja( oljojliod
jusawabeuey oijojiod

pund jeiausn



i
o~

O
1L {TNd id) Wd [zoL - szozreorzs e - L
ov £Z:04 SZ0Z/E0/ZL dYNSUONNL (pajepdn eleq
¥Dd olfojiicd
9ZOZ/BT/RO 0.2 05z’ 082t 00°000'000'y 007021426’ 00°000'000't L20Z/08/LL MNVE NVOT INOH VY3034 [-J¥4¥4 ENNAVYOELE
9z0Z/52/20 9% 0s8°0 058°0 00°000'000'G 00°00Z'¥96'Yy 00°000'000'¢ LZ02/0£/80 MWNVE NYOT IWOH Tvy3034 £601Z ZZMNVOELE
9Z0Z/9Z/80 892 1001 000t 00°000'000°0t 00°002°008'6 00°000'000'0L L202/0£/80 MNVE NVOT IWOH Tvy3Q3d z60Lz SSANVOELE
9Z02/92/80 892 000'L 0SZ'4 00°000'000°S 00'05.2'606'Y 00°000'000'S 120Z/92/80 INVE NVOT IWOH Tvd3034 $8012 OXUNVOELE
8Z0Z/92/80C 89T $66°0 084t 00°000'000'S 00°058'S¥6'Y 00°000°000°S L202/92/80 MNVE NVOT IWOH Tvy3a34d £8012 SArNYOoELE
9z0Z/VZ/Z0 S8 £26°0 06,0  09'SLL'966'6 00°006'126'6 00'000'000'04 L20Z/¥1I¥0 MNVE NVYOT IWOH Tvy3a3d 60902 YADIVOELE
9202/62/10 85 ¥05°0 0080 8¥'5£6'666'6 00°001°0v6'6 00°000'000'04 LZ0Z/L0/20 MNVE NVOT IWOH TvH303d £0502 FAMMNYOELE
0E0Z/ZO/L0 VvI9'L L19¢ 08¢ 00°000'000'0L 00°008'8/6'6 00°000'000'01 SzZOZ/VT/LL MNVE LI03ND WHYL Tve3a3d 90152 16Z13e€1€
6202/90/60 S€'L 0.6 0/6'€ 00°000°000'02 00°000'222'02 00°000'000°02 G§202/90/€0 MNVE LIQEY0 WHVYH TvH3034 [4¥4 24 SSoNIecie
620Z/SL/80 E£GE'L  LIEY oley  00°000°000'62 00°000'125'52 00°000'000'52 SZ0TBZIL0 SINVE 1LIGIH0 WYv4 Tvd3a3d 9/Lve ONZYIEELE
6202/30/80 9Ll  OlEY OLE'Y  00'000'000'6Z 00°000'695'62 00°000'000'52 SZOZ/6T/L0 MINVE LIG3HD Wavd Tvy3034d SLipT ZNTYIeELE
6202/22/80 09¢'L  LIEY OLEY 00°000°000°6Z 00'05.'2.5's2 00°000'000'SZ SZ0z/eZ/L0 SINYG 110380 WiV WH3034 (72874 Sdey3eete
6Z02/50/90 282'L  2LEY oLey LL5LG'866'PL 00°06Y'6E€'GH 00°000'000'S1 §Z02/62/10 MNVE LI03Y0 Wavd Tve3034 elive £0ZYILELE
6Z0ZIZZI90 662'L ZIEY oLe'y 80°'€6E'666'YL 00°000°9EE'GH 00°000'000'GL SZ0Z/62/10 MNVYE LIGIHO Wav4 TvH3a34 ziive 6SZHIALELE
8Z0T/SLI90 Z6T'L  TiEY OLEy  0£'ES£'666'61 00°008'9yy'0C 00°000'000°02 SZ0ZI6Z/L0 MNVE LOIUO Wav4 TvH303d Liive LyZyIeeie
8202Z/8LIL0 8/L izey 0ZZ'y  00°000'000'02 00°00¥'0£2'02 00°000'000'0C P2oz/6LetL MNVE LIA3HO Wiivd Tvy3a3d ZELWT ZZNY3EELE
9202/P0/S0 ¥S1 1201 0004 000516666 00°008'088'6 00°000'000°04 120Z/90/50 MNVE LIOIHD W4 TvH3a34 Lr802 93ANIEELE
suodnon Acuaby jeiopady
Zis's  00LY 8v"LZL00L'T 19°222659'2 58°95¥'869°7 SZ'15L'00L°C abesaay pue jejolqng
9€0Z/L0/0L /89'y V68V 0s0's £9°982'+0E oe'ell'ole 08'¥19'20¢ 8102/82/80 Auoyiny souel] olgnd ge102 2oV41092L
9£02/20/60 8Z6'E 000V 000t pL'gL8'sH8'L 62'9L4'119'1 yLg1e'syg’tL 9102/20/60 laogld semodw 1718-4NS1L0Z 179-¥NSLOZ
SE0Z/e0/B60 295't  666C 000y 18'220'054 257.82'L8L 16'220'064 §10Z/91/90 Jaoe|d Jamodu V-HNSL0Z V-4NGLOZ
uug ) Buo - 1aoe]d Jomodiu
354 51y Ly°0£9'86.L°0VL 00°00v°25T'9vL 00°000°000°'05L oL syr'Las’ovs obeioAy pue (ejojang
920Zi5LIL0 92z iz6 € 005y §£'Z99'L60'St 00'066'L20°61 00°000'000'G L STOTISZTHO NOdNOD AUNSYIHL 'S N 85ZHT 9NHDZ8ZLE
9ZOT/LEISO 181 4% SZL'Z ¥1°028'888'v1 00'0SY'L48'L 00°000'000'G} STOZ/SZIVO NOJNOD AUNSYIUL SN 282V £X9828216
6202/82/20 S8L'L 0vE'E 0SZ¥  PZEBE'PBL0C 00°009'vri'0e 00°000'000°02 $202/50/€0 NOJNOD AMNSYIHL SN 60Z¥Z ZaxMozezie
620ZISLZO 2LL'L 062V [74: ¥4 LE'YLE'250'8E 00'008'816'8E 00°000°000'0% STOZ/BT/LO NOJNOD AYNSY3IHL 'S N 89L¥e 199828216
820C/Si/80 886 oge Y /8T  ¥6'€15'686'8Z 00°00Z'085'62 00°000'000'0€ yzozigLielL NOJNOD AYNSYIYUL 'S N sZive BAVRZ8ZLE
8Z0Z/0E/60 VEO'L  SETY SZ9'v 21°'8€5'001°01 00°006'¢0E"01 00°000'000'04 yzoZIBLIL NOdNOD AHNSYIHL 'S N 2wz ovrozeeLs
9zozZ/5LL0 s [14%4 Gl8'¢ 96'508'986'6€ 00'009'666'6€ 00'000'000'0F $202/90/C1 NO4NOD AUNSYAYUL 'S N 113874 PELer4: AT
gz02/G4/.0 922 2oLy 00s'Yy 1Y 105'2L1°08 00°005'882'0% 00°000'000'0S $202/90/¢t NQdNOD AHNSY3HL 'S N Lipe INHIZEZLE
9zoegIsEIS0 G9) 80L'p GZge 61°150'986'6C 00'00€'6.6'62 00°000°000°0€ vZ0Z/20/2L NOJNOD AUNSYIHL 'S N 19874 0gHOZ8Zi6
9Z0ZISLIZG 9L zZeLy 5291 OV'Ze0'vi8'Ye 00°052'688'v¢ 00°000'000°52 ¥202/90/Z1 NOJNOD AHNSYINUL SN Stipe 9¥d8z8zi6
suodno) Ainseal] ‘s
ajeq Aunen s9¢ ajey  enjep joog anjeA jenien anjeA ied ajeq asouereg Janssy # Jueunsanu; disno
Aumel o) sheq WIA psiels aseyaing abziany

§20Z ‘0€ JoquiaAoN
SJUBWISBAU| - S|Ie}a( OIj0jii0d
g 9beg juswabeuey oljogiod
pung [eiauac)



i
[32]

LLe s (ZWd ™ Hud) Nd LZ:03 - SZOZEOTL #BG f%
ov 1Z:0} SZOZ/SOrZ)L ‘dVYNSUNNS :palepdn eleq
¥ 1d oliogod
LZOZ/L0/80 LYS L0 0.0V 00°000'000'61 00°008'260°G1 00°000'000'61 $Z0ZIBZIL0 MNVE NYOT IWOH Tvy3a3d L6282 BIVAVOLLE
1Z0CICL1L0 886 180'p 080’y 00°000'000°0¢ 0000y ZLZ'0E 00°000°'000'0€ veoZ/ec/io MNVE NVYO1 3WOH Tvd3a34d 09ZeZ 940AVO0ELE
8202/50/20 LV6 086'¢ 086’ 00'000'000°02 00°002'881°02 00°000'000'02 $ZOZ/LLIL0 MNVE NYOT IWOH TveIa3d 8£2€T EOOAYOELE
1202110140 €8S 050t 050 00°000°000°02 00°008'9€1'02Z 00'000'000'02 $20Z/LL/L0 SNVE NVYOT INOH Tve3a34 182¢€2 SIOAVOELE
820T/LLILO LLL 020’y 020y 00'000'000'02 00°002'8¥1'02 00°000'000'02 YZOZILLILO MNVE NYOT IWOH w3034 [larax4 LIDAVOELE
6202/80/10 PEL'L  GBE'E G86°¢ 00°000'000'02 00°008'661'0Z 00°000'000'02 YZOZ/LLILO MNVE NVOT 3IWOH Tvd3a3d se2ee OMOAVOELE
120Z/50/t0 00F oLy oLy 00°000'000'02 00°00+'060'02 00°000'000°02 ¥ZOZ/LLILO MNYE NYOT INOH Tvd3a34 peZET PNDAVOELE
9ZOZ/ZLIB0 VST 18ty o8L'y 00°000'000'G1H 00°06Z'1P0'GL 00°0006'000°G1 $ZOZ/ILLILC MNYE NYOT IWOH TvH3034 ££2ET LHOAVOELE
9Z0Z/S0/80 L¥Z ¥6L'Y 6Ly 00°000'000'0t 00°00L'/20°0L 00°000°000'01 $20Z/LL/L0 MNVE NVOT 3WOH TvH3034 2E2ET ZNDAVOELE
LZ0ZIV L0 90% 100y 000 00°000°'000'61 00°008'150'G1 00'000'000'G1 SZOZ/EZITL MNVE NYOT INOH Tvy3a3d Lrzez $rEAVOELE
8Z0Z/0L/L0 266 668’ gs8'e 00°000°000'G} 00°00.'G60'G1 00'000'000'GH £zozeerL SINVE NVYOT 3WOH Tve3a3d oLzee IMEAVOELE
LZOZIOLIS0 9SS 16v'Y Se¥'y  00°000°000°CL 00°00Z'621'0L 00°000'000°01 £202/9L/80 MNVE NVO1 3WOH TvH3034 S£0€T PEXMVOELE
£202/50/80 Zi9 oLry 0¥’y 00°000°000°CL 00°00€'0¥L 0t 00°000'000°04 £202/91L/80 MNVE NYOT IWOH TvH3a34d YE0ET ZIXMVYOELE
LZ0ZIOLIBD 119 osy'v osy'y 00°000°000'01 00°00b'erL 0L 00'000'000°0} £z02/9L/80 MNNVE NYOT IWOH TvH3a3d €E0EL LEXAVOELE
LZ0E/S1/90 195 208% 005y 00°000°000'C} go'cog'ieL'ol 00'000°000°04 £202/91/80 M¥NVE NVO1 IWOH Tve3aaad ZEOSZ BZMMVYOELE
8Z0Z/60/90 126 oEv'y SlEY 6L'/22'616'61 00°002'92v'02 00°000'000'02 £202/91/80 MNYE NVYOT IWOH Tvy3aad 1£0€2 INWMYOELE
820C/2Z/Z0 €18 W44 0Ty 00°000°000'0Z 00°000'992'02 00°000'000'02 £202/90/40 MNVE NYOT IWOH Tvy3a34 8082z 86TMVOELE
1Z02/22i20 8¥Y 1S’y osy'y 00'000°000'0€ 00°000'584'02 00°000'000°02 £202/90/L0 MNVE NYOT IWOH V3034 50922 SYIMYOELE
8Z0Z/40/20 864 9y GiTY 00°000'000'04 00°005'0EL'0L 00°000'000'04 £202/90/20 SINYE NYOT IWOH TYH3034 y09ee L8IMYOELE
LZOZISTZ0 LSY LSyy 0S¥ 00°000°000°0L 00°00£'S60°01 00°000'000°0} £202/80//0 MNVYE NvO1INOH Tvy3a3d £092Z SLIMVOELE
[Z0Zf2LIZ0 8ty Lgv'y osy'y 00'000'000'0Z 00'000'284'02 00°000'000'02 £ZOT/I0/L0 MNVE NvOT INOH TvH3a3d 208zZe L5IMY0ELE
8Z0Z/LZ0 508 92Z0°¥ 520'% 00°000°000°01 00°008'6.0'01 00'000'000°0} £20Z/£4190 MNVE NVOT IWOH TvH3a34 99622 860dMVY0ELE
220Z/10/60 6£9 L0y 0L0'Y 00'000'000'0} 00°001'080°04 00°000'000°01 £202/€1/90 MNVE NVOT IWOH Tve3a3d §952Z LBAMVOELE
8202//0/20 864 120% 0zo'v 00°000'000'04 00'009°'2L0°04 00°000°000°01 £202/21/90 MNvE NVYOT 3INOH Tvy3a3d 09522 984AMVOELE
1202/80/60 9¥9 180y 090y 00°000'000'01 00°008'620'01 00'000'000°0L £20Z/ZLIN0 SNVE NYOT 3WOH Tv¥3a3d 65522 EVAMVOELE
9Z02/0L/60 €82 Le6°¢ 0g6'e 00°000'000°04 00°000'€10'01 00°000°000'0L £ZOTILTISO MNVE NYO1 3WOH Tvd3a34 oesze 8Z9MVOELE
9ZOZ/VO/B0 LiT ZE6' 086’ 00°000'000°01 00°002°210'04 00°000'000°0L £202/£/50 MNVE NVOT 3WOH TY¥3a34 82522 ZYIMVOELE
9202/£2/60 962 126°¢ 0z6'e 00°000°000°04 00°00L'pLO'0L 00°000'000'0L £202/€2/50 MNVE NYOT IWOH TvH3034 825¢ee 8O/LMVOELE
9202/91/160 682 926’ GZ6'E 00°000'000°01 00°00$'€10°0} 00°000°000°0% £202/€2/50 MNVE NVO1 3WOH 13034 lz5ee 09LMVYOELE
120218020 LT g9gge GEY'E 00°000'000'0} 00°006'¥66'6 00°000'000'0% £Z02/91/50 MNVE NYOT 3WOH Tvy3a34d £1622 BMZAMVYOELE
1202/80/20 vey 9z9'¢ 529'e 00°000°000°04 00°001'¥66'6 00°000'000°01 £202/94/50 MNVE NVOT IWOH Tv3a3d 21622 LATMYOELE
LZ0Z/9VZ0 YV Lzee 0zZ9'c 00°000'000'0L 00°008'¢66'6 00°000'000'0% £202/91/50 MNVE NVOT IWOH Tvaaa34d | RR144 ENZMVYOELE
202/80/L0 €9L 9i9'¢ §ig¢ 00°000'000°0} 00°002'Z66'6 00°'000°000'01 £Z0Z/E0/G0 MNVE NVYOT 3NOH Tvd3034d 62z ZOMAYOELE
LZ0Z/20IL0 84S gzle SZLE 00°000'000°0Z 00°00%'186'61 00°000'000°02 £20ZT/E0/S0 MNYE NVYOT IWOH Tvyaasd £6v2T AYMAVOELE
9202720140 €12 199°€ 099'¢ 00°000'000°0L 00'009'866'6 00°000°000'0t £202/£0/50  YNVE NVO1 3WOH Tvy3a3d 1622 SAMAYOELE
9z0Z/LViL0 82T 8gt'i [l 00°000'000' 00°00E'vE8'Y 00°000°000'S LZ0zILLZL MNVE NVYO1 IWOH w3034 95212 2100DV0ELE
suodnos Asusby jeispagy
ayeq atsuwi 59¢ ayeyd aNgeA ¥oog INJeA JoNIeN BNBA dRd aeq aoueiey Janssj # JusuSeAu] disns
Aumew o) sfed WiA pajels aseyoing abeioay

SZ0Z ‘0% JOqUIBAON
SJUBW}SAAU] - SE}aQ OljojIod
¢ obeg juswabeuel 01j0j3I0d
pund jeiouan)



1
<#

Vel
11e L (ZWd™ 2xd) Wd 1204 - SZOZEONTL BBE, v
ov £Z:01 STOZ/E0/TL "dYNSANN pajepdn eieq
UI1d olosHcd
713 9LTY 00°000°000°0¢ 00°008°0€1'0E) 00°000°000°0E} 00°000'000°01} abeiaay pue jg101anNg
920Z/80/S0 8G1 60¢'Y 05Z'v  00°000'000°02 00'008'810'02 00°000'000°02 GZOZ/STIVO AN INVE NOINJINOG OLNOHOL L92Zve #1051 168
9Z0ZIETISO TLE (A4 0ZZ¥  00°000°000'0Z 00'00¥'6L0'02 00°000'000'02 $2OZ/SEH0 AN INVE NOININQJ OLNOYOL 09zZve 8YvasL168
9ZOZIELIZO VL 68Z'% 0EZ'Y 00'000'000°0t 00'008'Z00'01 00°000'000°01 SEOT/LLIP0 AN JNVE NOININOQ OLNOHOL SYZhe IXZQasLLe8
9202/2L/10 Z¥ 8£C'y 08Z'v 00°000'000'tE 00°006'€00'L 00°000'000'1L §20Z/LL/P0 AN MNVE NOININOCQ OLNQYOL 4247 912qsiies
9zOZ/0LIL0 12T Lyvy 08e'y 00°000°000'6Z 00'000'650'ST 00°000'000'6Z $Z0Z/01/90 AN S d100 yueg spAol 96Z¥T OXEGLPEES
9Z02/82/.0 BE2 SE0'Y 086'¢ 00°000'000'02 00°00¥'S00°02 00°000'000'02 szaz/ieziL AN 810 3jeouby ypasD 50182 §97r9e52e
9Z0Z/0LIL0 122 Ge0'P 086'¢ 00°000'000°01 00°006°L00'0L 00°000'000°01 §zozZ/Z/LL AN €19 a100uby HpaiD Yoz LSZr9Esee
9Z0Z/0VILO 122 (544 0se'y  00°000'000°01 00°008'610°01 00°000'000'01 §20Z/01/90 AN 810 8joouby 1paid S6Z¥T SMDI9esze
Jisodaq jo sajeoya) sjgenobaN
i oSty 00°000°000°S 00°000'000°S 00°000'000°S 00°000°000'S abelaay pue jej019ng
3 oSty 0SL'vy  00°000'000'G 00°000'000'S 00°000'000°'S YNNI - duBg Jelg Al 65061 SS0618AS
1soda(] yueg 2AlORY] PaZ}|RISJE[I0D
228 €06°¢C 88°Z1L'956'820') 00°029'3E2°8E0°L 00°000'000'620°1 80°62€'129°510° abriaay pue jeJo)ang
0£0Z/8L/60 CSL'L 100V 000  00°000°000°0L 00'006'886'6 00°000'000°C1 §zozZ/LZ/L L DOSSY LYOW TYNOILLYN Tvd3a3d e s]2+74 L4g099¢eLE
9Z0Z/ET/S0 ¥OZ 061t 0840 £6°120'886'Y 00°058'8L6't 00°000'000'G L20e/eei L dH¥00 LHOW NYOT IWOH 034 90ZLe EAHXOVELE
0£0Z/GZ/10 9LS'L  1S0F 050 00°000'000°01 000042101 00'000'000'04 $Z0Z/1L1/90 MNVE NVOT IWOH Tvd3a3d 962V LINDSE0ELE
0£0ZPT/L0 SLS'L LSOV 00 00°000°000°04 00°00L'LLL'O 00°000'000°01 SZ0Z/11/90 MNVE NVOT INOH TVH3a34 182%2 £70980¢€1€
6202/4 110 LELV'L 98¢ G/8'¢ 00°000°'000°G1 00°0$2'860'G1 00°000'000'64 SZOZ/PLIV0 MNVE NVOT IWOH Tvy3a3d LYZYT 18MS80ELE
6202/61/40 92€"L  1SLE 054'¢ 00°000'000'02 00°009'680'02 00°000'000°02 STOZILOVO MNYE NYOT1 3WOH Tveaaad j:14 24 8rNSHOELE
B20Z/90/60 GLE'L  086°E 086°¢ 00'000'000'02 00°00¥'0vZ'02 00°000'000'0Z SZ02/90/£0 MNVE NVO1 IWOH TwyIa3d [d¥4 24 LrOGE0ELE
6Z0Z/0H/L0 SEL'L  OLEY (oYX 4 00°000'000'02 00°000'0Z¥'02 00°000'000'02 SZOZ/ELILO s MNVE NYOT IWOH TvH3a3d 14544 ZHIvgoete
620Z/0CIL0 28V 180% 080'¥ 00°000'000'0Z 00°008'80€'02 00°'000'000°02 v2Z0ZISLIZL MNVE NVOT IWOH Tvy3a3d LELPE 940v80eLE
820C/12/80 08E'L 18OV 080°% 00°000'000'02 00°009'LLE'0Z 00°000'000'02 y2OZBLITL JINYE NYOT INOH V3034 14k 24 PEIDPROCLE
820T/SLB0 B10°L  ZLLY oLy 00°000'000°0¢ 00°00£'20v'0¢ 00°000'000°0€ $2026LITL MNVE NVYOT IWNOH Tvd3a3d 6Zive Laovaoeie
820Z/GLIS0 126 Loy 00ty 00°000'000°01 00°000'681'01 00°000'000°0t vZ0Z/0L/L0 MNVE NVOT IWOH TvHaaad 9EVET 88X180ELE
920ZIWEIL0 SEZ Ly oLLY 00°000'000'S} 00°002'880°G1 00°000'000'6} v202/50/90 HNVYE NVOT IWOH V3034 LIVET LONLEOELE
[202/12/90 19§ 120y 0/0F  00°000'000'GH 00°060'€04'SL 00°000'000'G1 $20Z/6E/10 MNVE NYOT IWOH Tvy303d 992ee £ODAVOELE
1202/EL160 159 190'% 00y 00°000'000°'02 00°008't91'02 00°000'000'02 +¥20e/820 MNVE NVOT IWOH Tvdaaas §9Z€2 LADAVOELE
8Z0Z/10/90 €16 £90°Y 290y 00'000'000'02 00°002'022'02 00°060'000'02 vZ0z/62/10 MNVE NVO1IWOH TwvH3a34 $92€2 LYDAVOELE
8Z0Z/C0/L0 §¥6 850'v 150'% 00°000'000°02 00°00%'522'0Z 00°000'000'02 v202/82/10 MNVE NvOT INOH Tve303d £92eT 06DAVOELE
6Z0Z/9Z/L0 2SL'L  OvO'Y ov0'¥ 00°000'000'02 00°00v'522'0Z 00°000'000'02 PZOZTI6Z/10 MNVYE NVOT IWOH TvH3a34 292e2 SEDAVOELE
suodnog Aouaby jesapay
ajeq >ut=~m5 g9¢ ey anjeA joog anjeA e ANjeA JBd ayeq Jduejey A8nssi # jusunsaaul 4isnNo

Aume o) skeg WI1A pajels aseysing abesaay

SZOZ ‘0€ J19qWaAON
SJUBLI}SaAU] - S|iB}ag oljojliod
v 9bed juoweabeuep oljogiod
pund |eiausan)



LLUE L (ZWd dud) Wd

-65-

LZ:0L - SZOZEORZL DG, -,
£2:01 GZOZ/EO/Z} ‘dYNSONNA pajepdn ejeq

ov
HO'id olfoiod
9£02/20/60 8S9'y  ZYO'E 00’ $2'652'901 80'886'c6 §/'652'901 £102/82/60 ABsaut AHUNWILOD JBBUCIH UN-S £10Z N S 2102
6E0Z/ZOIB0 £20'S  £9S'V 005 25'28Z'vve 0F'SL8'SYT 25'282'vvz 8102/60/80 Afzau3 AUNUILIOD JBauold £0081 HN-S 8102
6£02/20/60 €£20'S  €9S5Y 00§V 18°182'¢6 19'96L'¢B 18°182'€6 8102/Z1140 1808 JaMOdW ¥ 8loz ¥ 8L0Z
6€0Z/Z0/60 £20'GC  €95'% 008y Zy'955'L¢ §9'/6L'CE Zr'955'LE 8102/9¢/20 Jageld Jsmodul HN 8102 HN 8102
8E€0Z/20/60 859V  ZVOE 000'e 80°ceY'Le 88°L6Y'61 so'cer'le 2102/30/L0 Ja0eld Jamddw Y L0z ¥ LL02
8£0Z/20/60 8$S'y  ZVO'E 000 £5°069'81 9z'196'al £¥'059'81 £102/90/20 1a08|d Jamoduw N L2102 N 2102
2£02/20/60 €62’V ZYOE 0o0'e LLBEY'SLLT 66°150'ebS'Z LL'BEY'SLL'T 9102/¥0/80 laoeld Jamodw Y-4NSLOZ V-UN9LOZ
130e]d J9MOgl
8ISV 166T R gwaars: g ££7119°520°8 L0'epeizas'e LOEPEZBI'S abesaay pue elogng
6202/10/20 8G1't 000V 000'Y 02°2.%'25L 0422252 0QL°LLV'ESL 20210720 a4 030 Javeld 18EET 18ZEZSAS
620Z/E0/F0 612'F 0LV oli'y PE'Y61'0ES $8'¥61'0ES ¥8¥61'0€S $20Z/E0/V0 UORSEY0I 84l SIHH J808ld TYEEL ZYEETSAS
Lp02/0S/S90 1882 0082 008'¢ £8'LL8'92¥'C 8/°€08'020'2 £8'1L/8'92V' 210Z/0£/90 Qs Agjuswa)3 aNseomaN stigt SLigl
620Z/9L/L0 TYL'L  000'E 000'¢ T OLY'VIE zezig'iee Z80Ly'vie 8LOZ/9L/L0 SUEBLL {00UOS 3N Ja0eid PIN £6081 £608LSAS
L202/12ieL 0S84 0s87C 0s8¢ ¥6719.°L01 80°162'601 ¥6'194°201 PAR A ¥ ATAY SUBJ] {OOUOS JQNd JaoRId PIN Zv0Lt CYOLISAS
1E0Z/E0/V0 YLy 008T ooe'z 88'GZL L6Y'Y LO'LED' 18Ty 88'6ZL L6Y'Y 210Z/01¥0 OUSIC J00UDS LBULIBYDY 86091 9609LSAS
puog Acuaby {20
16°0¥Y'y99'y abesaay pue jpoigng
Buizipowy- osiq Aouaby [esspayg
[¢] §68°¢ 00°000°000°52 00'000°000'5. 00°000°000'52 00°006'82¢°19 sBesany pue jejoiqng
STOZ/LOZL © §68'C 008'€ 00'000°000'G4 00°000'000'64 00°000°000'G2 SZOZ/YTLL 810 sjoouby upasd zZiisz 2171£€522
Buizigowy- "os1Q Jaded [elojawo)
oLe'L  zvee 62'L66'ZSZ'6Y BE°LOP'0S9'6Y 00°000°000°0S 29°980'95¢'eY abesaay pue jo¥Ng
620Z/GH2Z0 ZLL'L  Gl6°E SZL'y $9°069'/80°02 00°009'ZE€'0Z 00°000'000°02 SZOZA WY NS INTWJOTIAIA NYOINIWY-HILNI eveye YNIOX185¥
6Z0C/Z0/L0 60EL 0LL€ ose'y WLIS'vIE' O 00°008'ZvY'0Z 00'000'000'02 SZOZ/HO/F0 dJo) soueul feuoeusal 1474 OHAX056SY
0€0Z/VLISG S29'L  S0.L°€ 9.8'0 P2LLL058'8 6£7100'6/8'8 00°000'000°01 szoe/ie/Ly JdO13A3A 2 NOOIY MNVE TN 10152 80185065
jeuoneuesdng
e voTy 007000°000°€Z 00°000'000°€Z 00°000'000°¢Z 00°000°000¢2 sbesoay pue jejo)ang
9zOZ/6LIV0 BEL SYo'Y 066'€ 00°000'000°¢ 00°000'000°€ 00°000'000°¢ SZ02/6LIY0 yueg A Jeary yszve PSZYISAS
9Z0Z/60/20 0L el 4 o6L'Y 00°000'000°04 00°'000'000°01 00'000'000°04 SZ0Z/10/20 a2 - Mueg Jejs any -1 4 SBLYZSAS
9Z0Z/90/L0 9¢ 802¥ sty 00°000°000'C1 00°000'000°0} 00°000'000'01 §202/90/10 Q0 - jueg Jeig and 11874 ESLYCSAS
$QO pazieisleljod
ajeq Runiew ot a)ey 3nfea oog SNRA JNIEIN anjeA Jed aeq asuejeg ianssy # JusunIsaAul diIsno
Aunjely o3 shkeg WIA pajels aseyaing abeiaay

G abeyd

S20Z ‘0 JoquanoN
SJUBUIISAAU| - S|IE}a( O}|0J1I0d
juswabeueyy oljoiod
pund jeiauan



LLe s (TWd ™ 4ud) Wd

LT:04 - SToEROTL BeG - o

1
(<]
X
1

1Z:01L G20Z/E0IZ) ' dYNSUNNA pajepdn ejeg

o) 4
HOd oijojuiod
118 620y 6LIYe'TLL01Z'T PP 00 190'S2Z'Z VyE9'zeL'0ZZ'e oY LL2'204'822'T abesaay pue [ejoL
850'v 98y’ LL°699°0ZE 08'966'v1E 12'699°0Z¢ 12°689°02¢ abeisay pue [ejojang
9E0Z/20/60 8Z6'E  6¥5'E 00§’ 25°88L°06 22'¢08'c8 1588106 §102/L0/60 Wosio Jamodiu L-Y4N LY 4
980Z/20/60 8ZB'S  6YSE 005t  ¥L609'LYL zZesLo'ert y1609'LYL $102/10/60 WOS{O JMOd £VIdN £-Vidn
8802/20/60 899’y 88.T 0sL'Z  evieg'se 8Z'8Y1'6T $Y1£9'6Z L102/22/L0 WOS|0 4 JomodLu S#EVIFLL0Z £4 CVIFL102
LE02/20/60 €62V BYSE 005  L60¥2'E9 86'620'€9 L5ove'es 8L02/vLIL0 WOS{04 Jamodut Z# £VI-9L02 Z# SYI9L0T
WOS|o4 - JAMOJU
SL8%  LLE ¥5'591°190°L Lee64'ceL'e ¥$°594'190'2 #5°591°190"L abeiany pue jejogng
1E02/20/60 €62 ZYOE 000c  99'788'9F o8 'R8Y'SY 992969y £102/82/10 Apoyiny Afiisuz AsijeA eiisiS 1Y 9102 1~y §9102
ZYDZ/RO/BO 6LL'9  £95% 005y 22'19£'Z89 9Z'L¥8'589 ZZ'19£'289 L202/92/80 ABioug Aunuuiog Jaauoid 1y zz-1202 vy Zg-Lzoe
LY0Z/Z0/60 ¥5L'S €95V 00Sy 02500818 ¥8'ZE5'029 02'§00'819 TN AT ABieu3 Aunuiwod J8auold 1 120202 1y 12-0202
O¥OZ/ZOME0 68E'S €96V 00§ ¥ 12°928'929 SYLYL'629 1L'928°929 6L02/LL1L0 ABsau3 Aumuiuo) Jseuold 1-Y 0Z-8102 1=y 026102
6£02/20/60 €Z0'S  £95'% 00y  02°0.2'908 9.°046'018 0Z'0/2'908 8LOZ/ZLILD ABsauz Aunwwo) Jsauoid S 8L0Z U-S 8L0Z
8€02/20/60 859'Y  ZVOE 000'€  LE9EC'E86 01'961°268 L£°98£'286 L102/90/£0 ABsouz Aunwiwiog Jaauold uS 2102 ¥-S 210Z
Jaoeld lemodu!
ayeq bmuaumi 59¢ ey anjea yoog anjeaA JaxJen anjep ied aegqg asuejeg 18N8Si # JUaLLSB8Aly diSNo
Aumew  or1sked WLIA pajels aseyoing abesaay

g abey

6Z0Z ‘0 49qWIBAON
SJUBWISOAU| - S[1e}a(] OljoJHOod
jusawabeuepy oljoj1iod

pund |eiauas



Le L (Tnd ™ Sud) Nd

oV
dOld oljojod

e~
O

1Z:04 - SZOZILOZL ot - ),

1201 SZTOT/E0IZL ‘dYNSANN ‘palepdn ejeQ

119 Ly'910'780°6€2° 2GVLL0LE'ESTT 61'800°220°692'C ov'L2°204'c22'C SJUBUISIAU] DUE YSE] [ejoL
b 00°0 asuejeg abesaay
L 95°9v8'6E8'C 95'9v9'6€8'Z 95°9p9'6E8'Z HSVI ALNNQD ¥30VId 1INVA00000 LINVAQOC00SAS
sydianay pausodapun
I [A AN 414 TS LTL69v'se Z6'12L'89¥'SE HSVYD ALNNOD ¥3OV'd 00000 00000SAS
Ruegq je ysed
Aumen sge aey anjeA joog anfeA 1oxIen anjeA Jed ajeg soueieg tonss] # JudusaAl disng
o} she@ WIA pajeis aseyaung aBriany

L abed

§20Z ‘0¢ J9qUISAON
yseo - syiejaq oljojHod
juswabeuepy oljojiiod
pun4 jeisuan



1y'e°L Jep Woday
e L {nd dud) nd

ov
™3O olojHod

0E:01 - STOZ/EO/ZL ‘=eg

1
[eo]
O

i

0€:01 §20Z/€0/Z) ‘dYNSANNA ‘patepdn ejeq

YT LLL088'CEL 6271020 yLZoY'vZs'ez0'? 00°000°000°520°2 Saseydind jejo)
vz'LLL'088'eet €104 yLZoY'v2s'c20T 00°000°000°520' fgjoansg
00'000'000'SL 208'E G20Z/i0/CL  00B'E /9°9LP 096" VL Auney Iy - LO/ZL §202/92/4 L 00°000'000'62 ANdOVD dOV oiod ZLise LLZ1£€822
000 $06'¢ c2oZ/9Z/LL 098¢ Nm.mww.mmm.Vm i Aumen iy - 92/L1L §Z02/SZ/LL  00°000°000°6SL NagTHd gdv oiot tiise L14SSEELE
000 [FA: R geoe/se/il ogg'e 88'CLG'VRE VYL RuUmeN IV - 52/1 1 S202/PT/LL 00°000'000°6YL NQ8IH4 adv 0lot oLiee 6Sd6eecie
yZ'122'068'8 s0L°¢ 0E0Z/PL/SC  8.8°0 6€°10L'1 00°068'LY8'8 PL/LL - PL/S0 GZ0Z/LZ/LL  00°000'000°0L augt ZON olol L0182 80res06sYy
00°000°000°0L 100'% 0€0Z/81/66 000V 00°000°000°01 81/60 - §L/£0 §20Z/LZ/LL 00°000°000°0L VWNd Ovd 175073 80182 2210701371518
000 ¥98'¢ §eoz/veiiL  0lg'e 06°2£8'696'¥6 Aumen v - vZ/L1L $202/12/bL  00°000°000°S6 NQ8Hd adV oLot 60162 1Hds8cele
00°000°000°0L 1i19'¢ 0£0Z/20/L0 0.9°¢ 00°000°000°01 Z0/40 - ZTOAL0 $202/L2/LL 00°000'000'04 #8044 Ovd 32414 80162 16Z13EELE
00°000°000'02 086°¢ 920Z/82/L0 086'C 00°000'000°02 AumeN Iy - 82120 §Z02/LZ/LL  00°000'000'02 GOANVO 80N o104 1] 3+74 G9Z19esZT
00°000'000'0L 086'c 9Z0C/01/10 086'C 00'000'000'0} Auniep v - 0L/20 S20Z/LZ/LL 00°000'000'0L QOANYD €ON oLot Y0162 PASYApc IR TAA
000 008 geZoz/iE/LL  o08E ££'€80'266'vL AunieW IV - 12711 GZ02/0Z/LL  00°000'000'SL ANOSYY dOV oLot coise BINAV.89LT
000 £88'e gZogiient  008'c 99'999'£66'85 Aumen Iy - L2/LL $Z0Z/0Z/LL  00°000'000'08 NQOgTHd adv oL0t €015C ONdJS8ECLE
000 008'¢ geoz/oe/it 008c 11'112'986'621 Aunmen v - 0Z/LL SZOZ/6L/LL  00°000°000°081 ANCEYYH dOV L0 101374 LIAV. 8912
000 008'e GZoC/6L/LL  O0R'E 11°122'986'6CL Aumen v - 8L/LL §202/8L/LL  00°000°000'0EL ANOEBVY dOV oiot ootse EXAVL8OLE
000 €8¢ GZog/gi/il 028t 01'8£2'086'v2L Aumew v - 8L/LL SZ0Z/LL/LL  00°000°000'621 NQ"H4 a4y oiot 66062 DIASBEELE
000 vi8'¢ GZOL/LLLL  0OZ8E 99°16€'€96'PLL AUmeW IV - LL/LL §202/7L/LL 00°000°000°G1LL NOgTHA ady 0101 86052 6 dSBEELE
000 £48°¢ S2oZivi/iLL  028'e 12 16L'186'vLL AuUmen v - ¥L/LL S20Z/EL/LL 00°000'000'GLL NQ8THd Gdv (1301 16052 14dSBEELE
000 £/8°¢ geaziei/ll  0Z8e 11°12¢'986'601 Aumew v - cb/LL $202/EMLL  00°000'000°0L NQg1Hd adv 0101 96052 03dS8EELE
000 108'¢ GzZozZRMLL 008’ Ze'ees'L18'voL Auniew iv - 2L/LL SZ0Z/0L/LL  00°000'000'S0L ANOBYY dOV 0ict $606¢C LOAVL8912
000 108’ GZoZ/OWLL  008°€ 10°052'996'70t AumieiN v - 0L/LL $Z02/20/11 00°000°000°S01 ANCEYY dOV oLol y8052 SVAVL89LC
000 008t G20T/L0/LL 008E §6°608'986 VL AumeN IV - 0fLL SZ0Z/90/LL  00°000'000'GZL ANOBVYH 4OV oLot £6062 CLAVI89LE
000 008’ GZ02/90/LE  008'¢ £8'88€'886 ‘601 Aumen 1y - 80/LL §Z0Z/S0/L L DO°000'000°01 L ANOEYY dDV oLot ¢60ST POAVLEILZ
000 008'¢ SZ0T/G0/LL 008'E Yo vyy'606'66 Aumew v - So/LL SZOZAO0/LL  00°000°000°00L ANOSYY d0V 0Lo4 L8052 9SAV.L8S8LE
000 008'e GZOZ/Y0/LL  008E 00'005'066'68 Ajuniew 3v - v0/LL 6Z0Z/€0/L L 00°000°000°06 ANOEYY dOV 0101 08052 6VAV.881Z
pung jejausg
anjep yoog WLA ajeq seyangd oseydindie aseyaind juswihed ajeq ahjeA Jed asnssy adAg pung # JURISAAU] JISNo
Bugpuz Ameny jeayey  paniody jediouitd sseyoing  jewbuo ‘09g

Alunoy Jaoely

S20Z ‘0€ J9qWAAON - §Z0Z ‘| J9qUIBAON

pung - pund Aq pauog
Hoday saseyaing
pung jeiauan




Li'g'e 18 podey
e s 3ud) s
v

HOd oljojiod

95'vL - STOZEO/TL =eg

! 00070 Lz 90°'7.€'60€'82 80'¥LE'60£'82 z HSVYO ALNNOD ¥3DV1d
9I2's SSLYy 80 16°1¥8'190'Y 16°Ly8'190'Y L ABlaug AJUNUILIOD J8BLOoId
189'v v68'Y 100 01°/89'80€ 08'v19'20e L Aoyiny soueul dang
6124 0LLY z0'0 ¥8'¥61'0ES v8'¥61'08S L UONOBI0Id Bli4 SHIH Je0eld
188°L 008’ Lo £€81/£'92¥'C £8'12£'920'2 13 Qs Aeuswaly afjseomen
660'% 605°€ 20 96'102'2v€'S 96'L02'2kE'S L 180Blg JEMOdW
850’y 88p°¢ 100 1.'699°02¢ 12'699'0Z¢ ¥ LHOS|O4 JaMOJ
$60'L 9962 zZ0'0 9LZL1'28Y QLZL1'28Y z sues| Jooyog oland Jadeid Pin
12z L'y 41 00°000'000'6Z 00°000'000°62 1 AN shiwy dioD sueg sphopy
L' G46'€ 080 00'0Z1°501°02 00°000'000'0Z l MNG INFNJOTIAIA NVIIHINV-HILNI
608’1 014¢ 160 000224802 00°000°000°0Z L dion soueULY [RUOREUIBIU]
529't 50L°€ o¥'0 00°068'L48'S 00°000°000°01 L d0T13A3A % NOO3M JINVE 1INI
£5 822y 06°0 00°000°000°02 00°000°000'02 z ao - vueg JeIs 94
L oSty zz'o 00°000'000°S 00°000°000°G i YNNI - dueg JBlS aa
sS4 100y Sy 00°000°000°0L 00°000'000°0L 3 D088V LYOW TYNOILYN w3034
oz 064t zz'o 00°00L'208'y 00°000'000'G 1 d¥OD LHOW NVOTIWOH 034
0eL ¥88'E oz’ 00028'898'828 00°000'000'628 65 MNVE NYO1 3WOH TvH3034
6zz'L ZS0'y 0e'8 00°068'486'¥81 00°000°000°58} ot MNVE LIGFHD WHYH TvH3a3d
1 09Z'y 85¢ 00°000'000°08 00°000'000'08 L 1snyLen
oee T4 4 oe’t 00°000'000'CY 00'000'000°0F € AN 810 2j00uby #paiy
L 09Z'p 692 00°000°000'09 00°000'000'09 L Boig b 1888y BIUIOHRD
0 §68°¢ 9e'e L9°9L¥°096'VL 00°000°000°62 L 210 sjoouby pau0
Wiy 0082 0z'o 88°GZL LBy RE'GZL L6V L 12UISI( 1004DS UBULIBNOY
Aumew o) G9¢ WLA o1j0410 4 1509 buueway anfeA SIUDWYSIAU} 13nss|
sheq abeiany abeioay 0% Jed 30 Jaguunpn

Ajuno?) 18oeld

G202 ‘0€ JoquaAoON
lanss| Aq Aiewwing

92/S202 ALNNOD ¥3V1d

-69-



L1'E7L Uan Hodey
LEEL ST dH IS

ov
HOd oliofod

z abey

951 - SCOT/EN/ZL 8ieQ

€09 946°¢ 00°001 0'661°112°822'C 61'800'220'6¥2'C 851 afieiany pue jejoL

=134 Fi1%8 4 LLZE 88°1Z6'v60'0EL 00°000'000'05.L 134 NOdNOD AHNSYIRL SN
€T yoe¥ [4: X4 00°000°000'¢9 00°000°000°59 4 ANDINVE NOININOTU OLNOYOL
£62'y Zvoe 000 99'296'9Y 99'796'0% 1 Auoyiny ABiauz AsliBA BUBIS
6E1 Svo'y elo 00°000'000°¢ 00°000'000' 3 ueg Al JeAy
851t 000'% €00 0L'LLY'TSL 04 LL¥'TSL I ail4 03D se08ld
funep o} G9¢ WA o130 d 1500 bujuieway anjea SJUAWSIALY Janss|
shAeq abesaay abeiaay 0% Jed 3O JaquInN

§20Z '0¢ J9QIUDAON
sanssj Aq Arewiwing

82/5202 ALNNOD ¥30V'1d

1
o
~
it



xoj /A0B 02" je0D|d " Mmmm
£Z17688 (0£5) x04 | 0Z L7688 (0£S) Puoyy
£09G6 YD 'UIngny "8Al] UOSPIDYIY Q67

G606 ‘1€ 12qUIdd(J JO YIUOW Y3 104

LHOJIY INAN.LSHANI A TOOd SHTINSVAUL

JIOVId 40 ALNNOD

dOLIATIO) XV.I-dddSVALL
dJHO.LNG NVILSIYL 40 401440

-71-



"sAep g1 1XoU oU} Ul SULIMIEWE SJUSULSIAUT PUR YSBO UL §1°£89°81'C19$ AQ PIIROSUCWIIP ST SPIaU MO[J YSeo SII 1991 0) Amseal] Ajuno)) Jooeld oyl jo ANiqe oy,
‘SAep 616 S1 AINSBal] oy} YA SJUSULSOAUT SU} JO AJUIRIA 958I9AY pajySiam o4l

“yueg 081, S[[oM Aq YIUOW Yoeo JO pus 913 je paorid ole S31LINOaS [BnpiAlpU]

*AO1[0J JUSUHSIAY] JO JuaWISIRIS S, AIUNO0)) 1998]J PUE P07y JUSWILIDAOL) BIWIOHE)) Yiim soueijdwod

110 YiLM 9PBUI USaq SABY SUOISIOSP PUB SUOHOBSURY JUSULSIAUL ||V "Hodsey] JUsunsaAu] AJYIUo s JAINSea1] oY) Ul papujoul ale SJUSULSIAUL [eNPIAIPUL JO S|Telop
Ioyun, "9$9¢G UOII00S SP0d JUSWIUISA0D BIWIOJI[e) 0] Juensmd Amseal], Auno) 1eae]d oy) ut ysodap uo spuny Jo ajepdn AJqiuou © ST UONRULIOJUI SUIMO}[0] 94 ]

110doy dduenduio)) 949¢S 9P0o)) JUIWUIIA0Y)

“PIOS 9q 03 2IoM JUIUHSIAUI o110ads o3 J1 A[UHO PaZI[eal oq PINOm SSOf IO 31Joid “AlLImeur 03 Joird plos ST JUSUISOANT U3 1 JUBAS]21 A0 9I8 SANJBA JaNIB]N
"SISLIB [[9S 0} past ay; 10 paowd st 31 auig 9Ul 18 P[OS 2q D AJIIND9S B YOIYM JB STRA OUJ ST INJ¥A JONIE]N
‘Kumgew je pred oq [ia jeip tediound Jo junowe 2y pue Aunoss e Jo junowe jediourd ayj si anje Jed

"JunodsIp e e 10 umnrwaid v je peseyoind sem ALINoss
a3 1eyieym uodn Suipuadap ‘anjea sovy uey) $$9] J0 210U 9q AUl STy, TMoosip Jo wniwald Aue Jo uoneziuowe snjd AJunoss e jo 9o1ud aseyound oy st anjeA oog

‘papiaoad Uaaq sey SULI3) JUIULSIAUL JO ATesso[S Suimoljog oyl ‘Aluepo Jo asodind a3 10

- STOT ‘T€ PR

310day JuaW}SIAU] P[00 S JAINSLIL] AJUNO)) 1308

HOVAAYd

-72-



LL'€'L Jap Hoday
Le L (LD 24d) 31

1

o
>~
€061 -9zZozZ/eo/l0 =BGt |

£0:G1 9202/80/10 :dYNSCNNZ :patepdn BjeQ

ov
"O1d oljosuod §Z02/1€/Z1-5202Z/10/21 poliad Buiioday
HOLOITIOD XVA-HIHNSYIU L LSSV 1GINHOS NYH IVNOr
%95°¢ %88 Winay JO 83BN SAIdSYS
Z1°.68'759'102°C 01'95.°¢88°'585°Z souejeg Apeq abeisay
76°,£9'C06'GY 0Z'¥£9'Z¥5'8 SEEQHET g
932 O} 329, {29si4 Suipulg Yuoy L 12guasas sBujuiez 2301
976°¢ 268°¢ 675 620°L £1°265'761°02.°2 £1'920'129'28L°2 71901'051'€82°2 SJUBLISOAUf PUE LYSE] 12101
o L {suoi2|noi2d PISIA Ui papniou; Jou)
0000 0000 L L GL'E89'8YY L1 SL'e89'8yp Ll 5189897 /1 buSaUDNO0GSSRd
yseo
: ‘ : S i N Sy S, SiaaEgs 7 SJUBLULSIALY
9¥6°¢ 268¢ 695 620°1 %00°00L 88°60.'67.°20.L°2 26°0%¥£'82L°9LLC 86°0ZV°10L5LLZ
887’ ory'e 120'y #89°/ 100 11699'0Z¢ 08'866'vLE 12'689'02¢ WIOS|O4 - JBMOW
LLe 099'¢ 8y G0.2'L 9z°0 $6°691°190'L LE€6.°€€L'S ¥5'591'180'Z 1802|d Jemodw
866°C 1862 LyS'y s0e'. ze0 68'621'129'8 6v71.£8'020'8 68'6ZL'L22'8 puog Aousdy {8307
995°¢ 116¢ € 14 122 81'//Z'sy6'v6L 81°112's¥8'v61 00°000'000'S61 Burzniowy- osiq Aoueby |21epa4
ree 68L°€ 6.2'L 108} 40 8C vv6'v9T 6% 6€°101'9€S'6Y 00°00C'00G'0S |euoEURIdNS
yoTv oLy €€ 99¢ 680 00°000°000'€T 00°000'000'€C 00°000'000'¢2 SGQ pazifialejjo]
9TV 8Ly b4’ 9g€ 18y 00°000'000°0EL 00°058'29L'0EL 00°000'000°0€ L ysodag 10 ssjeayRIe) sjgefoban
960't ov0'y L L 610 00'000'000'S 00°'000'000'S 00°000'000'S 1s0de( %ueg sARORU} PazifeIBls|ios]
288'¢ GEY'E 0¥8 005'L LLoy 92'556'086'€80° | 00°028'609'Z60'L 00°000'000'780"L sucdno Aouaby jeisp34
00L'¥ Y0¥ 188'c 18€'2 oL'o z£'8/0'00L' 187£21'668'C c8'65¥'868'T uugy BuoT - 8o8|d 1emodt
€00V 6Y6'c Ly €0'L vLLE 08'887'L/8'L58 09'262'861'€98 00°000°000°0/8 suednog Ainsesif S
0oLy b2 8% L L 8521 00°000'000'0%€ 00°000'000'0%< 00°000°'000°07¢ d191
‘ainb3 g9¢ ‘AInb3 gog Aumep wuay oljojogd anfep an{eA onj2A SJUSLLISOALY
LA LA o} sheg 0% joog =iz Jed

Ajuno) iaoe|d

§Z0Z ‘1€ Jequiesag
Aleuiling 01)0j3i0d
Juawebeuejy ©ij0JLI0L
pun4 jeiausn




LL'E L 18 Woday

Lie L {Tnd Hud) Wd

i
<
~

£0:g1 - 920z/90/10 e L

ov €0'S1 9202/80/10 ‘dYNSUNNS :pelepdn eleq
HOd oleuod
9Z0T/LE/SO OSE Siz'y Gi8'¥ 02'526'860'St 00°0$8°240'S1 00°000'000'51 ¥202/80/1 1 NOdNOD ABNSYAUL 'S N Z60vE 6SMOZ8ZL6
920Z/SL/IB0 1S6 851y $/8¢C £9°L0°LES PL 00°05Z'65L v 00°000'000'51 $EOZ/I8O/LL NOJNOD AHNSYARL 'S N 160¥2 SAYEZEZLE
820Z/1€/80 €46 P-1% 2 SiEY 1Z'0¥2'050°0L 00'00e'112°01 00°000'000°01 $20ZI80/LL NOdNOD AHNSYINL 'S N 060¥Z ZXHOZEZLE
9Z0Z/SLI80 GB1 02Z'¢ GZLy  9ZZIO'LER'SL 00°009'550'02 00°000'000'0Z ¥Z0zZ/80/L 1L NOJNOD AYNSYIHL 8 N 8802 LHHOZ8ZL8
120251180 18§ ey 0s2¢ ¥1'60L'89E'61 00°000°419'61 00°000'000'02 YEOZIBOILO NOJNOD ANMSYANL 'S N pebez 0YZ8Z8ZLE
1202/54/80 165 £8ey 0sZ'C 86'pEL'0ZS'VL 00°052'80L'vL 00°000'000'GL ¥202/60/20 NOJNOD AMNSYIHL SN EEPET 0HZ8LeZLE
9Z0Z/SLL0 Vi [:r A Gi8'¢ $4°066'966'61 00°008'000°02 00°000'000'0Z £20Z/1212L NOdNOD AUNSYIUL 'S N 902€T $390ZLZLE
9ZOZISLISO YEL 9Ly r4: R 00'8/8'086'6 00°00.'200'0} 00°000'000°04 £20Z/ereL NOJNOD AHNSYIYL SN S0ZET 08HOZ8Z16
9ZOZIG1IL0 SBL 184 005'¥ £079£9°/90°0F 00'002'502'0V 00'000'000'0F geoznereL NOdNOD AUNSYIYL $ N YozZeT 9NHOZ8ZLE
8202/sLi80 256 028'e [-71: 44 01L'9L9'E08'6L 00°000'6.9'61 00°000°000°02 £20Z/1ZITL NOJNOD AYNSYIYHL 'S N £0Z€T BAYEZEZL6
9z0Z/Si/80 $EL B8G9Y gz9'e £8'G55'906'6 £00°004'200'01 00°000'000'01 €202/180/1L L NOJNOD AMNSYIHEL 'S N ZGlee 0gHOZ8CLEe
920Z/SLL0 ¥i 8el'b Gl8'¢ 0/'988'966'6 00°00¥'000'01 00°'000'000°0} £20Z/90/1 1 NOdNOD AMNSYIYL S N LGLET $390T78216
9¢0¢/5L1.0 961 geg'y 00s'y LO'PL1I’E66'6 00'00€'450°0} 00°000'000'0L £202/90/11 NOdNOO AHNSYIUL 'S N 0siee 9NHOZ8TL6
8202/54/50 S98 856V $48T £5°629'1VE'PL 00'00L'98L 'yl 00°000'000'GE £20Z/0Z/0L NOdNOD AUNSYIUL § N ZeLeT LNP8Z8ZLE
LTOZ/SISO 6B vL0's Sl£¢ 18'/26'605' 1 00°008'SLL'YL 00°000'000°G1 £202/02/01 NOJdNOD AHNSYIYL S N LELET 98X828Z16
9Z0Z/511L0 6L £L0'S 00S'y  04'6€9°1.6'6 00°00£'150°04 00°000'000'04 £20Z/0Z/0L NOdNOD AMNSYIYL 'S N 0€1€Z SNHDZBZ L6
920T/SHIL0 YL 818 §/8'€ 65°08Y'G65'6 00°00%'000'01 00°000°000°01 £202/02/04 NOdNOD AUNSYAYHL 'S N [-rAR 4 SIDILLLI6
8Z02/51/50 998 [44:h4 G482 ££'0£5'€5Z'6} 00°008'viL'61 00°000'000'02 £20zZ/8LioL NOdNOD AHNSYIHL 'S N 6L1EZ INY8Z8Z16
L20Z/S1IS0 66 €ZLY 714 LGE8E'GLY'8L 00°00%'869'61 00°000'000'02 £20Z/9L/01 NOJNOD AHNSYIHL S N 8L1€Z 88X828Z16
9z02/51/40 G61 628y 005y 1126129661 00'009'204'02 00°000'000'02 £20Z/9L101 NOJNOD AMNSYIYL 'S N FARA 4 9NHOZBZLE
9Z0ZISLILG L 128y SI8€ LZZry'2e6'6l 00°008'000'0Z 00°000'000'0Z £20Z/91/01 NOdNOD AAUNSYIUL 'S N 9tiez §3D028Z16
9202/51/80 922 S0L% Sie'y 14°880'186'6 00°00€'2¥0'0L 00'000'000'0} £202/82/80 NOJNOD AUNSYIHL 'S 'N SS0EZ 8NHOZ8ZLE
9ZOZ/SLIZO S¥ Ly 000'Y PZ'611'166'6 00°006°200'0L 00°000'000'0L £20Z/0L1L0 NOJNOD A¥NSYIUL 'S 'N glozz 879028216
9z0Z/S1/80 G9L (41:04 SZL'y  69'8£5'6/6'6 00°008°£20°01 00°000'000°0L £20Z/04/10 NOdNOD AYNSYIYL 'S N 21822 LHHOZ8Z16
8Z0Z/SLIZ0 SLL [R:187 0SL°2 8l'vie'0ov'sl 00°00Y'869'6L 00'000'000'02 £Z0Z/62/190 NOdNOD AMNSYIHL 'S N £6522 BMEBZRZLE
820Z/31/20 SLL PPoe 05,2 /8'10v'228'8 00°002'6¢8'6 00°000'000'04 €20T/12Iv0 NOdNOD AYNSYIUL S 'N 9.v2e 8MEBZBZLE
£202/51/90 165 189'¢ 0see ZL6/8'vis'61 00°000°L18'61 00°000'000°0Z £202/121%0 NOdNOD AYNSYAYL 'S N Sivee 0MZ8EZ8ZLE
9202/51/80 922 662€ 00s'1 69 ¥98'FEL'6L 00'00b'LVL'6L 00'000'000°0Z €202/1.2I1%0 NOdNOD AYNSYIHL S N yivee JAZA-TA:7AY]
9Z0Z/8ZE0 8G 9820 0050 £1°956'G66'6 00°006'L¥6'6 00°000'000°0} 1202/ LIE0 NOJNOD A¥NSYIHL S N 85502 £080Z8Z16
9z0Z/Le/l0 0oF €6/°0 GlE0 ye Iv/'966'6 00°000'v.6'6 00'000'000'01 1Z0ZHLIE0 NOdNOD AYNSYAHL SN 18502 £HA0Z8ZL6
9202/1L€/L0 0¢€ €L0°0 GIE0 98°165°966'6 00°000'v.6'6 00°000'000'01 1202/01/€0 NOdNOD AHNSYIHL 'S N 6¥50C £HE0C8CL6
suodnog Ainseal} '§'n
i 0oLy 00°000°000°0VE 00°000°000°0¥¢ 00°000'000°0v¢ 12°960°288'882 abesaay pue [elolqns
1 ooy 0oLy 00°000'000'08 00°000'000'08 00°000'000'08 1snytLen [ 2% SYEEZSAS
|3 0oLy 0oLy 00°000°000'082 00°000'000'092 00°000°000'082 Boid 1 wby 1essy eioje 98y D7
dioT
ayeg br_:uﬂi S9¢ ey anjep ooy INRA BN anjen ied ajeq aduejey Janssi # JuAaUsSoAu] disnNd
Aumiew oy sheq WIA pejess aseyaingd abeisay

1, abed

§20Z ‘L€ JaquiadeQ
'SJUBUIISIAU] - S|IB}a( O1jo}j10d
juswabeuely oljojiod

pund jelauan



1
LN

~
LLEL (NG Hud) Nd go'sL - 9202moN0 e 1
v £0:S} 920Z/80/10 :dYNSANN ‘patepdn eleq
HO1d onopod
9202/92/80 €2 S66°0 oS 00°000'000'S 00'008°.56'¥ 00°000°000' 1202/92/80 MNVE NVOT3W0H Tve3d34 £8012 CArNYoeLE
9ZOZIVER0 ¥S £26'0 0S2°0 096151666 00°00€°£56'6 00°000'000°04 LZ0EIVLIPO MNVE NVO1 INOH Tvy303d 60902 PADTVOELE
9Z0Z/6Z/L0 8T ¥05°0 0050 $9'996'666'6 00°002'v.6'6 00°000°000°04 1202/10/20 MNVE NVO1 INOH TvdIa3d £0502 PAMMVOELE
0£02/20/L0 €v9'L  L/9°€ 0.9t 00°000°000°0L 00°004'2€6'6 00°000°000°04 §ZozZ/LE/LL MNVE LIO3UD WYVYH VH3IQ3d 90162 L6ZLIEELE
6Z0Z/90/60 vYE'L  0L6°€ 0/6't  00°000°000'02 00'000'041'02 00°000'000°02 SZOZ/90/E0 MNVE 13D W4 Tvy3aad eizve ssoyIecie
6202/G1/80 22e'L LIV ole'y  00°000'000'SZ 00'005'205's2 00°000'000°6Z S2ZOZ/BZ/L0 MNVE LIA3YD Wiivd Tve303d 9LLpe ONZH3EELE
6202/80/80 GiE't OLEV OL€'Y  00°000°000'6Z 00°008°105'GZ 00°000'000°62 G202/6Z/10 MNVE LIGIHD Waivd vHaa3d Slive Zwey3cele
6202/22/80 6ZE'L  LLEY 0lE'y  00°000°000'62 00'052'€05'sZ 00°000'000°62 $TOZ/6Z/L0 MNVE LIGIHO Waivd Tvy3aad [ 74574 SdzHIcELE
6202/50/80 162'L  ZiEV oLe'y 0Z'125'666'v1 00'002'20€'s1 00°000'000'S L ST0Z/6Z/L0 MNVE LIQ3H0 Wivd Tvy3a3d eLive €DZUILELE
6202/22/30 892'F ZIEY 0lEy  0£7.0v'666'v1 000§9'86Z'G1 00°000°000°54 §20Z/62/10 MNVE LIa3HD WY Tvy3a34 zive 6SZy3cele
620Z/5L/90 L9Z'L  ZIEV OLEY  £5'89E'666'61 00'00Z'£6£'02 00°000'000'02 $Z0Z/62/10 MNVE LIQIND WHvd Tvy3a3d L2iv2 [RErASE SIS
920ZBLILO 1YL 1zzy 022y 00°000'000'02 00002'822'02 00°000'000°02 ¥Z0ZIBLIZL MNVE LIG3YO Wavd TvH303d ZELPT ZINY3EeLe
9ZOZ/YO/S0 €L 1Z0't 0004 19'91£'666'6 00'00£'016'6 00°000°000°04 LZ02/P0/S0 MNVE LIGIHO W4 TvuE03d Ly90Z 93ANIEELE
suodnos Aouaby jeiapay
i88'c 001y Z£'820°00L°C 19°242'659'T $8'55Y'869°2 zEL0L004°T abesoay pue (ejo3ans
9£02/10/01L 969’y  v68'Y 050'6  [Z/€Z'v0E 0e'cLL'0LE 08'v19'208 8102/92/90 Aoyiny aoueuld aland 88402 ZOV41082.
9¢02/20/60 168'C 000V 000v  pL'8iB'sye’l 6.9LL'L19'L 71'818'6v9'} 9L02/20/60 1808]d J8MOd 119-4NS10Z 118-¥NSL0Z
GE0Z/20/60 LES'E  B66'E 000y 16220064 z5482'L8L 16'220'062 $102/91/80 1808|d Jemodw V-HNGLOZ V-uNGL0Z
wiay Buon - 19oeld 1amodtiu
Ly £00'y 08'88Y°128°458 09'768'861'298 00°000'000°0.8 29°0z8'vye'see abeseay pue [eloiang
0£02/94/50 S6S°F  009°E $Z9°0 6%°025'c£0'22 8.e¥.'256'12 00°000'000°6Z sZOZI8LITL THE AUNSYIHL 'S N yeLST a0Z828eLE
0£02/61/50 GBS'L 0000 §29°0 $0'SZL'698'LL 06'244'858'L1L 00'000'000'02 SZOZ/ILLTL THS ANNSYIUL 'S N szLsz 9028Z8TLE
£202/51/20 088 8es'e SIEY PS'SPS'89Y'LS 96'CE0'PLS LG 00°000'000'05 §Z0Z/S0ZL NOdNOD AYNSY3IYL SN 81162 4 terA-TAN
£20Z/5L1L0 B8 815°€ 000 £LYEE'veY'se 96'985'805'6Z 00°000°000'62 SZ0Z/S0/ZL NOdNOOD AYNSYIHL SN L1182 611028216
9TOT/GLILO S61 126°€ 005y Z6'GLG'PPO'GHE 00'058'9L0'S1 00°000'000'GL STOZ/STIVO NOdNOD AUNSY3YL S N 8GZVC 9WHOZBZL6
9ZOZ/LEISO 0S1 ree - T4%r A i¥282'168'v1 00°051'016'¥L 00°000°000'61 SZOZISTIVO NOdNOD AYNSYIHL 'S N 182v2 £X9828¢18
6202/82/20 ¥SL'L  O¥6E OS2y  S¥'699'6/1'0Z 00°008'¥0Y'0T 00°000'000'0C SZ0Z/S0/E0 NOdNOD AYNSYIHL 'S N 80ZYZ Za0TeTLE
6202/64/20 Lvi't  08CY 292 76'669'801 '8¢ 00'009'¢68'8¢ 00'000°000'0% $202/82/10 NOdNOD AHNSYIYL 'S N 8912 169828216
9202/G1/80 LS6 ey 6182 8v'612'120'6Z 00°006'815'6Z 00°000°000'0€ vZ0Z/8LITL NOJNOD AYNSYIUL 'S N A% 74 BAVSZSZ16
9Z0Z/0E/60 £00'L  SETY $Z9'y  [6'€ZS'L60'0L 00°008'282'01 00°000'000°04 vZOZIBLITL NOdNOD AYNSYIHL 'S N Jrasz4 OVIrOZeZLE
9z0Z/S/L0 bl sviy GI8'¢  90°G68'GE6'6E 00008'L00'0Y 00°000'000'0¥ ¥Z0Z/90/2L NOdNOD AYNSYIHL SN 8Live 39078216
9202g/51/20 S6L 0Ly 00§y  6L'68E'L0L'0S 00'005'952'08 00°000'000'08 $ZOZI0MTL NOdNOD AMNSYAYL S N Libve IAHOZZLE
9202/GHSO YEL 80L% §Z9C  L§'€5S'8Y6'6 00°004'800'0¢ 00°000'000°0E $ZOZ/S0ICL NOdNOD AMNSYAHL 'S N 9Live 089HOZ8ZL6
9zZOZ/SLIZO SY AN 4 529} Z6'eLi'sTeve 00°005'2€6'¥T 00°000'000'6Z ¥Z02/90/Z1 NOdNOD AHNSYIYHL 'S N SLvZ obdBTBTLE
suodnos Ainseal] g’ n
ajeq Aame s9¢ ajey an|ea ooy anjeA jaNJen anjeA Jed a3eQ asuefeg 121SS] #juduiysasuy disno
Aumew  opskeq WiLA pejels aseyoingd abesaay

§20¢ ‘1€ Jaquwada(Qg
SIUBWISaAU] - S|Ie}8( O1]0j10d
z 9bed juswsbeuey oljoiod
pung jeiauan



]
¥e]
_ r~
L1E L (ZNd ™ 4ud) Wd €061 - 9202/80M.0 3eq !
v £0:51 9202/80/1L0 'dYNSANN :pajepdn Bieq
d0d oliojod

Z0Z/LLILO OFL 0zo'y QZoy  00°000'000°02 00°004'6¥1'02 00°000°000°02 $202/LLIL0 SINVE NVYOT IWOH Tvy3a3d 9ceET LISAVOELE
6202/80/1L0 €0L°L S86'E S86't 00°000'000°02 00°00%'981°02 00°000°000°02 YZOZILL/LO ANVE NVOT INOH TvYH3a34 GEZET OMODAVOELE
[202/S0/L0 69¢ oLy 0ily  00°000'000°0Z 00°00%'$01L'02 00°000'000°0Z ¥ZOZ/LLILO MNVE NVYQT IWOH w3034 pezee PNDAVOELE
9Z0Z/ELI80 €22 18L¥ 08l  00°000°000'SH 00°059'9¥0'S1 00'000'000°G4 YZ0Z/AL/L0 MNVE NVO1 3WOH Tvy3a34 £ETET LHOAVOELE
9z02/50/80 92 6Ly €61y 00°000'000'0L 00°005°0£0°01 00°000'000°01 YZOE/LLILO MNVE NVOT IWOH Tva3a3d FAN AR ZADAYOELE
L20Z/VLNG S48 100y 000¥  00°000'000'GH 00°006°€80'S1 00°000°000'G 4 €202/2212L MNYE NVYO1 IWNOH Tvy303d Lieee YPEAVOELE
8Z0Z/OLIL0 126 568'¢ S58'€ 00°000'000'SL 00°081'280°GL 00°000'000'G} £20zZ/22/Z) MNVE NYOT IWOH Tvy3a3d oLzez IMEAVOELE
L202/0L/90 §28 Vi a4 S$6¢'y  00°000'000°01 00°000'LEL'0) 00°000°000°04 €202/91/180 MNVE NVOT IWOH Tvy3a3d Ge0ET FSXMVOELE
L20Z/50/180 185 o'y 0i¥'F  00°000'000'0L 00°00L'I¥L 0L 00°000°000°0L £20T/91180 MNYE NVYO 3WOH Tve3a34 YE0ET ZIXMVOELE
1202/01/80 985 osy'y ogv'y  00°000°000°0F 00°008'¢p1 0L 00°000'000°04 £202/91/80 MNVE NVYOT IWOH Tve3aa34d £E0ET LEXMVOELE
LZ0ZISLI90 OES 205y 005y  00°000°000'01 00°00L'SEL'0L 00°000'000°01 £20Z/91/80 M¥NVE NVYOT IWOH Tve3a3d ZEOET 8ZMMVYOELE
820Z/60/90 068 oey v Gy 92'9p0'9/6'81 00°000'20¥°02 00°000'000'02 €20Z/91/80 MNVE NYOT IWOH Tvaaaad LE0ET INIWMYOELE
920Z/Z2/Z0 8L Lizy 0LTy 00°000'000'02 00°002'092'0Z 00°000'000'0 £Z02/80/L0 MNYE NVOT 3INOH w3034 90922 86IMVOELE
L20Zi22120 Lip (£ oSty 00°000°000'0Z 00°00%'€64'0 00°006'000'02 £202/90/L0 MNVE NVYOT IWOH TvH3a34 50922 SOTMVOELE
820¢/L0/20 194 Ty SiZ¥  00°000°000'01 00°00L'821'01 00°000°000'0L £202/90/20 MNVE NVOT IWNOH Tvy3a3d vosze L8IMYOELE
120252720 0ZY LSy 0S¥’y 00°000°000'0L 00700826001 00°000'000°0L €Z0Z/90/L0 MNVE NVYOT 3WOH Twy3a3d £0922 CLIMYOELE
L20ZITLZD LOY 1ov'y 09¥'y  00°000'000'02 00°009'061'02 00°000'000'02 €202/90/L0 MNVE NVOT IWOH ve3034d 20822 LGIMYOELE
ZOZIPLIZO Vi 9z0'v S0y 00°000'000°01 00°001'840°0L 00°000'000°04 €20Z/EL/90 MNvE NVO13IWOH Tvy3aad 99622 603MV0ELE
£202/10/60 808 L0y 0/0v  00°000'000°0% 00°000'€80°04 00'000°000'0L £202/E1/90 MNYE NYOT IWNOH Tvy3a34 §9522 LEAMVYOELE
820Z/L0/70 192 1zo'y 0Z0v  00°000°000°01 00°001'£40°0L 00'000'000°0L £20Z/ZLI90 MNVE NYOT IWOH Tvd3aad 09522 96-4MVOELE
1202/80/60 G19 190’y 090y  00°000'000'01 00°005'280°01 00°000'000°01 £202/21/90 MNVE NVOT 3WOH Tvy3a34 65522 EVAMYOELE
9Z0Z/0L/60 ZST L€6'E 0£6'€ 00°000'000°01 00°006'810°01 00°000'000°01 £20ZIETIS0 MNYE NYO1 IWOH Tvd3a34 0e5Ze 8ZOMVOELE
9Z0ZIY0Is0 9ve Ze6'E 0£6'€  00°000'000°04 00°004'8L0°01 00°000'000'04 £202/€2/50 MNVE NYOT IWOH Tvd30a3d 62522 TYLMYOELE
9202/ceI60 S92 1z6'¢ . 0ze't  00°000'000'0L 00°00Z'020'01 00°000'000°0L £20Z/€2/50 MNVE NVOT IINOH TvyIa3d 8262z 8DLMVOELE
920Z/9L/60 852 926’ 5Z6'E 00°000'000'01 00°005'610°01 00°000'000'04 £Z0Z/ETISO MNVE NVOT 3WOH Tvd3aad 12522 09LMYOELE
1202110120 968 9e9'e SE9E  00°000'000'0 00°006'S00°04 00°000'000°04 £202/9L/0 MNVE NVOT INOH w33 €igee BMZMVOELE
1Z0Z/R0/Z0 £0¥ gzg'e SZ9'¢  00°000°000°0L 00°004'500°04 00°000°000°0L £202/91/50 MNVE NVYOT IWOH Tva3aaad Zisee LAZMVYOELE
1202/8L120 ii¥ 1zo'e 0zoe 00°000'000'0} 00°008'700°01 00°000°000°0L £202/9L/50 MNVE NVOT IWOH TviEa3d 11522 £NZMVDELE
9202/€0/10 284 9i9'¢ sig¢ 00°000°000°01 00°002'966'6 00°000'000°01 £20Z/E0/S0 MNVE NVOT IWOH Tvy3a3d y6YZ2 ZOMAVOELE
120ZI20/L0 1¥S gzl SZLE 00'000'000°02 00°00%'600'02 00°000'000'02 £202/£0/50 MNVE NYOT INOH Tvd3a3d €6V GYMAVOELE
9202/201L0 T8L ieg'e 099°€ 00°000'000'01 00'001'500'01 00°000'000'01 £Z0Z/E0/S0 MNVE NVOT IWOH Twvd3a34 L6v2Z SAMAVOELE
9ZOZ/LLILC 261 89yl 0ge’) 00°000°000'G 00°'009'266'Y 00°000'000'6 XA TAY RN A} MNVE NVO1 3WOH Tvy3a3d 95212 810DV0EcLE
920Z/BZ/B0 65T 0sz’L szl 00°000'000'% 00°02£'8E6'E 00°000'000't LZ0zZ/0e/LL MNVE NVOT 3WOH Y3034 SLziz ENNdVOELE
9202IS2/Z0 85 0580 0580 00°000°000' 00°00£'6/6'F 00°000'000'S 1.20Z/0£/80 MNVE NVOT 3WOH TvH3a3d £601Z ZZMNVOELE
920T/9T/90 LET L00°L 000'L 00°000'000°01 00°000'1€8'6 00°000°000'0L L202Z/0€/80 MNVE NYOT INOH Tvd3a3d Z601Z 9SANVOELE
9202/92180 LET 000°L 0521 00°000'000'G 00'00L'€28'y 00°000'000'S 1202/92/80 MNVE NvO1 3WOH Tvd3a3d ¥801Z OXUNVOELE

suodnon Aouaby jeiopa4y
aeq Aumepw ssc ajey anfeA xoog anjeA e anjeA Jed ajeq aouerjeg Janssy # JusUnsaAyl disno
Aumen oy sfeq W1A pajelg aseyaing sBesany

§20Z ‘L€ 4aquiasag
SIUDWIISDAU] - S|IB}e(] O1j0o310d
¢ sbeg juswabeuey oljojiod
pung jeisuag



I
=~

LUE L (ZWd™38d) Wd £0'S1 - S20Z/B0ML0 28 _ﬁ
v £0:61 9202Z/80/10 :dYNSANN :pajepdn eleq
HO1d oljojod
9ZOZZLIL0 Li {38 4 08Zy  00°000°000'GL 00°008'100's1 00'000°000'S1 SZOZ/LLIV0 AN YNVE NOININOT OLNOHOL yyZve $17as1168
920Z/0L/0 061 Lry 0SSy 00°000°'000'6Z 00°062'490'SZ 00°000'000°52 SZ0Z/0L/90 AN spi dioD jueg sphofy 96242 OXEBLYBES
920Z/82/10 80T SE0'Y 086't  00°000'000'02 00°009'8L0°02 00°000°000°0Z SZOZ/LZILL AN €10 3i02uBYy ¥paiD S0L5Z 592reesez
920Z/01/L0 061 SE0'¥ 086t 00°000'000°0L 00°005'800'0} 00°000°000'04 SZOZ/LEIL AN 813 3l00uby 1ipaid yoLST 25Zr9esee
920Z/0L/20 061 Oiv'y 0SE¥  00°000'000'0L 00°004'€20°01 00°000'000'0L SZ0Z/01/90 AN 819 2icouby ypa1d $62ve 8MDI'9ESZE
yisodaq jo sejesyiua) siqeobaN
v 960y 00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S 00°000°000'S 00°000'000'S sbesaay pue jej01ans
L 960'¥ 960  00°000°000°S 00°000'000°G 00°000'000°S VI - ueg Jeig sad 55061 S5061SAS
1sodaq yueg aAoeU| paz)jeisiejio)

ovs 288'c 97°556'096'¢80°} 00°0Z8'509°260°1 00°000°000'780°} £5°2ZY'S9L'v50°) sbesany pue [ejojang
0€0Z/8L/60 L2V 10OV 000y 00'000°000'0L 00'000'686'6 00°000'000°04 SZozT/LTILL "D0OSSY LHOW TYNOILYN Tv3a34 80152 LH9ODYELE
920Z/$T/90 €41 0611 0S40 §8°008'686'v 00'058'1€6'Y 00°000'000'S ez J¥00 LHOW NVOT 3WOH 034 90212 EAHXOYELE
0E0Z/GLILO0 959'L  l8SE 086'€  00°000'000°0€ 00°002'296'62 00°000°000°0E eravdradrat MNVE NYOT 3WOH 1vd3a34 9eL5e 07X%880€LE
OE0Z/SHID 959'F  €49%€ 089 00°000'000'62 00°006'226'¥2 00°000'000'SZ rdvZrd¥rat SNVE NYOT ZWOH Tvy3a34 Levse £dMegoeie
0£02/SZ/10 S8Y'L  1SO'¥ 0S0'F  00°000'000°01 00°000°LE4'0} 00°000'000'04 SZ0Z/L 1190 MNVE NVYOT 3WOH w3034 862V LND9S0ELE
0E0Z/VZ/LO ¥8Y'L  LSOY 0s0v  00°000°000'04 00°000°2£1'0L 00°000'000°04 §20Z/3 1190 MNVE NVOT 3WOH Tvy3a3d 162¥2 €10880ELE
620Z/L1/10 90L'L  9/8°€ S/8'€  00°000°000'G) 00°052'240'G1 00'000°000°SL SZOZIYLIvO MNVE NYOT 3WOH Tvd3a3d veve 18MS8E0ELE
620Z/6L/20 SBZ'L 1GLE 0SL'€  00°000'000'0Z 00'009'10'02 00°000'000'02 §20Z/L0/¥70 YNYE NVOT IWOH 1va3a3d 8EZVT 8yNSE0ELE
6202/90/60 PYE'L  086'€ 086'¢  00000°000'0Z 00°008'281'02 00°000'000'0Z SZ0Z/90/€0 MNYE NYOT IWOH Tvy3a3d zieve Lrosgocie
6Z0Z/OL/L0 SOL'L O/ G/€%  00°000°000°0 00'009'v8€'02 00°000'000°0Z SZOZ/ELILO MNVE NYO1 FWNOH TvH3034 2574 ZHPE0ELE
620Z/0Z/40 962’1 180V 080  00°000°000°02 00°000'092'02 00°000'000'02 veoz/sLizy MNVE NYO1 IWOH TvH3a3d 548 74 940r80¢ELE
620Z/Lz/60 6SE'L L8OV 080'Y  00°000°000°0Z 00°000'952'02 00°000'000'02 YeOZIBLITL YNVE NVOT INOH Tva3a3d oeLye y630v80ELE
8202/51/60 886 AN OLL'¥  00000'000'0E 00°00%'89€'0¢ 00°000'000'0€ YEOTIELIZ) M¥NVE NVOT INOH Tvd3a3d 6ZLve Lgorgoete
8202/51/90 968 Loe'y 00E'r  00°000°000'0F 00°00L'091°0} 00°000'000'0L VEOT/OLILO MNVE NYOT IWOH Tvy3a34 9EVET sgxigogie
9Z0Z/VvZ/L0 ¥0T ELLY 0LLy  00°000°000'GH 00°058'980'G1 00°000°000'S1L vZ0T/S0/90 MNVE NVOT 3NOH Tve3a34 LIvEZ ZONLEOSLE
2202112190 985 Loy 00t  00°000'000°S4 00°00£'044'61 00°000°000'G ¥202/62/L0 MNVE NYOT IWOH TvN3a3d 992¢2 €ODAVOELE
lzoz/eLis0 0z Lo0'y 090¥  00°000°000°0Z 00'009'994'0¢2 00°000'000'02 YZOT/6ZIL0 MNVE NVOT INOH Tv3a34 elerdrd LODAVOELE
8Z02/10/90 88 £90'Y Z90'v  00°000°000'0Z 00°000'802 02 00°000'000°02 veoz/ee/L0 YNVE NYOT 3WOH Tve3a3d yazeT LYDAVOELE
820Z/E0/L0 Y16 850y iS0v  00°000°000°0T 00°009'112'02 00°000'000'02 yZ02/62/10 YNVE NVO1 3WOH TvH3a34 €92ET 0BDAVOELE
620Z/92/10 LZL'L OO0V ov0'y  00°000°000'0Z 00°009'¢61'0Z 00°000'000'0T v20z/62/10 MNVE NVO1 3WOH Tvd3a34 29eee SEOAVOELE
L20Z/30/90 91§ 120y 0.0 00°000'000'S) 00°0SL'S0L'GL 00°000°000'51 ¥Z0Z/62/1L0 MNVE NYOT INOH V3034 17474 63DAVOELE
L202/2V1L0 1SS L90¥ 090%  00°000°000°0E 00°004'222'08 00°000'000°0€ VEOZI6T/L0 SNVE NVOT IWOH TvH3a34 092€2 93DAVOELE
8202/S0/L0 916 086'€ 086'€  00°000'000'0Z 00°00¥'$41'02 00°000°000°0Z ¥ZOZ/L L0 MNVE NVOT IWOH TvH3a3d 8€Z€Z EDDAVOELE
L20ZIL0I0 TSS 0s0Y 050%  00°000'000'02 00°000'LY1'02 00°000°000°02 veoziLio XNvVE NVO1 IWOH Tvd3a34 1£282 SAOAVOELE

suodno Asuaby piapad

ajeq Aumew g9¢ B Y an[eA yoog 3NeA 1IN NjeA Jed sjeq Jouejeg 13nss] # Jusunsaauy disno
Rumen  oysfeq WIA pojEls aseyaund abesany

§20Z ‘1€ Joquadag
SJUSW]SAAU| - S|IE}a( O1joj1i0d
v obed juawiabeuep 01joj10d
pung [eJauan



1€ (eWd™IYd) wd

i

[eo]

r~

£0'S1 - STOZ/R0/L0 Be i

v £0'G1 920Z/80/10 'dVYNSANNA :pajepdn eleg
¥O7d olopiod
WSy  866C 68°6Z1°129'8 6v°1£8°0Z0°8 69'6Z1'179'8 PTIETLY'E abesaAy pue [ejoigng
820Z/10/20 2L’V 000V 000  0LLL¥'ESL 0L L1¥'254 0L LL¥'251 y202/10/20 a4 03D F0BlY i:74>4 L8ZETSAS
6Z0Z/EO/M0 B8BL'L  OLL'Y 0LLY  PYVEL'0ES 8 ¥61'089 y8'¥61'0€S vEZ0Z/E0/F0 uooa10Id A SiIH J908ld ZYEST ZYEETSAS
LPOZ/0E/90 0S8'L 008 008  G§'501'98E'T L0'89T'£86'L $4°50L'98E'Z 1102/0€/90 as Aejuailusiz apsEOmMaN silsl gitgl
620Z/9L/L0 LLIL'L - 000'¢ 000¢  Z8OoLv'viE Z6'218'18¢ Z80LP'pLE 6102/91/10 suel] |00yog dland Jadeld PIN £6081 £608LSAS
£202/12/2 6LL 058'2 0s8'¢ 0L618'98 L0°2y0'88 01'518'98 PRY ALY ArA SsuRl] [00YDS dMaNd J8veld PIN roiL ZYOLLSAS
L£02/E0/F0 OLL'Y 008 008Z  BY'SZLLGY'Y L0 LEO'LSZ'Y 88'SZL L6y Y L102Z/E0/50 PUISIT |00UDS UBLLIBYIY 96081 8609LSAS
puog Aouaby [eoo
€ 985°¢ BLLLT'SYE'YEL 81 21Z'5v8'v6l 00°000°000°564 19 2y8'spvioL ebrisay pue (ejoigns
9z0Z/S0/L0 ¥ avs'e 0s¥'e  PE'ERO'ZSE'YEL PE'E80'ZS6'VTL 00°000°000°5¢ 4 SZ0T/LERL unoosig atppaldy 1424 eMY/6EELE
9202120110 666 00g'¢ ¥y ¥61'£66'69 v ¥61'£66'69 00°000°000°04 SZOZNEZL UNOJSI( YUBG UBD BWOH [RIapa] SY1ST £OUGBEELE
Buiziyowy- *osiq Avuaby jesapey
25°€zL'909'vt abeloAy pue jejojqng
Buizipouly- "osi(] Jaded [eIoIawWIL0)
822t  u8e 82 vv6'voZ'ey 6£°101°9¢5'6Y 00°000'000°0S 05'¥SE'6ST sy abesaay pue ejogng
820Z/5LZ0 LyL'L  Sl6€ sZL'y Z0'TLE'S80'0Z 00°008'162'02 00°000'000°02 GZOT/AL/P0  MNE INIWHOTIAIA NVOIHIWY-HILNI Veve YNIOX18sY
6202/20/L0 8.Z'V 0ile 0sZT¥  LP'19T'L0€'02 00°000'26€'02 00°000'000°'0Z $202/¥0iv0 d100 avuRULL [eUORBWSIU| 9E2Ye OHQOMOS65Y
DE0Z/YLISO ¥ES'L  S0L¢E 9/8'0  6L01£'7/8'8 6E°L0E'258'8 00°000°000'01 seoe/e/tL dOT3IAIA ® NOO3H YNVE TN} 10182 80185065V
jeuoneuridng
e yor'y 00°000°000°€2 00°000°000°€Z 00°000°000°¢2 00°000'000'¢2 afieioay pue [ejolang
9z02/6L/¥0 BOL SYO'Pp 066'€  00000'000'€ 00°000'000'E 00°000'000'¢ SZOZ/6LIVO sueg A JeAly LarA LA ¥SZYZSAS
9Z0Z/60/20 6E 8¥Z¥ 06L'F  00°000'000'CL 00°000'000°CL 00°000'000°0L S202/L0/20 a9 -iued Jelg aad S8LYZ S8LFZSAS
9z0Z/90/10 & 80Ty 0Ly 00°000°000°0L 00°000'000°01 00°000'000°04 SZOZ/90/L0 Q0 - jueg Jels anlg 54218 24 £GLPZSAS
SO pazyeise|lod
i 8Lz'y 00°000°000°0E} 00°058'291'0¢1 00°000°000°0E} 00°000'000°0E1 abelaAy pue jejoigng
9202Z/80/50 L2L 60€'Y 0sZ'¥  00°000'000'02 00°008'120°02 00°000'000'02 SZOZ/SeIY0 AN INVE NOININOGQ OLNOYOL 192pe $14051168
QZOZ/ZTISO bt 8LTY oze Y 00°000°000'02 00°002'€20'0Z 00°000'000'0Z SZ0g/SZ/v0 AN INVE NOININOG OLNO¥OL 092¥Z 8vvQasiLiIes
9202/¢4/20 ev 682 [ejor a4 00°000'000°01 00°00Z'¥00°01 00°000'000°0L GZ0Z/L /%0 AN YNYE NOININOQ OLNOYOL S¥Zre LXZQ51168
jisodag jo sajeoliua) sjqenoban
ayeq afﬂums S9¢ ajey anjep joog anjeA jJoien IMeA Jed 8jeq asuejeg Janssj # JUUIS8ALY disnD
Runmew o3 sked W1A pajelg aseyaing abBrieay

g abeyg

§Z02Z ‘L€ 1aquiedaq

S]UBWSAAU] - S|ie}a( O1]0j140d

juswabeuepy oljojliod
pun4 jeiauasn)



i
(=)

r~
LE L (TNG Jud) Wd 2051 - seozioio @ea . I
ov £0:G | 9Z0Z/80/10 'dYNSANNS pajepdn eleq
HOd oljojuod
53457 av6'e 899'60L'SVL'20L°2 86°0VL'821'94L'T 66°0Z¥'10L'G1L'T 0L PGL'E88'G8S'T abeiaAy pue jejoy
120'v  gsye 12'699°02¢8 08°966'vi¢ 14°699°0Z¢ 12'699'02¢ abesaay pue jejolang
9E0Z/Z0/60 LBB'E  6VS'E 005'¢ £5'881'06 zz'eog’'es 15°881°'06 5102/10/60 Wwaosjo 4 Jemodul {4 Lo 4N
9E0Z/20/80 168  BY¥S'E 00s'e ¥L'608'I¥i Ze'sL0'evl ¥1'609'L¥L $102/10/60 WOoS|o ] 1amodul £-vidiN €-VidN
8E02/20/60 /29 88.T 06L¢C £pieg'se gz'8vi'se £V 1£9'62 2102712140 WOS[O 4 JamOodqu £# EVI-LL0Z CH EVI-LLOZ
LE0Z20/60 TRy  6YSE 00g'e 1S°0¥Z'e9 86'620'€9 15°0v2'e9 9t0Z/vi/L0 WoS|O Jamodiu Z# evi-gloe c#evIr8LoT
Wos{o4 - Jamog4il
P8’y LilE v5°594°180°L LeeeL'seL's 55914902 PS'691°190°L abelaay pue jejolgng
/202/20/60 29Z'Y THO'E 000'c 99°296'0Y 98'88Y'EY 99°296'9F 2102/92/L0 Auowyiny ABieuz Asjjep euals LY SgiL02 1-d $910C
Zv0Z/Z0/60 880°S  £95'¢ 0os'y 2Z'188'289 921 ¥8'689 22198289 1202/9¢/80 ABiaug Aunwwio) 128uold 1Y 22-1202 1Y 22-120C
LY02/Z0/60 €2L'G  €95Y 00§t 0Z'600'819 p8'2€$'0Z9 0Z'500'8L9 020C/eeiL0 KB1au3 Qunwwio) 198uold LY 12-0202 Lo 120202
0p0Z/Z0/60 BGE'S  £95¥ 00sY 12'928'929 SPLyL'629 12°928'929 6102/ 1120 ABiau3 AJunuiwio) 18auoid 1Y 02-6102 -4 026102
6£02/20/60 266y £9§'¥ 005t 02'0.2'908 9.°0/6'018 0Z°0,2'908 8Lo¢/eLiLo ABiau3 AJUNWILWOD) 193U0Id S 8L0Z 458102
BEUZ/CO/60 L29'Y ZVOE 000t LE°98L'e86 01°961°.68 [E'9EE'E86 2102/80/20 ABiaug Aunwiwiog 1eauoid ¥-S 4102 Y-S L1102
8¢02/20/60 129t Z¥OE 0oo'e §51°65.'90L 80°886'€6 §2'654'901 2102782160 ABisug Aunuiwo?) Jsauold ¥N-S 4102 UN S L1002
6€02/20/60 T66'Y  £9G°Y 005y fAN AT %74 [ AT R47A [AWA: T 424 8102/60/80 ABiau3 AQuniwoD Jasudid £0081 UN-S 8102
6£0Z/20/60 Z66'F  €9S'¢ 0S5y 187182'¢6 18'96/'e6 /871826 8L0g/eL/L0 1308|d Jamodui o 8ioe Y8l
BE0Z/Z0/60 ZBE'Y €85V 005’y Zr'986'LE §9/61'2¢ Zy'e6s'Le 810Z/9¢/.0 1808ld Jamodul YN 8102 UN 810C
gc0Z/20/60 129y TYOE 000 80'€EV' 1T 88°L6¥'6L BOEEY'LT 2102/80/L0 1808|d Jamodu Y1102 Y 2102
8€0Z/20/60 28y TyO'E 000t £r059'8L 92°1986'91 £¥059'8L £102/90/L0 1808|d Jamoduw UN 2102 uN L102
£€02/20/60 292t eroe 0o0'e LL'BEY'GLLE 65°150'EVS'T LL6EY'SLLT 9102/v0/80 i808|d Jemoglu Y-UNSLOZ V-uNSIL0Z
laoe|d Jomodi
ajeq Aumew s9¢ ajey anjea joog anfeA 1jiel anjep Jed ajeq aduejeqy Janssi # JudllSaaLy disnd
Aunjen o} shkeq WIA pajels aseysing abeioay

9 abed

§Z0Z ‘1€ 1equadeg
SJUBWI}SAAU] - S|Ie}a( O1j0jM0d
juswabeuepy oljojiiod

pung |eiausq



L2 (2Nd Hud) Wd

1
o
@0

€0:51 - 9zoz/e0/Lo eec |

€0'G1 920Z/80/10 :dYNSANNS :peiepdn eleq

o) -4
HOd Olojj0d
(541 8ve'c eLZ6E' V61024 £1vT0'L29'eel'e YLP0L061CELT 04'¢52'288'S8S°C SjuaunsaAu; pue yseg (o]
b 000 asueeg abesaay
i 0000 2T ¥86'se0'L 2Z'v86'sE0°L 2T ¥86'6E0"t HSVD ALNNOD ¥30V1d LINVACO000 L INVACOB00SAS
sydiasay pejsodapun
1 Q000 £6'869°2i¥'91 £6'869'2I¥'0L £6'869°Z1v'9lL HSVYD ALNNOD Y¥30Y1d 00000 00000SAS
yueg e ysed
fLumew se¢ ajey anjeA jyoog anjeA JoNIeN ANYBA JBd a1eQq souejeg isnssy # JusunSaAuy 4iSnD
o3 sheq WiA paeis aseyaing aBesaay
§20Z ‘L€ Jaquisdag
ysep - sjiejeq oljojiod
4 9bed juswabeuel oljojod

pung jelauan



L1e°L JaA poday
12 187 dud) 1S
Iv

HO1d oyojiod

2€'GL - 9Z0C/80/L0 P L

52’6 SSLY I8 267148180y 168°Lp8' 200" 3 ABiaug AnuiuioD 183Ul
959’y y68'y 100 01'£99'80€ 08'v19°20¢ L Auouiny aoueul sidnd
881'L oLL'y zZ0'0 y8'v61'085 Pe'¥61'0EG L uoRoalold B4 SHiH Ja0B(d
058'Z 008'C 60°0 $5°601'98¢€'Z §5'60L'98E°2 1 Qs Aejuswa|g anseoman
890't 605°¢ 0Z'0 96'L02'ZrE'S 96'L0Z'2PE'S L 1308]d BMO4W
120'y 88y'e 100 12°699'0Z¢ 11'699'02¢ v WOoS(o4 Jamodu
LE0'E 26T 200 28'5ZZ'Lov Ze'sze' Loy z SUBLL [0OUDS JMiQnd Jaoeid pIN
061 Wry Z6°0 00°000'000'S2 00°000'000'ST b AN SPIN dsoD ueg sphort
L't s/8'¢ vL0 00°0Z1°601'02 00°000'000°02 3 MNE LNIWGOTIATA NYOIRMIWY-HI NI
8L2'L oLL'E SL0 00°02€'2LE'02 00°000'000'02 L dioD aoueutd feuogeua
y64°L s0lL'e €E0 00'068'1v8'8 00°000'000'04 3 dOTIAIG 2 NODIYH MNVE TINI
zz 8ZZ¥ vL0 00°000'000'02 00°000'000'02Z [4 Qo - yueg Jelg anld
! 960'% 810 00°000°'000°S 00°000°000°S b YNNI - Jueg Jeig anly4
¥ 8yse 19y L1p0L'0v8'v2L 00°000°000'SZL L JUN0DSI( BIPPaL4
Wzl L00'¥ 1£0 00°000'000'01 00°000'0000L L ‘00SSY LHOW TYNOLLYN Tvy3a34
€Ll o6L'1 810 00001206’y 00°000'000'S L dH0D LHOW NYOT 3NOH Q34
A 865°¢ 952 68'985'986'69 00°000'000°0L i unoosi(] yuey UeoT BLICH [BIBPa4
652 898'¢ ¥9'Z¢ 00°0Z8°898'c88 00°000'000'¥88 19 MNVE NYOT IWOH Tvd3a3d
8611 zZ50'% £8'9 00'068°/86'v81 00°000'000°681 oL MNVE LIGIH0 WHYA Tve3a3d
13 ool'y s8¢ 00°000'000'08 00'000°000'08 L 18ny1ied
661 621y 8v'L 00°000°000'0% 00°000°'000'0% € AN €10 sjoouby ypaud
3 0oL’y 09’6 00°000'000'092 00°000'000°082 3 Boid 1By jassy eluioie)d
oL’y 008 10 88'STL'LI6Y'Y 88'6ZLL6Y'Y L 1OUISIQ 100UDS UBLLIBNDY
Aumep o) S9€ LA OHOI0d 3509 Bujuleway anjea SJUDUIGSIAU} IBNSS|
sAeq abesany abereny 0% led Jo JequunN

Auno?) saoe|d

§20Z ‘¢ 19quadaQg
Janssj Ag Arewwing

pund jeiauag)

1
i
> 4]

i



LLE L 4eA Hoday
LU L US™ M) IS
v

¥OTd oljojiod

z abed

Z€:5L - 8Z0T/BO/L0 @BQ

S¥S LZ6°¢ 00001 61°619'855°20L°C YL P0L'0S1'eSLT 1213 abesaay pue [ejo

$65°1 £00C av'L 90'68Z'125'6E 00°000'000'SY z THE AHNSYIHEL S N
Liy 0oLy 9462 £9°0¥9'958'608 00000000528 Bid NOJNOD AMNSYIHL 'S N
6 401584 o'z 00°000'000'S8 00°000'000'59 4 AN MNVE NOININOG OINOHOL
z9e'y Zyoe 000 99°796'9Y 99'296'9y L Ruoyiny ABiau3 Asjien eueis
80¢ SY0'¥ 8] 00°000'000'€ 00°000'000'¢ l yueg A0 19A
LzL' 000V £0'0 0L 11%'2SL 0L'LLy'¢5L L ali4 03D Jeoeld
} 0000 ¥9°0 SL'E89'8YY LY SLER9'BYY LL z HSVD ALNMOD ¥30Vd
Aunjeny o3 S9€ WiIA oNojHog 150D w:_:_mem anjep SIUDWISIAUY 1anss)
sAeq abeiaay abriaay 30 % ied 30 JaquInpN

$Z0Z ‘L€ 1oquadeg
Janssj Ag Aiewiwing

pund [e1suss

I
N
oo}

i



1
o

L1'€°L U8 Hoday [o's]
11e 2 {Nd"38d) Nd 62'G1 - 9ZOZ/B0/L0 @eq |
v 62°G} 920Z/80/10 ‘dVYNSAONN4 ‘patepdn eieg
HOd olfojiiod
000 1455 geozg/LerZL  00S'E ££'€80'/66'62 Rumew v - Le/ZL $ZOZ/OS/ZL 00°000'000'0€ NQgIHd Qdv 148 yPLGZ g3ysgeeis
00°0 088’ GTOZ/LERL  06§°E 9.°./2'086'661 Aumen iy - Le/ZL §202/08/ZL  00°000°000°002 ANdOVD dOVv oLoL evisz 1XZ18e522
000 055°¢ §20zZ/0e/eL  085°¢ 99'091'886'61 1 AuUmew v - 08124 §202/62/ZL  00°000'000°0Z1 ANOCEVY dOV o104 Zrise 9MZV/88LZ
000 0GSE GZOZ/OELL 0SSE 88'8¢1'066'66 Runew v - 0821 §202/62/2L  00O000°000'001 ANdOVD dOV olot 34514 BARZ1IEESEZ
000 166 [erdvrd AT AN o XS 66'602'9V8'641 Aunien v - 62/24 §202/9Z/ZL 00°000'000°081 ANOSVY dOV 0101 orise SAZV/89LZ
000 165 GCOZ/9ZRL 095 8/°125'296'68} Anyen IV - 9221 SZOZ/YZ/IZL  00'000°000°061 ANOVD OV 0104 6€152 85718€52C
[ e 086°¢ §202/ve/iZL  0SSE 01'9€2'£86'691L RunieW Iv - ¥2/ZL 6Z0Z/S2/2L  00°000°000'041 ANdDVYD dOV giol 2€18Z 2ozigesee
000 085’ SCOZIET/ZL  0SS'E Z€'802'586'6v1 Aunmew 1y - £2/ZL §Z02/ZZiZL  00°000°000°061 ANOEYY dOV oLol 18182 LdZv4891Z
00°000°000°0€ 185°¢ 0€0Z/SLIL0  08S'E 00°000°000°0¢ C2IL0 - TTLO STOTRZRL  00'000°000°08 g71H4 Ovd oLot 9£152 0ZX880¢g1E
000 Ls5e SZTOZ/RZIZL 0S5'€ 91°622'8y6'v.LL Runein v - ZZ/ZL $Z0Zi6L/2L 00°000'000°GLL ANOSYY dOV 0101 SELGZ ONZV/891Z
6V'0/5'€€0'¢2 009'e 0e0Z/51L/50  528°0 8L eV vl 90'¥91'€66'+T Si/LL - §L/S0 S202/8L/2L  00°000'000'SZ g1Sn oyl oLo yeLGZ [SloY4: 1A TAR]
00'0 088’ GZOT/6LIZL  0SS'E Y0'erL'Z86'VLL Aunie v - 61/21 S202/81/21 00°000°000°GLL ANOEVY dOV olol %74 Mzvi8gie
000 055'€ GZoZ/8LIEL  0S5'E LLLLL'zes'sL Aunie v - 8L/ZL S202/LL/ZL  00'006°000'08 ANOSYY dOV 0L0L TELST SrZvL8sie
000 055'¢ STOZ/BLIZL  0S§'E 99'991'886'611 AU IV - 8L/ZL STOT/LLIZL 00°000'000°023 ANdOVO OV 00} 1€152 8fZ1£€922
000 085°¢ GZOZILLIZY  0S§'E 88'£92'186'681 Aumen W - LL/Z4 SZ02/9LZL 00°000°000°061 ANOEYY dOV 0ot il ¥ 6HZV/891LC
000 085°E SZOZ/BLZL  0S§'E £6'96.°186'¢8L Aunie I - 81721 §Z0Z/SLZL  00°000°G00'S8L ANOCEVY dOV 0L0i 62152 1OZV.8912
000 185°¢ GeozISLZL  0585'E 6b°/81'156'v9L Aumen v - §L2L G202/ZLIZL  00°000'000'5oL ANOBYY dOV oLot 8z1s2 £427v.8917
00°000'000°52 €L9'¢ 0£02/61/.0 088¢ 00'000'000'52 ZYL0 - THL0 STOZRLZL 00°000'000'62 g1H4 Ovd 0L0L 12152 £dMBE0ELE
$0'622'695'LL 0£0Z/SLIS0 5290 06°2.6'8 00'621'825'L1L SHEL-SL/S0 SZOZ/LL/ZL  00'000'000°02 918N DL oLoL szise 9DZ8TVZLE
000 0ss'e GZ02/eLiZL  0585°¢ 01'8¢2'€86'691 AUMeN IV - Z1/ZL S20/LLZL  00°000'000°04) ANOSYY d0V oLoL 9zisz 007v{891Z
000 008'c SzOZ/LLIZL  008'C 98'869'€86'v51 Aumew v - LL/ZL GZ0Z/0LZL 00°000'000°551 ANdOVD 4OV 0104 vyeise SgZ1ees2z
000 008’ g20zZ/0L/2E  008'¢C 00°062°586'vE1 Aunie iy - 0L/ZL SZ0Z/60/2L  00°'000'000°6EL ANdOVD d0V 0104 g£eise PA ZARANTAA
000 008’ SZ0Z/BO/ZL 008’ 22'72e'686'68L Aunieiy I - 60/Z1 SZ0Z/80/Z1  00°000'000'0VL ANOEVY dOV 0101 12152 182v1881¢2
000 £¥8e SZOZ/BOZL  0BLE 00'525'066'68 Aumew v - 60/2L $202/80/2)  00°000'000°06 NOg1H4 Qv 010t zTise $O0S8ELLE
000 008’ S20Z/60/2L 008’ $6'665'186'6. Aumen Iv - 60/2L $TOZ/80/ZL 00°000'000'08 ANdOVD dOV 0101 (sr4%:14 0621€€52Z
¥5'6p9'809V'LS 8£5'E LZOZISLILO  SIEY 96'€£0'058 05°26v'89'06 SL/L0-SH/L0 §202/50/2% 00°000'000'0S 1SN ¥t 0L0L 81162 ora ferd:rAY]
L YEC' VY 'ST 8i8'¢ 220ZIGL/L0 000V 96'985'28¢ selez'ell'se SL/L0-SL/L0 §202/50/Z) 00°000'000'62 1SN oYL oLot 21182 6LrOZ8Z16
000 Lo GZOZ/80IZL  008'E 00°000'186'6S Aumew Iv - 80/Z) §202/50/21L  00'000°000'09 ANDOVD dOV 0i0L 61152 2871££522
000 008'e SZ0T/S0/ZL  008°¢ 2z'zee'ses'sel AUNIEW IV - SO/ZL GZOZ/FO/ZL  00°000'000'0bL ANdOVD dOvV oLoL [IRE-T4 86Z1££52C
000 oog'e SZOZIYO/ZL  008'E 117108°/86'vLL Rumew I - p0/ZL GZOZ/CO/ZL  00°000°000°6EL ANdOVD 4OV oLt 5162 LWWZ166522
000 P06 $ZOZ/EO/ZL  0SB'E 96'G0£'686'66 RunieiN 1v - €0/ZL $202/20/21 00°'000'000°004 NQgHd a4V 0104 yiise JAZe1:1:35 00
000 06 GZ0ZIZ0/ZL 0S8’ 82°092'686'v6 Runtep v - Z0/Z4L SZ0Z/L0/2L  00°000°000's6 NQTH4 Qdv 0101 €462 £2dS8EELE
puny jessuan
anjep yoogy INLA ajed seyaingd 9seymndie aseyoingd uswifed ajed BNBA JBd lanss] adAp pung # JudusaALy 4isnd
Buipuz Aunjep je sjey  paniody tedioutid aseyoindg jeulbuo ‘088

SZ0Z ‘1€ 19quiadeQ - §Z0Z ‘I 1equiadaQ
pung - pung Aq pajiog
Joday saseyoing

pun4 jeiousas)
AunoD 1aoejd




LL'EL B Hoday
1eL (nd” dd) Nd

v
¥O1d oljegicd

62:G1 - 9202/80/10 B1eQ

1

<

o o]
i

6Z:G1 9Z0Z/80/L0 ‘dYNSTNN pajepdn ejeq

pung |gisusg

85°€50°115°99¢ 09'Zy8'LaT'L 88'P05°12L'YL8'C 00°000°000°088°¢ saseydIny |ejoy

86°€50°116°99¢ 09'2¢8'492°} 88'v05 L 2L v18E 00°000°000°088'¢ feyougng

$E'£80'266'VEL 00s’e 9Z0zZ/G0/L0  0S5¥'e Li'voL'ove'vel Aunen IV - GO/L0 GZ0Z/LE/ZL  00°000°000'621 NO3¥d4 a4dv oiol 14214 BXYLBEELE

v¢.vmv.mmm.mm 6v5'E 9zZ02/20/10 005 68'88¢'986'69 Runie Iy - Z0/L0 $ZOT/LE/ZL  00°000°000°0L NO8TH4 g4V 0i0} svise £OUSGBEELE
pund jereusg

anjeA yoog WLA a1eq seyaing 9seyound e aseydnd wawded ajeq anjep led Janss] adk) pung # JUBWISaAU disnd

Bugpuz Aunjew je 81y pPemIodYy jediouiid aseyound  jeuibuo 098

§20¢ ‘}¢ lequwedaQ - §Z0C ‘I tequiasag
z aBed Hoday seseyoind



Z 10 | abed

oy P o B o e e i ot B G S posod o U A SO onirn P (s ok 1 i, Pt 2 300 ¥l
10°895°897$ 10'895897$ [e10L pueiy
000 000 [ENIDDY JUIWISINGSIQ pugd A4
000 000 Tenoy vonnquiue) pug AJ
10°895°89T$ 10°895°'897$ Pueeg urpuy
SOFTET+1 80PTET 1 anfeA 1tup) Sulpuy porad 00°0 000 FENTTe)
BEHOCH ET 9+8070°#1 anjeA i) Sutuuidag pouag (6+€0T) (29'7€) ssuadxy Jusunsaaug
(05°007) (68101 sasuadxy 2anensmupy
707°028'81 707°028'81 siun Surpuy 76 1ebeT b1 ObT' R
00070 000°0 NQ I9jsueIL MU 000 000 nQ Wjsuely
000°0 0000 uj 12Jsuely J1ury 000 000 uj 13psuely
0000 000°0 S[EMEIPYIIA 10] S[eG I} 000 00°0 weusIgSIq
0000 0000 SUOTINGLIIUOY) WOIJ SIseYdIng 1) 000 000 uonnquUIueD
T0T'0L8'81 70T0.8'81 situn Surauidag 89HEH'ECTS 8L°CLSHOTS aduejeq Suruuidag

e[ 01 183X
[eastd

poLIdd 1ua1mo)
aio

SAAdIED ¢

:Arewiums anjeA I

are(g 01 1AL
1easty

jolaseRlicktidsl
aid

ATeUIUINg InfeA 1D[IEN

€707 ‘1€ 12quiad3g papuid 1331end)
dT0P-TIPEPTITEL-AMDIS ¢ Aimug
1 &331en5 14430

1PLISI(] Yied PUE UONEIIDIY BIIY wIngny

-85~



a0 ed> SYAd[eD@NFIddAD

Z jo z ebed

20880 SYIAED@NF LddaD 1991U0 asead 1810} JUIMNEIS Mau a1 FurpreBar sustwiod 10 suonsanb Aue 2aey noA 1

SII10N

SIATED

AUIANAIRYD snun MjeA un junowy uondirsag aeg
dT0V-TIHEHTITEL-AIDIS # Linug
LIS Yied pue uoliedddy valy wngny

STOT/TE/TT Surpuy 1931end) 311 10j [1e19( UOHdESURI], JO JUSWIIILIS

-86-



Z jo | ebed

"a088>" ﬂ&ﬁ@mrﬁbu 3onued asead ‘UOHYULIONN ST JO AIPIEA 9D 53. suonsanb e._a no J1 JuaLas spp jo 112031 Jo sAEp O¢ UMM SN 1BILCD NOK SSIUN JIMINTIL PUY INI] PAIPISULD 3q [

mok ui p TV Apd Imok M3 LY ISTF 1 TPRpuL *poriad 31 j0 PUS Y T8 2JUT[RQ IWNOIOE PUTY [EIIDE INOA §1 [FIOL, PUSID 31 330U ST
05 I8C'+1+$ 0S I8E #14$ {e10] puei)
00°0 000 [EnIDoY JududsINGsyJ puy A4
000 000 [EnIdOY uonnquIuoD) puyg AJ
05 18E'bI+S 0S 18E'#1+$ aduvfeq Surpuy
98¥9ST 71 98+961°T1 anjeA 1un Surpugy porrdg 0070 00°0 PYPO
TOELTIIT TE6ETOCT anpeA 1tun SurumBag pouag (26’791 (LTT8) asuadxy jusunsasug
(T9's1€) (6€651) sasusdxy sanenswnupy
09T L80'¥€ 097 /80'#¢ siu Surpug 8L bCa'sl €6°00T°C sSunueg uawISIAUY
0000 0000 mQ 13sueiy 1N 000 000 mQ IjsueIy
0000 0000 uj I3jsuely 00°0 000 uf 1dsueI]
0000 0000 S[EAMEBIPYIIAA 10 SO7eg U 000 000 TUUWISINGSIQ
0000 0000 SUOTINGLNUOY) WOK] SISTYDING J1U[} 000 00°0 uonnqinuo)
097T°280°4€ 097 L80'¥¢ siu Suruurdag 97°$00'96¢$ €TTIS'60+$ 2duejeg Suuuidag

Jre( 01 183X
[eosty

PoLIdg UL
aid

SYHAIeD

:Arewruing InjeA I

3leq 03 123y
[eosLy

jruserBlitititg)
aird

Arewruing anjep 11BN

707 ‘1€ 12quisda( papud 1iend)
dI0S-TIFSHTITEL-AHNS # Lnuyg

7 A8a1en15 14490

1PUISI( Yied PUE UOHEIIINIY BIIY wInguy

-87-



A0S ed sy IdreD®NF1ddaAD

Z jo z abed

A0S e SYAAIED@®NE LddTD 10eIu02 aseard 1eui1o) Juawalels mau i Fuipiedal ssuswuIod 10 suonsanb Aue saey nok ji

SII0N

SUAdTED

AMNIYD sun anjeA 1tun unowy uwondusag e
d10S-TIHEHTITEL-AMIS # Ainug
IDLISI(] Yaed pue HOTILIINIY vAIYy wingny

CTOZ/1$/7T Suipug 1311eny) Y1 10] [Teld(] UOTDESURI] JO JUIUIIILIG

-88 -



